
* Denotes items that have supporting documentation provided

AGENDA OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF 
THE CITY COUNCIL 

CITY OF BIRCHWOOD VILLAGE 
WASHINGTON COUNTY, MINNESOTA 

January 10, 2023 
7:00 P.M. 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

SWEARING IN 

A. Swear in Mayor & Council Members* (pp. 5-7)

APPROVE AGENDA   

OPEN PUBLIC FORUM 

ANNOUNCEMENTS 
A. Federal Lift Station Funding in the amount of $480,000 has come through
B. RCWD Grant request submitted for $100,000 in Lift Station Funding: 

2/8/2023 RCWD Public Hearing* (p. 8)
C. 2023 Schedule of Meetings and Holidays* (p. 9)
D. 2023 Fee Schedule in Effect
E. Ice Rink is Open

PRESENTATIONS 
A. TH 120/Century Ave Coalition Presentation - Washington County Public Works

Department* (pp. 10 - 12)
B. Gravel Presentation - Randy Lafoy

CLOSED MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL CITY OF BIRCHWOOD VILLAGE (7:15pm) * (p. 13) 
A. Closure of meeting pursuant to Minnesota Statute Chapter 13D subd. 3(b) (meetings may be

closed as permitted by the attorney-client privilege)
a. Discussion of pending civil litigation regarding claim for permit with LMCT appointed-

counsel Paul Merwin, esq.
B. Re-open meeting

CITY BUSINESS – CONSENT AGENDA 
A. Approve Treasurer’s Report* (pp. 14-32)

NOTE: Due to Open Meeting Law restrictions, the City Council 
may be discussing agenda items for the first time.  Your 

patience and understanding is appreciated during this process. 

January 10 2023 City Council Agenda Packet

001



* Denotes items that have supporting documentation provided

B. Approve Regular Meeting Minutes from December, 2022* (pp. 33 - 43)
C. Approve Resolution 2023-01, Designating White Bear Press as the Official

Newspaper for Publication* (p. 44)
D. Approve Resolution 2021-02, Naming U.S. Bank and the 4M Fund as Official

Depositories of Municipal Funds* (pp. 45-46)
E. Approve RESOLUTION 2023-03 LMC Elected Officials Training* (p. 47)
F. Approve RESOLUTION 2023-08 Mary Cahill Appreciation** (p. 48)
G. Approve salary increase of City Hall cleaner to new minimum wage* (p. 49) – additional

materials to be distributed at the meeting and available to the public).

CITY BUSINESS – OLD BUSINESS 

A. Second Reading ORDINANCE 2022-10-01, Amend Sec. 307.010 Zoning Permit Application *
(p. 50)
a. Public Hearing
b. Council Deliberation & Approval
c. Approve RESOLUTION 2023-05 Approving Summary Publication Ord. 2022-10-01*(pp.

51-52)
B. Third Reading ORDINANCE 2022-10-02, Amending Animals Sec 605* (pp. 53-57)

a. Public Hearing
b. Council Deliberation & Approval
c. Approve RESOLUTION 2022-24 Approving Summary Publication Ord. 2022-10-02*(pp.

58-59)
C. Third Reading ORDINANCE 2022-10-04, Amending Public Lake Tracts Sec 617* (pp. 60-62)

a. Public Hearing
b. Council Deliberation & Approval
c. Approve RESOLUTION 2022-26 Approving Summary Publication Ord. 2022-10-42*(pp.

63-64)
D. Third Reading ORDINANCE 2022-10-05, Amending Fees Sec 701* (p. 65)

a. Public Hearing
b. Council Deliberation & Approval
c. Approve RESOLUTION 2022-27 Approving Summary Publication Ord. 2022-10-05*(pp.

66-67)
E. First Reading ORDINANCE 2022-10-07, Amending Fees Sec 407* (p. 68)

a. Public Hearing
b. Council Deliberation & Approval
c. Approve RESOLUTION 2023-06 Approving Summary Publication Ord. 2022-10-07 *(pp.

69-70)
F. Second Reading ORDINANCE 2022-11-01, Amending Section 201 Meters* (pp. 71-72)

a. Public Hearing

January 10 2023 City Council Agenda Packet

002

https://cityofbirchwoodvillage-my.sharepoint.com/:w:/g/personal/andy_gonyou_cityofbirchwood_com/ETODkncDW7ZHvDjZ_OP7te0Bi2CNvHP_Am7c8AfANV66VA?e=GSgO9J
https://cityofbirchwoodvillage-my.sharepoint.com/:w:/g/personal/andy_gonyou_cityofbirchwood_com/ETODkncDW7ZHvDjZ_OP7te0Bi2CNvHP_Am7c8AfANV66VA?e=GSgO9J


* Denotes items that have supporting documentation provided 
 

b. Council Deliberation & Approval   
c. Approve RESOLUTION 2023-07 Approving Summary Publication Ord. 2022-11-01*(pp. 

73-74) 
G. Review RFP for City Engineer and Planner* (pp. 75-82) 
H. Streetlight Removal at the End of Lake Ave* (pp. 83-85) 
I. Bids for Wildwood Lift Station* (p. 86) 

 

CITY BUSINESS – NEW BUSINESS 
 

A. 2023 Local Board and Open Book Meeting* (pp. 87-89) 
a. Confirm date and time 

B. Planning Commissioners 
a. RESOLUTION 2023-04 Planning Commission Terms* (pp. 90-91)  

i. Council Deliberation  
ii. Approve Resolution 2023-04  

b. Appoint Planning Commissioners* (pp. 92-93) 
i. Review Candidates & Appoint Commissioners 

C. CivicGov Permitting Software* (pp. 94-113)  
D. Village Hall Security and Access – Ryan Hankins * (pp. 114-115)  
E. ORDINANCE 2023-01-01: Structural Height Restrictions – Ryan Hankins * (pp. 116-117) 

a. First Reading & Council Deliberation   
b. Order Second Reading & Public Hearing 

F. Creation of the Parks Committee – Justin McCarthy* (pp. 118-130) 
G. City Council Meeting Agenda Discussion – Ryan Hankins* (p. 131) 
H. Radon Testing at Village Hall – Ryan Hankins* (p. 132) 
I. Internal Reconciliation of our Accounting – Ryan Hankins* (p. 133) 

 
CITY BUSINESS – PENDING BUSINESS 

 
A. Birchwood Village Water Management Plan (pending resolution/acceptance)* (pp. 

134-135) 
B. Reconciliation Update (pending documentation) 
C. CUP revisions regarding solar panels (further discussion) 
D. Ordinance to approve past salaries (further discussion) 
E. Ash Path Survey Lines (awaiting survey) 
F. Ordinance 2022-04-02 / 302.050 (pending documentation) 
G. 310-312 Wildwood Run off (in process) 
H. Animal Code Updates (pending documentation) 

January 10 2023 City Council Agenda Packet

003



* Denotes items that have supporting documentation provided 
 

I. Regulating City Rights of Way – (pending discussion) 
J. Mitigation Plan Update (pending discussion) 

 

ADJOURN 

 

 

January 10 2023 City Council Agenda Packet

004



 
 

OATH OF OFFICE 
 
State of Minnesota 
County of Washington 
 
CITY OF BIRCHWOOD VILLAGE 
 
I, MARGARET FORD, do solemnly swear to support the Constitution of the 

United States, the Constitution of the State of Minnesota, and to discharge 

faithfully the duties of the office of MAYOR of the City of Birchwood Village, 

Minnesota, to the best of my judgment and ability, so help me God. 

 
       
______________________________ 
Signature 
 
Subscribed and sworn to before me this 10th day of January 2023. 
 
 
______________________________ 
 Rebecca Kellen 
City Administrator-Clerk 

January 10 2023 City Council Agenda Packet

005



 
 

OATH OF OFFICE 
 

State of Minnesota 

County of Washington 

 

CITY OF BIRCHWOOD VILLAGE 

 

I, RYAN HANKINS, do solemnly swear to support the Constitution of the 

United States, the Constitution of the State of Minnesota, and to discharge 

faithfully the duties of the office of COUNCILMEMBER of the City of 

Birchwood Village, Minnesota, to the best of my judgment and ability, so help 

me God. 

 

       

______________________________ 

Signature 

 

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 10th day of January 2023. 

 

 

______________________________ 

 Rebecca Kellen 

City Administrator-Clerk 

January 10 2023 City Council Agenda Packet

006



 
 

OATH OF OFFICE 
 
State of Minnesota 
County of Washington 
 
CITY OF BIRCHWOOD VILLAGE 
 
I, KATHERINE A. WEIER, do solemnly swear to support the Constitution 

of the United States, the Constitution of the State of Minnesota, and to 

discharge faithfully the duties of the office of COUNCILMEMBER of the City 

of Birchwood Village, Minnesota, to the best of my judgment and ability, so 

help me God. 

 
       
______________________________ 
Signature 
 
Subscribed and sworn to before me this 10th day of January 2023. 
 
 
______________________________ 
 Rebecca Kellen 
City Administrator-Clerk 

January 10 2023 City Council Agenda Packet

007



�����������	�
� ������������������������������

������������������������ � ������!�"�##$�#%& '('�)%*+,-�'�.�*/0!*1��'(�2+,�3)4'��,��*4'5'2#$#
6�71!&$/!8�+	4% ,��..9�/ ���

:;<;:=:>�?@AB�CDEFGH�IJKLGMN�OM�PAQ�LJRDJSTS�ULOV�@GTGJS�OU�WGLHXYOOZ�[GFFKNJ�\]JY�WLGNXTOM_̂̀à âabcdef_ghgâijklilmm_̀aj̀ln�ô_̀à âabcdef_ghgâijklilmm_̀aj̀lnpqrs�tuvuwxwy�ttzy{�|}qlz~_̂̀rclldi_ff�kae l̀n �̀ghj�ah�o~_̂̀rclldi_ff�kae l̀n �̀ghj�ahp���|���q|�����q����hr�h�hra��_̀a��̂aab���hâgrad��_gĥ_̀h���_gĥ_̀h���l�̂d�lm�}���kâg�c_ff�rlfd���s~f_̀�ra�̂_�k�s�dâ�}_��aglh���h�hshag�txy�jwvt�l��hra�l̂dâ_�k�lm�l�a�l̂�nl̂a�lm�hra�mlfflc_�k�̂l�àhgz��_h��lm��_̂̀rclld��_ff�ka����_̂̀rclld��_ff�ka��_fdclld��_mh��h�h_l���a�f�̀ana�h���txx�xxx���d��_h��lm��ac��̂_krhl�����hl̂n��̂��h�wxwy�����w�y�j�qra��_gĥ_̀h�n���gafàh��ff��glna�l̂��l�a�lm�hra���f_̀�h_l�g�ml̂�msff�l̂���̂h_�f�ms�d_�kj�qra��_gĥ_̀h�g�hlh�f�gr�̂a�lm�̀lgh�ml̂�gafàhad��̂l�àhg�c_ff��lha�̀aad��yxx�xxx���d�clsfd�~a�ms�dad�~��ka�â�f�h���fai��l��̂a�f��̂l�âh��c_hr_��hra�c�hâgradj�qra�s~f_̀�ra�̂_�k�c_ff�~a�rafd�dŝ_�k�hra��_gĥ_̀h�g�̂aksf�̂�~l�̂d�naah_�k�l���ad�agd�����a~̂s�̂����wxwy���h�{zxx��jnj�_��hra��rl̂ai_ac��_h���ls�̀_f��r�n~âg����xx��l̂hr��_̀hl̂_���ĥaah���rl̂ai_ac�}_��aglh����d��fgl�i_���llnj�qra��lln�naah_�k�_�gĥs̀h_l�g��̂a�~aflcj��m��ls�r�ia������sagh_l�g��fa�ga�̀l�h�̀h���hrâ_�a��aghâ�̀�aghâe _̂̀à âabjl̂k �¡�y¢y{�¢yx�tj��qra�k̂��h�̂a�saghg�̀���~ai_acad�l��hra�d_gĥ_̀h�ca~g_ha��h�cccĵ_̀à âabjl̂kugnk���l̂��h�hra��_gĥ_̀h�lmm_̀az��ywv��ra�g��h�_dka��̂_ia������s_ha��tt���f�_�a��}���vv��{j�£l_���lln�}aah_�krhh�gzuusgx�ca~j¤llnjsgu�u��v�v�wx�¡w¥�cd¦�§�ta��s��lc̀��b§��t�td�̈yr¤©qx{}aah_�k���z���v��v�w�x�¡w��gg̀ldaz�¡y¡xxy�_�f�~���lŝ�fl̀�h_l��ªt�ytw��w���¡{{�§����r_̀�kl�}aah_�k���z���v��v�w�x�¡w��gg̀ldaz�¡y¡xxyql�s�gs~g̀ _̂~a�m̂ln�hr_g�an�_f�f_gh��fa�ga�̀f_̀b�l��hra�mlfflc_�k��_�bz��f_̀b�«âal̂�̀l���hra�mlfflc_�k��dd̂agg���d���gha�_h�_�hl��lŝ�~̂lcgâzrhh�zuû_̀à âabc�hâgradjklilmm_̀awj̀lnu_�da�j�g�¥h��a¦§��§�������¬���¦��t�¡��w¢�tw{¢���x¢��vy¢�tw������t��®¬�̀h_l�¦s�gs~g̀ _̂~a¬an�_f�dd̂agg¦~_̂̀rclldi_ff�kae l̀n �̀ghj�ah

January 10 2023 City Council Agenda Packet

008



 

2023 SCHEDULE OF  

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL 
MEETINGS 

(Start time is 7:00 p.m. at City Hall) 

January 10  

February 14 

March 14 

April 11 

May 9 

June 13 

July 11 

August 8  

September 12 

October 11 

November 14 

December 12 

 
City Staff Office Hours 
Tuesdays and Thursdays 

10:30 am – 1:30 pm 
Or By Appointment 

Phone: 651-426-3403 

2023 SCHEDULE OF OFFICIAL 
CITY HOLIDAYS 

 
MLK Jr. Day – Mon, Jan 16 

Presidents Day – Mon, Feb 20 

Memorial Day – Mon, May 29 

Independence Day – Tues, July 4 

Labor Day – Mon, Sep 4 

Veterans Day – Fri, Nov 11 

Thanksgiving – Thu-Fri, Nov 23-24 

Christmas Day – Mon, Dec 25 

New Year's Day – Mon, Jan 1, 2023 
 

COMMITTEE/COMMISSION 
MEETING SCHEDULE: 

 
Planning Commission meets the 4th 
Thursday of every month. 
 
All other committees meet as needed, 
with notice. 

January 10 2023 City Council Agenda Packet

009



 

 
 
 
 
 

Century Avenue Policymakers Workshop 

Meeting Summary 
Policymakers Workshop, July 27, 2022, 6:00-7:30 p.m. 

North St. Paul City Hall 

Attendees 
Birchwood Rebecca Kellen, City Admin  Met Council Susan Vento, Met Council Rep 
Mahtomedi Scott Neilson, City Admin  Ramsey 

County 
Victoria Reinhardt, Commissioner 
Brian Isaacson, Director PW 

White Bear 
Lake 

Paul Kauppi, City Engineer 
Tracy Shimek, Housing/Economic 
Development Coordinator 

 MnDOT Molly McCartney 
Lindsey Bruer 

North St. 
Paul 

Scott Thorsen, Councilmember 
Morgan Dawley, City Engineer 
Tim Cole, Councilmember 
Candy Petersen, Councilmember 
Kari Erpenbach, Communications 
Brian Frandle, Int. City Manager 

 Washington 
County 

Stan Karwoski, Commissioner 
Wayne Sandberg, Director PW 
Joe Ayers-Johnson, Planner 
Lyssa Leitner, Planning Director 

Maplewood Nikki Villavicencio  Metro Transit Kyle O’Donnell Burrows, aBRT 
Oakdale Paul Reinke, Mayor 

Susan Olson, Councilmember 
Colleen Swedberg, 
Councilmember 

 WSB Jack Corkle 
Travis Wieber 
Bret Weiss 
Peter Muehlbach 

Landfall Stan Suedkamp, Mayor 
Tobin Lay, City Admin 

   

State 
Members 

Peter Fischer, House of Reps 
Sam O’Neill, Office of Rep Little 

   

Purpose of Meeting 
The purpose of Workshop was to share updates on recent transportation planning efforts along Century 
Avenue, to reaffirm the communities’ vision for the corridor as discussed during a previous workshop 
held in 2019, and to discuss next steps on how to maintain focus and keep work progressing in the 
corridor.  

Meeting Overview 
1. Welcome and Introductions 
2. Century Avenue Corridor Updates 

• Summary of 2019 Community Conversation 
Washington County presented a summary of the 2019 Century Avenue Community 
Conversation, including the vision, needs, and constraints identified by participants 
during group discussion. 

January 10 2023 City Council Agenda Packet

010



 

 
 
 
 
 

Century Avenue Policymakers Workshop 

• Metro Transit Update 
o Past Study of Arterial Bus Rapid Transit (BRT) 

Metro Transit’s Network Next Arterial BRT planning process considered several 
important corridors across the metro area for enhanced bus service – including 
Century Avenue, but it ultimately did not make it past the initial screening stage 
mostly due to low baseline service levels and existing ridership. Metro Transit 
will be updating the arterial BRT plans in 2025 to refresh and reprioritize 
corridors, at which point Century Ave could potentially be reconsidered. 

o METRO Purple Line 
The METRO Purple Line is undergoing a route modification process during which 
time Met Council staff are analyzing new termini for the corridor – including a 
potential connection to Century College via Century Avenue. Met Council staff is 
working with affected communities to collect input and gauge support while 
conducting analysis. 

o METRO Gold Line 
The METRO Gold Line is beginning construction and the bus lane and collocated 
bike/ped trail will be bridging over Century Ave. 

• MnDOT Planning and Environmental Linkages (PEL) Study 
MnDOT gave an update on the Planning and Environmental Linkages (PEL) study 
underway. Phase I of the PEL was completed in May 2022 and Phase II will begin this 
Fall. Phase II will continue public engagement, develop a vision for the corridor, and 
evaluate several corridor sections eventually resulting in recommendations and high-
level cost estimates.  

• TH 120 (Century Ave) Turnback Status Update 
Washington County gave an update on the turnback process for transferring TH 120 
from state to county jurisdiction. The segment south of I-94 has already been transferred 
to Counties but needs and costs for the rest of the corridor need to be developed prior to 
turnback to ensure Counties don’t take on unsupported financial liabilities. The MnDOT 
Phase II PEL Study should help identify these needs and costs and prioritize segments for 
jurisdictional transfer.  

3. Moving Forward and Next Steps 
Washington County touched on the challenges ahead for improvements to Century Avenue 
including the intersection with TH 36. Key challenges include state jurisdiction, no designated 
state funding, and highway safety and mobility needs that continue to rise. Creating an informal 
coalition of communities in the Century corridor was suggested to bring community partners 
together as one voice and better advocate for corridor improvements and funding. 

4. Thank You  

January 10 2023 City Council Agenda Packet

011



 

 
 
 
 
 

Century Avenue Policymakers Workshop 

Discussion Summary 
o General agreement from participants that a coalition of Century-adjacent communities could be 

an effective platform to centralize communication, help advance corridor improvements, and 
advocate for funding. 

o Many residents are motivated by doing good for the environment, so when thinking about 
transit electric buses are crucial (Ramsey County) 

o The best way to message improvements to Century Ave – particularly transit - to residents is 
emphasizing jobs and equity benefits (Ramsey County) 

o There has been significant investment in the west metro area and much less in the east metro; 
we’ve noticed the regional disparity (Oakdale) 
 The Metropolitan Council has also noticed this disparity, and Councilmember Vento is 

advocating for more East Metro projects (Metropolitan Council) 
 Part of the issue is that the rating system for regional solicitation (and TAB) is weighted 

in a way that weakens the competitiveness of East Metro applications (Washington 
County) 

o Engagement with and buy-in of cities is imperative; even if/when it becomes a county road, it 
will really be serving the cities (Washington County) 

o When we inevitably remove trees for construction, we must be sure to replace the trees we 
remove to minimize the heat impact. We should also take the opportunity to remove invasive 
species like buckthorn. This would be a good selling point for residents. (MN State Legislator 
Peter Fischer) 

o Landfall is worried about the design on Hudson Boulevard for those wanting to turn left (South) 
due to safety concerns. The current setup for left turns is not sufficient – drivers must turn right, 
cut across several lanes of traffic (with people exiting the freeway with no traffic control), then 
make a U-turn. An additional crosswalk in that area without any other changes would make the 
intersection even more hazardous. Landfall feels that over time they’ve been pinched off more 
and more. (Landfall) 

o Using native species in plantings/re-plantings is important (Maplewood) 
o Walkability, wayfinding, and lighting are all important considerations for Century Ave 

improvements (Maplewood) 
o RE: Transit Study: Do the aBRT principles include safety? (Oakdale) 

o Safety is something considered more in the implementation of a line than in the 
prioritization process. Safety is something Metro Transit incorporates every day. aBRT 
infrastructure improvements include better lighting at stations, emergency call buttons, 
and cameras (Metro Transit) 

o To make a successful coalition, be sure to also include key businesses, like was done for I-94 
Corridor (WSB) 

 

January 10 2023 City Council Agenda Packet

012



 

 
NOTICE OF AND AGENDA FOR THE CLOSED MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL 

CITY OF BIRCHWOOD VILLAGE 
WASHINGTON COUNTY, MINNESOTA 

 
January 10, 2023 

 
7:15 P.M. 

 

Call to Order 

Approve Agenda 

City Business 

A. Closure of meeting pursuant to Minnesota Statute Chapter 13D subd. 3(b) 
   (meetings may be closed as permitted by the attorney-client privilege) 

1. Discussion of pending civil litigation regarding claim for permit with LMCT 

appointed-counsel Paul Merwin, esq. 

B. Re-open meeting 

Adjournment 

 

 

 

January 10 2023 City Council Agenda Packet

013



1/5/2023Cash Control Statement

12/6/2022 To 1/5/2023For the Period : 

City of Birchwood Village

Beginning 

Balance

Name of Fund Total

Disbursed

Ending

Balance

Less 

Deposits 

In Transit

Plus 

Outstanding

Checks

Total

Per Bank

Statement

Total 

Receipts

$817,222.52 $94,541.40 $516.03 $723,197.15 $112,527.35 $11,790.95 $823,933.55 General Fund

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 Road and Bridge

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 Other Federal Programs

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 Comp Plan Grant

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 Tree Canopy Care

$3,420.69 $0.00 $0.00 $3,420.69 $0.00 $0.00 $3,420.69 Special Rev Projects

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 Spec Rev - Warm House

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 REIMBURSED CONTRACTED SERVICES

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 Birchwood ln Re-hab Bond

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 Sewer Re-hab Debt

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 CAPITAL PROJECT FUNDS (401 through 499)

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 General Capital Projects

$111,711.31 $0.00 $0.00 $111,711.31 $0.00 $0.00 $111,711.31 Capital Project PW

$33,362.91 $2,921.49 $0.00 $30,441.42 $5,179.63 $4,849.47 $30,771.58 Water

$91,281.41 $4,595.13 $0.00 $86,686.28 $11,664.31 $3,596.98 $94,753.61 Sewer

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 Transit System

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 Sewer Infrastructure

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 Water Meter Upgrade Fees

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 American Rescue Act Proceeds

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 Engineering Services

Total 
$1,064,590.74 $20,237.40 $129,371.29 $955,456.85 $516.03 $102,058.02 $1,056,998.84 

Page 1 of 2Report Last Updated: 08/29/2014

January 10 2023 City Council Agenda Packet

014



Beginning 

Balance

Name of Fund Total

Disbursed

Ending

Balance

Less 

Deposits 

In Transit

Plus 

Outstanding

Checks

Total

Per Bank

Statement

Total 

Receipts

DateJonathan E Fleck City Council/Town Board

DateJustin R. McCarthy City Council/Town Board

DateKevin L Woolstencroft City Council/Town Board

DateMary  Wingfield City Council/Town Board, Mayor

DateRobert Mark Foster City Council/Town Board

Page 2 of 2Report Last Updated: 08/29/2014

January 10 2023 City Council Agenda Packet

015



1/5/2023Disbursements RegisterCity of Birchwood Village

Description Account Name TotalF-A-O-PVoidDate Vendor Check #

12/05/2022 To 01/05/2023Date Range: 

All FundsFund Name: 

Water UtilityNCommunity Water Supply 

Connection Fee - Q3-2022

MN Department of Health 601-43180-437- $ 903.00 3223312/05/2022

$ 903.00 Total For Check 32233

Utility LocatesNemail ticketsGopher State One Call 605-42805-314- $ 51.30 32234*12/05/2022

$ 51.30 Total For Check 32234

Engineer ServiceNCity Engineer - engineering 

services

Thatcher Engineering, Inc 100-41650-300- $ 1,500.00 32235*12/05/2022

100-41650-300- $ 150.00 32235*

100-41650-300- $ 500.00 32235*

100-41650-300- $ 850.00 32235*

100-41650-300- $ 350.00 32235*

100-41650-300- $ 150.00 32235*

$ 3,500.00 Total For Check 32235

Legal ServicesNAttorney Services -Nov 2022H.A. Kantrud, P.A. 100-41601-300- $ 1,500.00 3223612/05/2022

$ 1,500.00 Total For Check 32236

FireNFire Srvc - Nov 2022City of White Bear Lake Fire 100-42201-314- $ 2,737.08 3223712/05/2022

$ 2,737.08 Total For Check 32237

ParksNPortable Restrooms- Dec BillingAirFresh Industries, Inc. 100-45207-314- $ 162.50 32238*12/05/2022

$ 162.50 Total For Check 32238

MISCELLANEOUSNMinutes for Oct 11 meetingMinutes Solutions 100-49001-300- $ 305.00 32239*12/05/2022

$ 305.00 Total For Check 32239

General Government Buildings and 

Plant

NJanitorial Services - 11/17/22TSE, Inc. Work Account 100-41940-314- $ 25.00 32240*12/05/2022

$ 25.00 Total For Check 32240

Water UtilityNStandby - December, Testing 

and Sewer/water plans for 419B 

Wildwood

Manship Plumbing & Heating Inc 601-43180-314- $ 700.00 3224112/05/2022

601-43180-314- $ 120.00 32241

601-43180-314- $ 120.00 32241

$ 940.00 Total For Check 32241

Report Version: 03/31/2015 Page 1 of 10

January 10 2023 City Council Agenda Packet

016



Description Account Name TotalF-A-O-PVoidDate Vendor Check #

12/05/2022 To 01/05/2023Date Range: 

All FundsFund Name: 

Animal ControlNAnimal Control Services -NovCompanion Animal Control LLC 100-41916-314- $ 80.00 3224212/05/2022

$ 80.00 Total For Check 32242

Water UtilityNAnuual Support feed for Hoted 

Software for Water meters

H20 Analytics 601-43180-314- $ 2,000.00 32243*12/05/2022

$ 2,000.00 Total For Check 32243

Sewer UtilityNWastewater Service- DecMetropolitan Council - Env. Service 605-43190-217- $ 4,968.70 32244*12/06/2022

$ 4,968.70 Total For Check 32244

General Government Buildings and 

Plant

NEntry in CTAS for refund was 

$130.42, actual was $65.21 on 

11/17/20

Amazon 100-41940-220- $ 65.21  EFT12072022a12/07/2022

$ 65.21 Total For Check  EFT12072022a

Clerk - TreasurerNBecky Kellen, City AdministratorPayroll Period Ending 12/07/2022 100-41401-100- $ 1,989.30 3224512/07/2022

$ 1,989.30 Total For Check 32245

Clerk - TreasurerNTom Nitti, Bookkeeper/Asst 

Clerk

Payroll Period Ending 12/07/2022 100-41401-100- $ 566.44 3224612/07/2022

$ 566.44 Total For Check 32246

MISCELLANEOUSNUtility billing for April 14,2021 

entered into CTAS on 4/14 on 

4/16

Residents- Utility Billing 100-49001-430- $ 239.53 EFT12072022B12/07/2022

Water Utility 601-43180-382- $ 896.62 EFT12072022B

Sewer Utility 605-43190-380- $ 826.30 EFT12072022B

$ 1,962.45 Total For Check EFT12072022B

Water UtilityNNSF check from 4/21/2020 

logged into CTAS as a deposit, 

net to zero, NSF's logged 

separate

NSF return check 601-43180-382- $ 30.68 EFT12072022C12/07/2022

Sewer Utility 605-43190-380- $ 74.32 EFT12072022C

$ 105.00 Total For Check EFT12072022C

Sewer UtilityNerror in entry by $5, May 2020Xcel Energy 605-43190-380- $ 5.00 EFT12072022D12/07/2022

$ 5.00 Total For Check EFT12072022D

MISCELLANEOUSNDuplicate entry made for 2020 

EFT deposit

PERmits 100-49001-430- $ 62.31 EFT12072022E12/07/2022

$ 62.31 Total For Check EFT12072022E

Report Version: 03/31/2015 Page 2 of 10

January 10 2023 City Council Agenda Packet

017



Description Account Name TotalF-A-O-PVoidDate Vendor Check #

12/05/2022 To 01/05/2023Date Range: 

All FundsFund Name: 

Clerk - TreasurerNRetirement funds- Becky Kellen 

$366.13, Tom Nitti $112.71

PERA 100-41401-121- $ 478.84 EFT12082022*12/08/2022

$ 478.84 Total For Check EFT12082022

General Government Buildings and 

Plant

NIT charges DecCity of Roseville 100-41940-320- $ 386.13 32247*12/13/2022

$ 386.13 Total For Check 32247

General Government Buildings and 

Plant

NJanitorial Services - 12/01/22TSE, Inc. Work Account 100-41940-314- $ 25.00 32248*12/13/2022

$ 25.00 Total For Check 32248

General Government Buildings and 

Plant

NSupplies- BSC Pleat FilterMENARD'S - OAKDALE 100-41940-220- $ 13.32 32249*12/13/2022

$ 13.32 Total For Check 32249

General Government Buildings and 

Plant

NSupplies- Seafoam, WRESIST LS 

4 Pk

MENARD'S - OAKDALE 100-41940-220- $ 41.95 32250*12/13/2022

100-41940-220- $(28.48)32250*

$ 13.47 Total For Check 32250

MISCELLANEOUSNMinutes for Nov 21 meetingMinutes Solutions 100-49001-300- $ 200.00 32251*12/13/2022

$ 200.00 Total For Check 32251

Sewer UtilityNContracted Services   - NovWhite Bear Township 605-43190-314- $ 748.12 32252*12/13/2022

$ 748.12 Total For Check 32252

Office Operations SuppliesNEngraved Nameplates (3), 

Signature stampt for Margaret 

Ford

St. Paul Stamp Works, Inc 100-41911-200- $ 21.75 32253*12/14/2022

100-41911-200- $ 32.05 32253*

$ 53.80 Total For Check 32253

Office Operations SuppliesNPaper & Office Supplies - 

envelopes, calendar, 1099 and 

W2 forms

Cahill, Mary 100-41911-200- $ 152.17 32254*12/14/2022

$ 152.17 Total For Check 32254

Unallocated ExpendituresNTown Hall WIndows RestorationHistoric Design Consulting LLC 100-49201-430- $ 10,354.75 32255*12/14/2022

$ 10,354.75 Total For Check 32255

Report Version: 03/31/2015 Page 3 of 10

January 10 2023 City Council Agenda Packet

018



Description Account Name TotalF-A-O-PVoidDate Vendor Check #

12/05/2022 To 01/05/2023Date Range: 

All FundsFund Name: 

Sewer UtilityN200 Wildwood Ave, 

10/17/22-11/15/22

Xcel Energy 605-43190-380- $ 34.45 EFT12142022A*12/14/2022

$ 34.45 Total For Check EFT12142022A

Sewer UtilityN407 Lake Ave Lift Station, 

10/17/22-11/15/22

Xcel Energy 605-43190-380- $ 35.41 EFT12142022B*12/14/2022

$ 35.41 Total For Check EFT12142022B

Water UtilityN210 Birchwood Ave Tower, 

10/17/22-11/15/22

Xcel Energy 601-43180-380- $ 16.02 EFT12142022C*12/14/2022

$ 16.02 Total For Check EFT12142022C

General Government Buildings and 

Plant

NMicrosoft Prescription ChargesCahill, Mary 100-41940-320- $ 651.78 32256*12/15/2022

$ 651.78 Total For Check 32256

Animal ControlNRescue BoardingOtter Lake Animal Care Center 100-41916-314- $ 151.77 32257*12/15/2022

$ 151.77 Total For Check 32257

Clerk - TreasurerNFederal Taxes - Q4 2022 - Nov 

Payment

IRS - US Treasury 100-41401-100- $ 312.08 EFT12152022*12/15/2022

100-41401-100- $ 1,140.04 EFT12152022*

100-41401-100- $ 266.62 EFT12152022*

$ 1,718.74 Total For Check EFT12152022

Water UtilityNReturn items unable to collect- 

resident moved

Residents- ACH returns 601-43180-382- $ 238.71 CE 12192022A*12/19/2022

601-43180-382- $ 57.00 CE 12192022A*

MISCELLANEOUS 601-49001-430- $ 4.77 CE 12192022A*

Sewer Utility 605-43190-430- $ 321.14 CE 12192022A*

605-43190-430- $ 108.00 CE 12192022A*

$ 729.62 Total For Check CE 12192022A

Water UtilityNReturned items from 2018, 

added back to utility bill

Residents- ACH returns 601-43180-382- $ 42.45 CE 12192022B*12/19/2022

601-43180-382- $ 15.00 CE 12192022B*

601-43180-382- $ 9.36 CE 12192022B*

MISCELLANEOUS 601-49001-430- $ 1.59 CE 12192022B*

Sewer Utility 605-43190-430- $ 31.20 CE 12192022B*

605-43190-430- $ 36.00 CE 12192022B*

$ 135.60 Total For Check CE 12192022B

Report Version: 03/31/2015 Page 4 of 10

January 10 2023 City Council Agenda Packet

019



Description Account Name TotalF-A-O-PVoidDate Vendor Check #

12/05/2022 To 01/05/2023Date Range: 

All FundsFund Name: 

Water UtilityNReturned items from 2019, 

added back to utility bill

Residents- ACH returns 601-43180-382- $ 43.42 CE 12192022C*12/19/2022

601-43180-382- $ 20.67 CE 12192022C*

MISCELLANEOUS 601-49001-430- $ 1.56 CE 12192022C*

Sewer Utility 605-43190-430- $ 26.54 CE 12192022C*

605-43190-430- $ 35.44 CE 12192022C*

$ 127.63 Total For Check CE 12192022C

Water UtilityNReturned items from 2018, 

added back to utility bill

Residents- ACH returns 601-43180-382- $ 70.60 CE 12192022D*12/19/2022

601-43180-382- $ 30.00 CE 12192022D*

MISCELLANEOUS 601-49001-430- $ 3.18 CE 12192022D*

Sewer Utility 605-43190-430- $ 81.12 CE 12192022D*

605-43190-430- $ 72.00 CE 12192022D*

$ 256.90 Total For Check CE 12192022D

Water UtilityNReturned items from 2019, 

added back to utility bill

Residents- ACH returns 601-43180-382- $ 315.40 CE 12192022E*12/19/2022

601-43180-382- $ 77.33 CE 12192022E*

MISCELLANEOUS 601-49001-430- $ 6.30 CE 12192022E*

Sewer Utility 605-43190-430- $ 210.63 CE 12192022E*

605-43190-430- $ 142.86 CE 12192022E*

$ 752.52 Total For Check CE 12192022E

Water UtilityNReturned items from 2020, 

added back to utility bill

Residents- ACH returns 601-43180-382- $ 209.79 CE 12192022F*12/19/2022

601-43180-382- $ 83.21 CE 12192022F*

601-43180-382- $ 33.54 CE 12192022F*

601-43180-382- $ 99.05 CE 12192022F*

MISCELLANEOUS 601-49001-430- $ 8.80 CE 12192022F*

Sewer Utility 605-43190-430- $ 257.06 CE 12192022F*

605-43190-430- $ 142.64 CE 12192022F*

$ 834.09 Total For Check CE 12192022F

Water UtilityNReturned items from 2017, 

added back to utility bill

Residents- ACH returns 601-43180-382- $ 9.20 CE 12192022G*12/19/2022

601-43180-382- $ 15.00 CE 12192022G*

601-43180-382- $ 9.36 CE 12192022G*

MISCELLANEOUS 601-49001-430- $ 1.59 CE 12192022G*

Sewer Utility 605-43190-430- $ 9.36 CE 12192022G*

605-43190-430- $ 36.00 CE 12192022G*

$ 80.51 Total For Check CE 12192022G

Report Version: 03/31/2015 Page 5 of 10

January 10 2023 City Council Agenda Packet

020



Description Account Name TotalF-A-O-PVoidDate Vendor Check #

12/05/2022 To 01/05/2023Date Range: 

All FundsFund Name: 

Water UtilityNReturned items from 2018, 

added back to utility bill

Residents- ACH returns 601-43180-382- $ 33.80 CE 12192022H*12/19/2022

601-43180-382- $ 60.00 CE 12192022H*

601-43180-382- $ 9.36 CE 12192022H*

MISCELLANEOUS 601-49001-430- $ 6.36 CE 12192022H*

Sewer Utility 605-43190-430- $ 37.44 CE 12192022H*

605-43190-430- $ 144.00 CE 12192022H*

$ 290.96 Total For Check CE 12192022H

Water UtilityNReturned items from 2019, 

added back to utility bill

Residents- ACH returns 601-43180-382- $ 39.85 CE 12192022I*12/19/2022

601-43180-382- $ 76.45 CE 12192022I*

MISCELLANEOUS 601-49001-430- $ 6.24 CE 12192022I*

Sewer Utility 605-43190-430- $ 48.81 CE 12192022I*

605-43190-430- $ 141.37 CE 12192022I*

$ 312.72 Total For Check CE 12192022I

Water UtilityNReturned items from 2020, 

added back to utility bill

Residents- ACH returns 601-43180-382- $ 37.70 CE 12192022J12/19/2022

601-43180-382- $ 82.58 CE 12192022J

601-43180-382- $ 33.17 CE 12192022J

601-43180-382- $ 98.30 CE 12192022J

MISCELLANEOUS 601-49001-430- $ 8.73 CE 12192022J

Sewer Utility 605-43190-430- $ 43.06 CE 12192022J

605-43190-430- $ 141.55 CE 12192022J

$ 445.09 Total For Check CE 12192022J

Sewer UtilityNXCEL energy input errors from 

2019

Xcel Energy 605-43190-380- $ 73.98 CE 12192022K*12/19/2022

$ 73.98 Total For Check CE 12192022K

Sewer UtilityNXCEL energy input errors from 

2019

Xcel Energy 605-43190-380- $ 389.85 CE 12192022L*12/19/2022

$ 389.85 Total For Check CE 12192022L

Sewer UtilityNXCEL energy input errors from 

2019- Sept

Xcel Energy 605-43190-380- $ 491.12 CE 12192022M12/19/2022

$ 491.12 Total For Check CE 12192022M

Water UtilityNJuly 27, 2019 utility billing input 

into CTAS as 1470.26, actual 

bank deposit = $1375.49.

Residents- Utility Billing 601-43180-382- $ 94.77 CE 12192022N*12/19/2022

Report Version: 03/31/2015 Page 6 of 10

January 10 2023 City Council Agenda Packet

021



Description Account Name TotalF-A-O-PVoidDate Vendor Check #

12/05/2022 To 01/05/2023Date Range: 

All FundsFund Name: 

$ 94.77 Total For Check CE 12192022N

Unallocated ExpendituresNCharge in July of 2020Evolv 100-49201-437- $ 199.00 CE 12192022O12/19/2022

$ 199.00 Total For Check CE 12192022O

Clerk - TreasurerNBecky Kellen, City AdministratorPayroll Period Ending 12/21/2022 100-41401-100- $ 1,989.30 3226412/21/2022

$ 1,989.30 Total For Check 32264

Clerk - TreasurerNTom Nitti  Bookkeeper/Asst 

Clerk

Payroll Period Ending 12/21/2022 100-41401-100- $ 646.61 3226512/21/2022

$ 646.61 Total For Check 32265

Ice and Snow RemovalNSnow Removal ServicesBrightView Landscapes, LLC. 100-43125-210- $ 7,852.60 32258*12/22/2022

100-43125-314- $ 4,936.40 32258*

$ 12,789.00 Total For Check 32258

Unallocated ExpendituresNQ4 Utility Billing $2188.62, Fall 

leaf pickup Res Fee $100

St. Anthony Village 100-49201-430- $ 100.00 32259*12/22/2022

Financial Administration 601-41501-314- $ 2,188.62 32259*

$ 2,288.62 Total For Check 32259

Sewer UtilityNGenerator Repair gas leakKodiak Power Solutions 605-43190-314- $ 1,277.50 32260*12/22/2022

$ 1,277.50 Total For Check 32260

Cable Eqpmt and ServiceNVideography - Council Mtgs, 

12/13/22 4 hrs

Stoltzman, Cris 100-41950-314- $ 92.00 32261*12/22/2022

$ 92.00 Total For Check 32261

Office Operations SuppliesNStands for nameplates for new 

council members (3)

St. Paul Stamp Works, Inc 100-41911-200- $ 33.36 32262*12/22/2022

$ 33.36 Total For Check 32262

Office Operations SuppliesNPrinter Maintenance - 

12/09/22-1/08/23

Toshiba America Business Solutions 100-41911-314- $ 10.62 32263*12/22/2022

$ 10.62 Total For Check 32263

Clerk - TreasurerNRetirement funds- Becky Kellen 

$366.13, Tom Nitti $135.24

PERA 100-41401-121- $ 501.37 EFT12222022*12/22/2022

$ 501.37 Total For Check EFT12222022

General Government Buildings and 

Plant

NSupplies- Shovel, batteries & 

salt

MENARD'S - OAKDALE 100-41940-220- $ 7.99 32266*12/28/2022

Ice and Snow Removal 100-43125-210- $ 6.99 32266*

Report Version: 03/31/2015 Page 7 of 10

January 10 2023 City Council Agenda Packet

022



Description Account Name TotalF-A-O-PVoidDate Vendor Check #

12/05/2022 To 01/05/2023Date Range: 

All FundsFund Name: 

100-43125-210- $ 33.98 32266*

$ 48.96 Total For Check 32266

General Government Buildings and 

Plant

NEnergy Charges - NovemberUSS Minnesota One MT LLC 100-41940-380- $ 39.28 32267*12/28/2022

Sewer Utility 605-43190-380- $ 104.73 32267*

605-43190-380- $ 189.83 32267*

$ 333.84 Total For Check 32267

ParksNPortable Restrooms- Jan BillingAirFresh Industries, Inc. 100-45207-314- $ 162.50 32268*12/28/2022

$ 162.50 Total For Check 32268

ElectionsN2022 JPA Election SvcsWashington County - Property & 

Tax

100-41410-314- $ 8,968.80 32269*12/28/2022

$ 8,968.80 Total For Check 32269

PoliceNJul - Dec 2022 Police ServicesWashington County Sheriff 100-42101-314- $ 32,401.20 32270*12/28/2022

$ 32,401.20 Total For Check 32270

Streets and Road MntncNFreight Costs for Skid 

Markers/Street Cones

N&M Transfer Co, Inc. 100-43101-220- $ 159.39 32271*12/28/2022

$ 159.39 Total For Check 32271

MayorNKevin Woolstencroft, Council 

Member

Payroll Period Ending 12/29/2022 100-41310-100- $ 1,385.25 3227212/29/2022

$ 1,385.25 Total For Check 32272

MayorNJustin McCarthy, Council 

Member

Payroll Period Ending 12/29/2022 100-41310-100- $ 1,385.25 3227312/29/2022

$ 1,385.25 Total For Check 32273

MayorNMark Foster, Council MemberPayroll Period Ending 12/29/2022 100-41310-100- $ 1,185.25 3227412/29/2022

$ 1,185.25 Total For Check 32274

MayorNJon Fleck, Council MemberPayroll Period Ending 12/29/2022 100-41310-100- $ 1,385.25 3227512/29/2022

$ 1,385.25 Total For Check 32275

MayorNMary Wingfield, MayorPayroll Period Ending 12/29/2022 100-41310-100- $ 1,883.75 3227612/29/2022

$ 1,883.75 Total For Check 32276

Engineer ServiceNCity Engineer - engineering 

services

Thatcher Engineering, Inc 100-41650-300- $ 400.00 32277*12/29/2022

100-41650-300- $ 200.00 32277*

Report Version: 03/31/2015 Page 8 of 10

January 10 2023 City Council Agenda Packet

023



Description Account Name TotalF-A-O-PVoidDate Vendor Check #

12/05/2022 To 01/05/2023Date Range: 

All FundsFund Name: 

$ 600.00 Total For Check 32277

Leaf Pick-UpNFall Leaf Pick up 2022.   

Replacement for lost ck 32220

Mow Joe Inc 100-43110-314- $ 3,480.00 32278*12/29/2022

$ 3,480.00 Total For Check 32278

Unallocated ExpendituresNAccidental use of Bank Card, 

Reimbursed to city by Becky 

Kellen on ck 2278 in 12/29/22 

dep

Hyland Hills 100-49201-430- $ 42.00 CC12192022*12/29/2022

$ 42.00 Total For Check CC12192022

MayorNRetirement funds- Mary 

Wingfield $250.00

PERA 100-41310-121- $ 250.00 EFT12302022*12/30/2022

$ 250.00 Total For Check EFT12302022

Tree RemovalNTree and Brush RemovalSteve Dean 100-43135-314- $ 5,800.00 32279*01/03/2023

100-43135-314- $ 700.00 32279*

$ 6,500.00 Total For Check 32279

Clerk - TreasurerNMary Cahill, TreasurerPayroll Period Ending 01/03/2023 100-41401-100- $ 326.63 3228001/03/2023

$ 326.63 Total For Check 32280

ParksNJim Rydeen, Maintenance and 

Rink

Payroll Period Ending 01/03/2023 100-45207-100- $ 1,937.08 3228101/03/2023

$ 1,937.08 Total For Check 32281

Legal ServicesNAttorney Services -Dec 2022H.A. Kantrud, P.A. 100-41601-300- $ 1,500.00 3228201/03/2023

$ 1,500.00 Total For Check 32282

FireNFire Srvc - Dec 2022City of White Bear Lake Fire 100-42201-314- $ 2,737.08 3228301/03/2023

$ 2,737.08 Total For Check 32283

Street LightingNStreet Lighting 11/3/22 - 

12/2/22

Xcel Energy 100-43160-380- $ 1,504.07 EFT01032023*01/03/2023

$ 1,504.07 Total For Check EFT01032023

Water UtilityNWireless for water tower-  Dec 1 

- Jan 1, 2023

A T & T Mobility 601-43180-382- $ 53.50 EFT12222023*01/03/2023

$ 53.50 Total For Check EFT12222023

Sewer UtilityNContracted Services   - DecWhite Bear Township 605-43190-314- $ 378.78 32284*01/04/2023

Report Version: 03/31/2015 Page 9 of 10

January 10 2023 City Council Agenda Packet

024



Description Account Name TotalF-A-O-PVoidDate Vendor Check #

12/05/2022 To 01/05/2023Date Range: 

All FundsFund Name: 

$ 378.78 Total For Check 32284

RecycleNRecycling for Service Period: 

Nov - Dec

Tennis Sanitation, LLC 100-43300-314- $ 2,760.00 32285*01/04/2023

$ 2,760.00 Total For Check 32285

Animal ControlNAnimal Control Services -DecCompanion Animal Control LLC 100-41916-314- $ 80.00 3228601/04/2023

$ 80.00 Total For Check 32286

Ordinances and ProceedingsNPH Ordinance, Codifying Fee 

Schedule

Press Publications 100-41130-351- $ 57.21 32287*01/04/2023

100-41130-351- $ 66.75 32287*

$ 123.96 Total For Check 32287

Clerk - TreasurerNBecky Kellen, City AdministratorPayroll Period Ending 01/04/2023 100-41401-100- $ 1,998.27 3228801/04/2023

$ 1,998.27 Total For Check 32288

Clerk - TreasurerNTom Nitti Bookkeeper/Asst 

Clerk

Payroll Period Ending 01/04/2023 100-41401-100- $ 536.68 3228901/04/2023

$ 536.68 Total For Check 32289

Clerk - TreasurerNFederal Taxes - Q4 2022 - Dec 

Payment

IRS - US Treasury 100-41401-100- $ 861.40 EFT01052023*01/05/2023

100-41401-100- $ 2,014.02 EFT01052023*

100-41401-100- $ 471.02 EFT01052023*

100-41401-115- $ 1,490.81 EFT01052023*

$ 4,837.25 Total For Check EFT01052023

ParksNRetirement funds- Jim Rydeen 

$343.54

PERA 100-45207-121- $ 343.54 EFT01052023A01/05/2023

$ 343.54 Total For Check EFT01052023A

Clerk - TreasurerNRetirement funds- Becky Kellen 

$366.13, Tom Nitti $115.92

PERA 100-41401-121- $ 482.05 EFT01052023B*01/05/2023

$ 482.05 Total For Check EFT01052023B

Unallocated ExpendituresNFee charged in DecEvolv 100-49201-437- $ 0.04 EFT12122022A01/05/2023

$ 0.04 Total For Check EFT12122022A

Total For Selected Checks $ 141,575.17 

Report Version: 03/31/2015 Page 10 of 10

January 10 2023 City Council Agenda Packet

025



1/5/2023Receipts RegisterCity of Birchwood Village

F-A-PReceipt # Deposit ID VoidRemitter Description TotalAccount NameDate

12/05/2022 To 01/05/2023Date Range: 

Fund Name: All Funds

Building Permits 2020-2021 EFT building 

permits received but not input 

into CTAS

(12/07/2022) - Building Permits $ 1,047.64 100-32211-N17173568012/07/2022

$ 1,047.64 

Residents - via St Anthony 

Village

Utility Billing- from June 30, 

2021 not entered into CTAS

(12/07/2022) - Water Consumption $ 927.13 601-37111-N17173568112/07/2022

Water Utility User Fee $ 449.07 601-37112-

State Surcharge $ 43.72 601-37116-

Penalties and Forfeited Discounts $ 15.52 601-37160-

Sewer Consumption $ 1,269.34 605-37211-

Penalties and Forfeited Discounts $ 8.94 605-37260-

$ 2,713.72 

EFT deposit Misc credit of $15 on Bank 

stmt from 11/14/2020

(12/07/2022) - Miscellaneous $ 15.00 100-36140-N17173568212/07/2022

$ 15.00 

US Bank $3 error in addition on deposit 

from May 2020

(12/07/2022) - Miscellaneous $ 3.00 100-36140-N17173568312/07/2022

$ 3.00 

XCEL Energy Billed logged incorrectly in 

March 2020, Diff = 33.32

(12/07/2022) - Miscellaneous $ 33.32 100-36140-N17173568412/07/2022

$ 33.32 

10K Construction 2022-162, 180 Cedar St (12/10/2022) - Building Permits $ 345.75 100-32211-N171735687*12/10/2022

$ 345.75 

MN Management & 

Budget

Fines (12/12/2022) - Court Fines $ 536.62 100-35101-N17173570212/12/2022

$ 536.62 

Bald Eagle Builders 2022-163, 143 Wildwood (12/13/2022) - Building Permits $ 4,162.68 100-32211-N171735688*12/13/2022

$ 4,162.68 

Page 1 of 3Report Version: 03/31/2015

January 10 2023 City Council Agenda Packet

026



F-A-PReceipt # Deposit ID VoidRemitter Description TotalAccount NameDate

12/05/2022 To 01/05/2023Date Range: 

Fund Name: All Funds

Nick Knabe/First Choice 

Builders

2022-166, 709 Hall (12/13/2022) - Building Permits $ 186.05 100-32211-N171735689*12/13/2022

$ 186.05 

Atakpu, Michelle Hall Rental (12/15/2022) -         

1

City/Town Hall Rent $ 25.00 100-34101-N171735685*12/15/2022

$ 25.00 

Frattalones Hardware Hall Rental Adam Henderson (12/15/2022) -   1 City/Town Hall Rent $ 25.00 100-34101-N171735686*12/15/2022

$ 25.00 

Perfection Plumbing 2022-165, 10 White Pine Ln (12/15/2022) - Building Permits $ 26.00 100-32211-N171735690*12/15/2022

$ 26.00 

Xcel Energy Input error- Mar 2019 input as 

$2106.82 S/B 2104.95

(12/19/2022) - Miscellaneous $ 1.87 605-36140-N17173569112/19/2022

$ 1.87 

League of Minnesota 

Cities

Dividends reimbursement (12/21/2022) -     1 Refund-Reimbursemnt-Dividend $ 503.00 100-36240-N171735692*12/21/2022

$ 503.00 

K. B. Service Company 2022-168, 3868 East County 

Line

(12/21/2022) -     1 Building Permits $ 62.00 100-32211-N171735693*12/21/2022

$ 62.00 

Hoffman Ref & Heating 2022-169, 109 Wildwood (12/22/2022) - Building Permits $ 67.02 100-32211-N171735694*12/22/2022

$ 67.02 

Krinkie Heating & A/C 2022-167, 268 Wildwood (12/22/2022) - Building Permits $ 140.29 100-32211-N171735695*12/22/2022

$ 140.29 

Kellen, Rebecca Reimburse for accidental use 

of city bank card on 12/19/22

(12/29/2022) -        

1

Miscellaneous $ 42.00 100-36140-N171735696*12/29/2022

$ 42.00 

Xcel ROW Permit fee, 419B 

Wildwood

(12/29/2022) -        

1

Building Permits $ 250.00 100-32211-N171735697*12/29/2022

$ 250.00 

Page 2 of 3Report Version: 03/31/2015

January 10 2023 City Council Agenda Packet

027



F-A-PReceipt # Deposit ID VoidRemitter Description TotalAccount NameDate

12/05/2022 To 01/05/2023Date Range: 

Fund Name: All Funds

4 M Fund Dec Interest (12/31/2022) - Interest Earning $ 3,804.55 100-36210-N17173570012/31/2022

$ 3,804.55 

Residents - via St Anthony 

Village

Utility Billing-Dec (12/31/2022) - Water Consumption $ 1,870.96 601-37111-N171735701*12/31/2022

Water Utility User Fee $ 725.96 601-37112-

Water Utility User Fee $ 24.18 601-37112-

Water Main-break Surcharge $ 635.40 601-37113-

State Surcharge $ 71.32 601-37116-

Administrative Fee Move/Out $ 50.00 601-37118-

Penalties and Forfeited Discounts $ 36.21 601-37160-

Sewer Consumption $ 1,174.65 605-37211-

Sewer Minimum Charge $ 1,100.61 605-37212-

Penalties and Forfeited Discounts $ 41.57 605-37260-

$ 5,730.86 

TLT Enterprises BP 2023-1, 191 Wildwood (01/04/2023) - Building Permits $ 61.03 100-32211-N171735698*01/04/2023

$ 61.03 

PM Properties Thatcher Fee Paymant of Inv 

569, 176 Cedar Street

(01/05/2023) - Building Permits $ 455.00 100-32211-N171735699*01/05/2023

$ 455.00 

Total for Selected Receipts $ 20,237.40 

Page 3 of 3Report Version: 03/31/2015

January 10 2023 City Council Agenda Packet

028



City of Birchwood Village Interim Financial Report By Object Code (YTD) 1/5/2023

As on 1/5/2023

Special Rev Projects

Budget Actual Variance

Receipts:

Total Revenues  0.00  0.00  0.00 

Other Financing Sources:

Total Other Financing Sources  0.00  0.00  0.00 

Disbursements:

Total Disbursements  0.00  0.00  0.00 

Other Financing Uses:

Total Other Financing Uses  0.00  0.00  0.00 

(7,205.38)Beginning Cash Balance

 0.00 Total Receipts and Other Financing Sources

 0.00 Total Disbursements and Other Financing Uses

(7,205.38)Cash Balance as of 01/05/2023

Page 1 of 1Report Version: 12/18/2015

January 10 2023 City Council Agenda Packet

029



City of Birchwood Village Interim Financial Report By Object Code (YTD) 1/5/2023

As on 1/5/2023

Capital Project PW

Budget Actual Variance

Receipts:

Total Revenues  0.00  0.00  0.00 

Other Financing Sources:

Total Other Financing Sources  0.00  0.00  0.00 

Disbursements:

Total Disbursements  0.00  0.00  0.00 

Other Financing Uses:

Total Other Financing Uses  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00 Beginning Cash Balance

 0.00 Total Receipts and Other Financing Sources

 0.00 Total Disbursements and Other Financing Uses

 0.00 Cash Balance as of 01/05/2023

Page 1 of 1Report Version: 12/18/2015

January 10 2023 City Council Agenda Packet

030



City of Birchwood Village Interim Financial Report By Object Code (YTD) 1/5/2023

As on 1/5/2023

Water

Budget Actual Variance

Receipts:

Total Revenues  0.00  0.00  0.00 

Other Financing Sources:

Total Other Financing Sources  0.00  0.00  0.00 

Disbursements:

Water Utility

(53.50) 53.50  0.00 Utility Services: Water

(53.50) 53.50  0.00 Total Acct 431

Total Disbursements  0.00  53.50 (53.50)

Other Financing Uses:

Total Other Financing Uses  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00 Beginning Cash Balance

 0.00 Total Receipts and Other Financing Sources

 53.50 Total Disbursements and Other Financing Uses

(53.50)Cash Balance as of 01/05/2023

Page 1 of 1Report Version: 12/18/2015

January 10 2023 City Council Agenda Packet

031



City of Birchwood Village Interim Financial Report By Object Code (YTD) 1/5/2023

As on 1/5/2023

Sewer

Budget Actual Variance

Receipts:

Total Revenues  0.00  0.00  0.00 

Other Financing Sources:

Total Other Financing Sources  0.00  0.00  0.00 

Disbursements:

Sewer Utility

(378.78) 378.78  0.00 Contracted Services

(378.78) 378.78  0.00 Total Acct 431

Total Disbursements  0.00  378.78 (378.78)

Other Financing Uses:

Total Other Financing Uses  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00 Beginning Cash Balance

 0.00 Total Receipts and Other Financing Sources

 378.78 Total Disbursements and Other Financing Uses

(378.78)Cash Balance as of 01/05/2023

Page 1 of 1Report Version: 12/18/2015

January 10 2023 City Council Agenda Packet

032



CITY COUNCIL MEETING, CITY OF BIRCHWOOD VILLAGE, DECEMBER 13, 2022 1 

CITY OF BIRCHWOOD VILLAGE 
207 BIRCHWOOD AVENUE 
BIRCHWOOD, MINNESOTA 

 
MINUTES OF THE CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

DECEMBER 13, 2022, 7:00 P.M. 
 
MEMBERS:  
 
Mary Wingfield   Mayor  
Jon Fleck   Councilmember 
Mark Foster   Councilmember 
Justin McCarthy  Councilmember 
Kevin Woolstencroft  Councilmember  
 
STAFF:   
 
Becky Kellen   City Administrator 
H. Alan Kantrud  City Attorney 
 
GUESTS: 
 
Stan Karwoski   Washington County Commissioner 
Randy Lafoy   Birchwood Commissioner 

 
Minutes prepared by Anh Nguyen of Minutes Solutions Inc. from a video recording. 

    
1. CALL TO ORDER 

 
Mayor Wingfield called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 
 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 

On a motion made by Councilmember McCarthy, seconded by Councilmember 
Fleck, it was resolved to approve the agenda, as amended. All in favor; motion 
carried. 
 
Councilmember McCarthy requested the following change to the agenda: 

• Move Item C from the Regular Agenda to Item B 
 

Mayor Wingfield requested the following changes to the agenda: 
• Move Item R from the Regular Agenda to Administrative Update 
• Add Ash Easement Survey Update 

 
4. OPEN PUBLIC FORUM 
 

Ryan Hankins, 183 Wildwood Avenue, clarified his concerns regarding Council pay and 
expressed gratitude to the Council for their service to the city of Birchwood Village. 
 

January 10 2023 City Council Agenda Packet

033



CITY COUNCIL MEETING, CITY OF BIRCHWOOD VILLAGE, DECEMBER 13, 2022 2 

Barton Winter, 1 Five Oaks Lane, expressed concern regarding the flooding of the ice 
rink and the failure to replace every rink board. 
 
James Nelson, 256 Wildwood Avenue, reiterated his opinion regarding the Council’s 
political views and bias. 
 

5. AWARD CEREMONY 
 

A. Outgoing Mayor and Councilmember Comments: The floor was opened to 
comments from Councilmember Fleck, Councilmember Woolstencroft, and Mayor 
Wingfield respectively. 

 
B. Presentation of Awards 

 
6. ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 

A.  Ice Rink: The opening date of the ice rink will be weather dependent. 
 

B. Citizen Advisory Committee Members for the Rice Creek Watershed District 
 (RCWD): Additional details can be found on the Birchwood Village website. 

 
C. Birchwood Christmas Party: The Christmas party is scheduled for December 
 14, 2022, from 5:30 p.m. to 7:00 p.m. 

 
D. Diseased Tree Removal in Public Spaces: This item is in progress. 

 
E. Planning Commission Open Position: Interested applicants can send a letter 
 of interest to info@cityofbirchwood.com by January 3, 2023.  

 
F. Deer Hunt: The final deer hunt is scheduled for December 19, 2022, and  
 December 20, 2022. 

 
7. CITY BUSINESS – CONSENT AGENDA 
 

On a motion made by Councilmember Woolstencroft, seconded by Councilmember 
Fleck, it was resolved to approve the consent agenda, as presented. All in favor; 
motion carried.  
 
A. Approval of the Treasurer’s Report: The Treasurer’s report for the period ending 

December 6, 2022, was provided for the Council’s review and approval. 
 

Mayor Wingfield highlighted the city’s assets of approximately $1,000,000. 
 
B. Approval of the November Council Meeting Minutes: The minutes of the 

Council meeting held on November 15, 2022, was provided for the Council’s review 
and approval. 

 
C. Approval of Canvassing Board Meeting Minutes: The minutes of the   
 Canvassing Board meeting held on November 18, 2022, was provided for the  
 Council’s review and approval. 
 

January 10 2023 City Council Agenda Packet

034



CITY COUNCIL MEETING, CITY OF BIRCHWOOD VILLAGE, DECEMBER 13, 2022 3 

D. Approval of Resolution 2022-17 – Accepting Donations: The resolution  
 authorizes donations to the city of Birchwood Village. 
 
E. Approval of Resolution 2022-21 – Designating Polling Place: The resolution  
 designates Birchwood Village Hall at 207 Birchwood Avenue as a polling place  
 for elections held in 2023. 
 
F. Approval of 2023 Northeast Youth and Family Services (NYFS) Contract:  
 The contract with NYFS is effective through to December 31, 2023. 
 
G. Approval of the Emerald Ash Borer (EAB) Management Plan: The   
 management plan will mitigate the spread of EAB and manage the cost of tree  
 loss and replacement. 

 
8. CITY BUSINESS – REGULAR AGENDA 
 
A. Truth in Taxation/Adoption of Final Levy and Budget 
 

a. Public Hearing:  
 
On a motion made by Councilmember McCarthy, seconded by 
Councilmember Woolstencroft, it was resolved to close the public hearing. 
All in favor; motion carried.  
 

b.  Review of Proposed 2023 Levy and Budget:  
 

On a motion made by Mayor Wingfield, seconded by Councilmember 
Woolstencroft, it was resolved to transfer $1,000 from legal services to 
planner services. All in favor; motion carried.  
 
The Council queried whether engineering services should be classified as a non-
levy item. City Treasurer Mary Cahill noted that engineering service fees are 
generally recuperated through the permit process; however, some engineering 
expenses, such as work required for Hall’s Marsh, were incurred that could not be 
collected through the permitting process. 
 

c.  Approve Resolution 2022-19, Final Budget Adoption:  
 

On a motion made by Councilmember Woolstencroft, seconded by 
Councilmember Fleck, it was resolved to approve Resolution 2022-19, Final 
Budget Adoption. All in favor; motion carried. 

 
d. Approve Resolution 2022-20, Final Levy Adoption: 
 

On a motion made by Councilmember Woolstencroft, seconded by 
Councilmember McCarthy, it was resolved to approve Resolution 2022-20, 
Final Levy Adoption. All in favor; motion carried.  
 

B. 8 Oak Hill Court Rooftop Solar Project – Conditional Use Permit Review 
 

January 10 2023 City Council Agenda Packet

035



CITY COUNCIL MEETING, CITY OF BIRCHWOOD VILLAGE, DECEMBER 13, 2022 4 

a. Planning Commission Recommendation: As per the meeting minutes of the 
Planning Commission meeting held on December 1, 2022, the conditional use 
permit for the solar project at 8 Oak Hill Court was recommended for approval, as 
presented. 

 
b. Public Hearing: 

 
On a motion made by Councilmember McCarthy, seconded by 
Councilmember Woolstencroft, it was resolved to close the public hearing. 
All in favor; motion carried. 

 
c. Council Deliberation and Approval: 

 
On a motion made by Councilmember McCarthy, seconded by 
Councilmember Fleck, it was resolved to approve the conditional use permit 
for the solar project at 8 Oak Hill Court based on the fulfillment of all 
requirements for the city’s ordinances. All in favor; motion carried. 
 
ACTION – Becky Kellen will include a discussion regarding the retroactive removal 
of the conditional use permit for the solar project at 8 Oak Hill Court on the agenda 
for the next Council meeting. 
 
Mayor Wingfield noted the conditional use permit should not have been required 
for the solar project at 8 Oak Hill Court. Mayor Wingfield reiterated that only 
structures that impede on open spaces in yards should require a conditional use 
permit. Mayor Wingfield recommended a retroactive removal of the conditional use 
permit and that fees collected be returned to the respective parties. 

 
C. Resolution 2022-18, Certification of Delinquent Utility Accounts to the County 
 
 a. Public Hearing: 
 

On a motion made by Councilmember Woolstencroft, seconded by 
Councilmember Fleck, it was resolved to close the public hearing. All in 
favor; motion carried. 
 
ACTION – Becky Kellen will amend Resolution 2022-18, Certification of Delinquent 
Utility Accounts to the County, to include that an additional collection fee of $50 
per account will be levied by the county against each resident. 
 
Letters were sent to residents with delinquent utility accounts with a deadline for 
payment of November 30, 2022. If payment is not received before December 14, 
2022, the outstanding amounts will be included in the property tax owed by each 
respective homeowner. 

 
 b. Council Deliberation and Approval: 
 

On a motion made by Councilmember Foster, seconded by Councilmember 
McCarthy, it was resolved to approve Resolution 2022-18, Certification of 
Delinquent Utility Accounts to the County, as amended. All in favor; motion 
carried. 

January 10 2023 City Council Agenda Packet

036



CITY COUNCIL MEETING, CITY OF BIRCHWOOD VILLAGE, DECEMBER 13, 2022 5 

D. Resolution 2022-23, Council Salary 
 

a. Council Deliberation:  
 
On a motion made by Councilmember McCarthy, seconded by 
Councilmember Foster, it was resolved to direct the City Attorney to obtain 
an advisory opinion from the state Attorney General’s office regarding the 
Council pay raise initiated in 2020. All in favor; motion carried. 
 
On August 18, 2020, the previous Council agreed to increase councilmember 
salary from $600 to $1,500, and the mayor’s salary from $1,500 to $2,500. The 
proposed salary increase was published in the adopted budget and posted online 
to notify residents. A preliminary budget hearing was scheduled for September 8, 
2020, and a first hearing was held where the pay increase was passed. The pay 
increase was also published in a newsletter distributed to all residents in 
September 2020. A second public hearing was held in October 2020 with no 
comments made. A public forum for the League of Women Voters was held on 
October 12, 2020, and again no issue was made despite all previous notices. 
Mayor Wingfield was subsequently re-elected in November 2020. 

 
H. Alan Kantrud reiterated that concerns regarding the Council pay raise are not a 
publication issue, but rather that the Council pay raise was not passed until 
November 2020 and published in December 2020, after the election. 
 

b. Approval of Resolution 2022-23: 
 
On a motion made by Mayor Wingfield, seconded by Councilmember 
Woolstencroft, it was resolved to approve Resolution 2022-23 for the Council 
pay as was set out in 2020 before the election. Councilmember Foster and 
Councilmember McCarthy opposed; motion carried. 

 
E. Second Reading Ordinance 2022-10-02, Amending Section 605 Animals 
 

a.  Public Hearing: 
 

On a motion made by Councilmember Fleck, seconded by Councilmember 
Woolstencroft, it was resolved to close the public hearing. All in favor; 
motion carried. 

 
b Council Deliberation and Approval:  

 
On a motion made by Councilmember McCarthy, seconded by 
Councilmember Fleck, it was resolved to approve the second reading of 
Ordinance 2022-10-02, Amending Section 605 Animals, as amended. All in 
favor; motion carried.  
 
The Council requested the following amendments: 

• Section 605.028. Chickens: re-number “2. License” and “3. Inspection” as 
“1. License” and “2. Inspection” accordingly. 

• Section 605.028. Chickens and Section 605.029. Miniature Vietnamese 
Pot-Bellied Pigs: replace “Chapter 701” with “the fee schedule”.  

January 10 2023 City Council Agenda Packet

037



CITY COUNCIL MEETING, CITY OF BIRCHWOOD VILLAGE, DECEMBER 13, 2022 6 

 
c. Approve Resolution 2022-24, Summary Publication: 

 
On a motion made by Councilmember Woolstencroft, seconded by 
Councilmember McCarthy, it was resolved to approve a summary 
publication of Resolution 2022-24. All in favor; motion carried. 
 

F. Second Reading Ordinance 2022-10-03, Amending Section 607.400 Camping  
 

a.  Public Hearing: 
 

On a motion made by Councilmember McCarthy, seconded by 
Councilmember Foster, it was resolved to close the public hearing. All in 
favor; motion carried. 
 

b. Council Deliberation and Approval:  
 
On a motion made by Councilmember McCarthy, seconded by 
Councilmember Woolstencroft, it was resolved to approve the second 
reading of Ordinance 2022-10-03, Amending Section 607.400 Camping, as 
presented. All in favor; motion carried.  

c.  Approve Resolution 2022-25, Summary Publication: 
 
On a motion made by Councilmember McCarthy, seconded by 
Councilmember Woolstencroft, it was resolved to approve a summary 
publication of Resolution 2022-25. All in favor; motion carried. 
 

G. Second Reading Ordinance 2022-10-04, Amending Section 617 Public Lake Tracts 
 

a.  Public Hearing: 
 

On a motion made by Councilmember Foster, seconded by Councilmember 
Fleck, it was resolved to close the public hearing. All in favor; motion carried. 

 
b. Council Deliberation and Approval:  

 
On a motion made by Councilmember Fleck, seconded by Councilmember 
McCarthy, it was resolved to approve the second reading of Ordinance 2022-
10-04, Amending Section 617 Public Lake Tracts, as amended. All in favor; 
motion carried.  
 
The Council requested the following amendment: 

• Section 617.380: add “designed to be” between “structure” and “placed”. 
 

c.  Approve Resolution 2022-26, Summary Publication: 
 

On a motion made by Councilmember McCarthy, seconded by 
Councilmember Fleck, it was resolved to approve a summary publication of 
Resolution 2022-26. All in favor; motion carried. 
 

January 10 2023 City Council Agenda Packet

038



CITY COUNCIL MEETING, CITY OF BIRCHWOOD VILLAGE, DECEMBER 13, 2022 7 

 
H. Second Reading Ordinance 2022-10-05, Amending Section 701 Fees  
 

a.  Public Hearing: 
 

On a motion made by Councilmember Woolstencroft, seconded by 
Councilmember Fleck, it was resolved to close the public hearing. All in 
favor; motion carried. 

 
b. Council Deliberation and Approval:  

 
On a motion made by Councilmember McCarthy, seconded by 
Councilmember Woolstencroft, it was resolved to approve the second 
reading of Ordinance 2022-10-05, Amending Section 701 Fees, as presented. 
All in favor; motion carried.  

 
c. Approve Resolution 2022-27, Summary Publication:  

 
On a motion made by Councilmember Woolstencroft, seconded by 
Councilmember McCarthy, it was resolved to approve a summary 
publication of Resolution 2022-27. All in favor; motion carried. 

 
I. Second Reading Ordinance 2022-10-06, Fee Schedule Ordinance  
 

a.  Public Hearing: 
 

On a motion made by Councilmember Fleck, seconded by Councilmember 
Woolstencroft, it was resolved to close the public hearing. All in favor; 
motion carried. 
 
Cathy Weir, 613 Wildwood Avenue, requested clarification regarding the city’s 
definition of a dangerous dog. 
The Council reported that the city follows Minnesota state law regarding 
dangerous dogs. The definition of a dangerous dog is dependent on behavior, not 
breed, as per state code. 

 
b. Council Deliberation and Approval:  

 
On a motion made by Councilmember Woolstencroft, seconded by 
Councilmember McCarthy, it was resolved to approve the second reading of 
Ordinance 2022-10-06, Fee Schedule Ordinance, as amended. All in favor; 
motion carried.  
 
ACTION – Becky Kellen will include a discussion regarding an RPZ backflow 
preventer installation and test in the city’s code on the agenda for the next Council 
meeting.  
 
The Council requested the following amendments: 

• Boat Hoist Registration Fee: add “per owner” to the $25 fee. 

January 10 2023 City Council Agenda Packet

039



CITY COUNCIL MEETING, CITY OF BIRCHWOOD VILLAGE, DECEMBER 13, 2022 8 

• Plumbing, Fire, Gas, Heating, and Mechanical Permit Fees: change the 
fees to $150 plus $100 per hour after one hour to cover John Manship’s 
hourly rate and the City Administrator’s hourly rate. 

c.  Approve Resolution 2022-28, Summary Publication: 

On a motion made by Councilmember McCarthy, seconded by 
Councilmember Woolstencroft, it was resolved to approve a summary 
publication of Resolution 2022-28. All in favor; motion carried. 

 
J. Resolution 2022-22, Lost Lake Discussion  
 

a.  Council Deliberation: The resolution requires the city of Mahtomedi to seek 
alternative measures to correct flooding problems from the reconstruction of 
Birchwood Road. 

 
b. Approve Resolution 2022-22 
 

On a motion made by Mayor Wingfield, seconded by Councilmember 
Woolstencroft, it was resolved to approve Resolution 2022-22. All in favor; 
motion carried. 

 
K. Highland Avenue/Birchwood Avenue Trail Extension Discussion 
 

On a motion made by Councilmember Fleck, seconded by Councilmember Foster, 
it was resolved to authorize Mayor Wingfield to coordinate a volunteer group, 
including Jim Rydeen the City Maintenance worker, to proceed with the trail 
extension to Highland Avenue and Birchwood Avenue at a cost not to exceed $1,000 
for engineering fees and material costs. All in favor; motion carried. 
 
ACTION – Becky Kellen will issue an informational letter to residents residing in the vicinity 
of the proposed trail extension to Highland Avenue and Birchwood Avenue to inform them 
of the city’s plan to proceed with the trail extension in spring 2023. 
 
ACTION – Mayor Wingfield will include a notice in the next newsletter seeking volunteers 
for the trail extension to Highland Avenue and Birchwood Avenue. 
 
The Council confirmed that the trail extension would be on public property and is of low 
cost and low impact to the city. The trail extension would also satisfy several resident 
requests for additional paths.  
 

L. Grant Monies 
 
 a. Wildwood Lift Station: 
   

i. Federal: The funding committee is requesting an extension for the grant 
deadline to December 23, 2022. Senate approval by a minimum vote of 60 
is required. An update will be provided by December 31, 2022, and posted 
to the city’s website. 

 

January 10 2023 City Council Agenda Packet

040



CITY COUNCIL MEETING, CITY OF BIRCHWOOD VILLAGE, DECEMBER 13, 2022 9 

ii. RCWD: The deadline for additional funding from the RCWD is December 
22, 2022. Becky Kellen submitted a draft proposal on December 12, 2022. 

 
b. Lake Links Association: ACTION – Mayor Wingfield will send Becky Kellen the 

additional funding resources from the Lake Links Association for consideration by 
the new incoming Council. 

 
The Lake Links Association reported having no funds available for the city. Mayor 
Wingfield suggested withholding signs to discourage the active mobility of 
residents from the city of Mahtomedi through Birchwood Village.  
 
The city of Mahtomedi previously indicated they had $53,000 in unspent funds and 
that legislative action would be taken to have the money re-assigned to Birchwood 
Village; however, no action was taken. 

 
M. 310/312 Wildwood Avenue Runoff from Driveway 
 

ACTION – The Council will provide the City Building Inspector with a copy of the city’s 
maintenance code and request that the inspector provide a report to Council in January 
2023 regarding non-compliance items identified at 310/312 Wildwood Avenue. 
 
ACTION – Becky Kellen will include an update on 310/312 Wildwood Avenue on the 
agenda for the next Council meeting. 
 
Drainage from the driveway at 310/312 Wildwood Avenue has been perpetual and 
unaddressed and poses a safety concern. 
 
H. Alan Kantrud recommended waiting for another drainage incident to issue a citation, at 
which point the Council can declare a public nuisance, which would justify an abatement 
action.  
 
A legal letter will be issued to the estate of 310/312 Wildwood Avenue regarding the failure 
to address the runoff from the driveway of the property in addition to non-compliance items 
identified pending a report from the building inspector. 

 
N. RFP for City Engineer 
 

This item was deferred to the next Council meeting for the new incoming Council to review 
and discuss given that the proposal deadline is not until March 1, 2023. 
 
Mayor Wingfield advised that the RFP be scaled back to be inclusive of smaller 
engineering firms citing concerns regarding the service provided by large engineering 
firms and prices that are cost prohibitive. 
 

O. RFP for City Planner 
 

This item was deferred to the next Council meeting for the new incoming Council to review 
and discuss given that the proposal deadline is not until March 1, 2023. 

 

January 10 2023 City Council Agenda Packet

041



CITY COUNCIL MEETING, CITY OF BIRCHWOOD VILLAGE, DECEMBER 13, 2022 10 

Mayor Wingfield cautioned that several of the large engineering firms also provide planner 
services; however, she expressed concern regarding the conflict of interest in having an 
engineer and planner working for the same firm. 

 
P. 15 Birchwood Lane 
 

ACTION – Becky Kellen will follow up with the City Engineer regarding his reconsideration 
of the swale at 15 Birchwood Lane as an impervious surface given the water infiltration 
that serves as a pervious surface. 
 
The Council noted that the fence is 40 feet away from the lake instead of 50 feet and 
needs to be in compliance. 
 
The homeowner of 15 Birchwood Lane reported that a third party confirmed that the 
impervious surface is pervious through a riprap. The Council noted it must be verified and 
confirmed with the City Engineer. The homeowner expressed concern regarding the lack 
of direct feedback from the City Engineer.  
 
Mayor Wingfield recommended the homeowner’s contractor provide adequate proof to the 
City Engineer that the swale acts as an absorbent. The homeowner reiterated that the 
City Engineer’s claim is the surface of the swale is impermeable and should be included 
in the impervious surface calculation; however, the surface is in fact permeable by 
definition of a swale. The homeowner reported that several surveys have been conducted 
throughout the process to ensure the property remains below the 25% impervious surface 
allowance. 
 
As per the maintenance agreement, should the draining system fail, the city will be 
responsible to cover the cost. 

 
Q.  Mayor Wingfield Updates 
 

Updates were included in the meeting package. Items that required further elaboration are 
documented below. 

 
a. Council Hall Mayor Board:  
 

On a motion made by Councilmember McCarthy, seconded by 
Councilmember Fleck, it was resolved to authorize Mayor Wingfield to 
update the Council Hall mayor board at a cost not to exceed $200. All in 
favor; motion carried. 

 
b. City Hall Windows:  
 

On a motion made by Mayor Wingfield, seconded by Councilmember Fleck, 
it was resolved to approve the invoice from Historic Restorations for all the 
city hall windows at a cost of $10,354.75. All in favor; motion carried. 

 
c. Deer Update: As of December 13, 2022, there has been no success with hunting 

deer. A recommendation was made to start the deer hunt earlier in November to 
ensure greater success. 

 

January 10 2023 City Council Agenda Packet

042



CITY COUNCIL MEETING, CITY OF BIRCHWOOD VILLAGE, DECEMBER 13, 2022 11 

d. Signs: The new city signs need to be painted and can be erected in 2023. 
 
R. City Attorney Updates 
 

a. Ash Easement Survey Update: A separate bid for the land survey of Ash Path is 
pending and will be followed up on December 15, 2022. 

 
The Council reported several resident complaints regarding a homeowner using a 
four-wheeler to go on city property, which needs to be addressed to protect city 
property rights. 

 
S.  Administrator Updates 
 

a. Correction to Public Tree Inspection Results Communication: The correct 
estimated amount to remove infected trees after the initial 2022 public tree 
inspection was $45,010, not $72,825. 

 
9.  ADJOURNMENT 
 

On a motion made by Councilmember Fleck, seconded by Councilmember 
Woolstencroft and carried unanimously, it was agreed that there was no further 
business of the Council to transact; the meeting was closed at 9:42 p.m. by Mayor 
Wingfield. 
 
DISCLAIMER 
 
The above minutes should be used as a summary of the motions passed and issues 
discussed at the meeting. This document shall not be considered a verbatim copy of every 
word spoken at the meeting.  
 
 
 
__________________________   __________________________ 
Mayor Mary Wingfield     City Administrator Becky Kellen 
 
_   ________________________   __________________________ 
Date       Date 

January 10 2023 City Council Agenda Packet

043



 

 

  

 

 

RESOLUTION 2023-01 

 

CITY OF BIRCHWOOD VILLAGE 

WASHINGTON COUNTY, MINNESOTA 

 

A RESOLUTION DESIGNATING THE WHITE BEAR PRESS  

AS THE OFFICIAL NEWSPAPER FOR PUBLICATION  

FOR ALL CITY LEGAL NOTICES 
 

 

BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of Birchwood Village that: 

 

The White Bear Press is designated as the official newspaper for all City of 

Birchwood Village legal notices.  
 
 

  I certify that the City of Birchwood Village adopted the above Resolution on this 

10th day of January, 2023.  

 

 

 

 

 

__________________________________ 

                                                                             Margaret Ford - Mayor 

 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

____________________________ 

Rebecca Kellen 

City Administrator-Clerk 

January 10 2023 City Council Agenda Packet

044



 

 

 
 

RESOLUTION 2023-02 

 
CITY OF BIRCHWOOD VILLAGE 

WASHINGTON COUNTY, MINNESOTA 
 

A RESOLUTION NAMING U. S. BANK, N.A. AND THE MINNESOTA MUNICIPAL 
MONEY MARKET FUND (A/K/A “4M FUND”) AS THE OFFICIAL DEPOSITORIES 

OF MUNICIPAL FUNDS 
 

 

SECTION 1.  RESOLVED, that U. S. Bank, N.A. and the Minnesota Municipal Money Market 
Fund (a/k/a “4M Fund”) are hereby designated as depositories for the funds of the City of 
Birchwood Village.  The City Treasurer is authorized to deposit city funds therein. 
 
SECTION 2.  RESOLVED ALSO, that before any deposits are made that exceed the amount 
that is guaranteed by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC), the depository must 
supply to the City a corporate surety bond in the amount of at least 10 percent more than the 
amount on deposit at the depository’s cutoff hour.  The bond is subject to the approval of the 
City Council.  The surety bond must be conditioned to repay the above amount or any part 
thereof upon proper demand therefore and to perform such other duties in connection with the 
deposit as the council may require. 
 
SECTION 3.  RESOLVED FURTHER, that, in lieu of the above bond, the depository may 
furnish collateral in the manner and to the extent permitted by law.  All such collateral must be 
approved by the City Council and accompanied by a written assignment providing that, upon 
default, the financial institution shall release to the City on demand, free of exchange or any 
other charges, the collateral pledged. 
 
SECTION 4.  RESOLVED FURTHER, all collateral must be placed in safekeeping in a 
restricted account at either a Federal Reserve Bank or in an account at a trust department of a 
commercial bank or other financial institution that is not owned or controlled by the financial 
institution that is furnishing the collateral.  The selection must be approved by the City Council.  
In case of default upon the part of the depository, the City Council shall have full power and 
authority to sell such collateral or as much as may be necessary to realize the full amount due the 
city over such federal guarantee. 
 
This designation is effective until subsequently rescinded by the Birchwood Village City 
Council. 
 
I certify that the City of Birchwood Village adopted the above Resolution on this 10th day of 
January, 2023. 
 
 
                 
        _____________________________________________ 

        Margaret Ford, Mayor 
 
 
 
Attest: 

 

January 10 2023 City Council Agenda Packet

045



 

 

_____________________________ 
Rebecca Kellen 
City Administrator-Clerk 

January 10 2023 City Council Agenda Packet

046



RESOLUTION 2023-03 

 

CITY OF BIRCHWOOD VILLAGE 

WASHINGTON COUNTY, MINNESOTA 

 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING NEWLY ELECTED MAYOR AND 

CITY COUNCIL MEMBERS TO ATTEND THE LEAGUE OF 

MINNESOTACITIES 2023 Elected Leaders Institute Foundational Program 

 

 

WHEREAS, the City of Birchwood Village recently elected a new Mayor Margaret Ford 

and two new City Council Members Ryan Hankins and Kathy Weier, and 

 

WHEREAS, the City desires to provide training for our elected officials, and 

 

WHEREAS, the City has found the League of Minnesota Cities training courses 

beneficial. 

 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of 

Birchwood Village that the City of Birchwood Village hereby authorizes Margaret Ford, 

Ryan Hankins and Kathy Weier to attend the 2023 Elected Leaders Institute Foundational 

Program offered by the League of Minnesota Cities. 

 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT ALSO RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of 

Birchwood Village that the City of Birchwood pay for this course. 

 

 

Resolution duly seconded and passed this 10th day of January, 2023. 

 

 

 

                                     

    Margaret Ford, Mayor 

 

 

Attest: 

 

 

                                           

Rebecca Kellen, City Administrator-Clerk 

January 10 2023 City Council Agenda Packet

047



RESOLUTION 2023-08 

 

 

A RESOLUTION IN APPRECIATION OF OUTSTANDING PUBLIC SERVICE BY 
MARY CAHILL  

 

WHEREAS, Mary Cahill was appointed City Treasurer by Resolution of the City Council on 
July 13, 2021, and was re-appointed on November 15, 2022. 

 

WHEREAS, Mary Cahill has worked diligently and selflessly to improve the City’s accounting 
and to reconcile our finances. 

 

WHEREAS, Mary Cahill sought to serve the City as a volunteer and has never asked for 
significant recognition of her work, but has endeavored in the service of Birchwood taxpayers, in 
addition to other volunteer service to Birchwood over many years. 

 

WHEREAS, Mary Cahill has earned the respect of the City Council, City Staff and residents 
through her unwavering commitment to public service. 

 

WHEREAS, Mary Cahill has provided detailed reports to the City Council on the budget 
reconciliation process, and continues to reduce the amount of funds that remain unreconciled. 

 

WHEREAS, Mary Cahill has provided an excellent foundation for the hiring of a new City 
Bookkeeper, and has worked to ensure his success in the City. 

 

WHEREAS, Mary Cahill has spent significant time at Village Hall, has helped in City 
Operations outside of the demands of her position as City Treasurer, and has become 
indispensable in her ongoing help with City needs. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
BIRCHWOOD VILLAGE, MINNESOTA AS FOLLOWS: 

 

The City Council of Birchwood Village does hereby commend Mary Cahill for her time-honored 
legacy of dedication, enthusiasm and outstanding volunteerism and public service given to 
Birchwood over many years and especially as City Treasurer. 

 

Passed by the City Council of Birchwood Village, Minnesota this 10th day of January 2023. 
  
___________________ 
Margaret Ford, Mayor 
  
Attested: 
  
____________________ 
Rebecca Kellen, City Clerk 
 

January 10 2023 City Council Agenda Packet

048



��������������	
 
��������������������������

���������������������������������� ��!�		"�	#$�%&%�'#(�)*+�%�,�(-. (/��%&
0)*�1'2%�
*
�(2%3%0	"	
�)456�$786�$9:���2%;6�< ���

=>?�@ABC�DEFG�HI>JE>K�LMK�HNOP�ML�QNKFRSMMTUVWX�YZ[\]Ẑ_̀�abZ[\]Ẑ_̀cdVWXe\dVZ_cfgdhiĵ�klmlnmloll�kkpqk�rUigpsZd�tŴ d̂V[�au]Ŵ d̂V[evŵxZ[fcgW\hyfpẑ{̂ffV�|̂__̂[�aẑ{̂ffVc|̂__̂[efZvXg]{ZWf}bgg̀cfgdh~UVW\VŴv�tgẀ�adVW\VŴv]gẀoqkke\dVZ_cfgdhi}Vv�Zw�V�]VZW�bV\̂c�i}V[�w�]gW�_̂vvZ[\�d �̂�[gbc�Y �̂_g�̂��v̂�̂�V[̀�V��ŴfZVv̂�}Zw�}̂_�c��V�̂�Vbg[̀ Ŵ]j_��̂ b��̂VW�d�wcccZ�Vd�[g�_g[\̂W�dVXgW�Vw�g]�sV[��c��̂f�X�Zw�fg�Ẑ̀ �g[�v}Zw�̂dVZ_ccccVw�Zw�gjW�[̂b�dVXgW�UVW\VŴvtgẀc���Vd�wjŴ�Xgj�bZ__�]Z[̀�bgW�Z[\�bZv}�v}̂d�V��gwZvZ�̂�̂��̂WẐ[f̂c�[�iĵ���̂f�ln��loll���p�q�rU�sZd�tŴ d̂V[�au]Ŵ d̂V[evŵxZ[fcgW\h�bWgv̂p�gg̀�dgW[Z[\�UVWX�i}̂�UZ[[̂wgvV�dZ[Zdjd�bV\̂�Zw�Z[fŴVwZ[\�g[�sV[jVWX�kwvc�Ygj_̀�Xgj�{̂�g�VX�bZv}�V[�Z[fŴVŵ�Zw�v̂�̂�zXV[�w�bV\̂w�vg�dVvf}�v}̂�wvVv̂�dZ[Zdjd�bV\̂��i}Zw�bgj_̀�{WZ[\�gjW�{Z__V{_̂�WVv̂�vg��klck�V[̀��v̂�̂�w�WVv̂�vg��kocq���̂W�}gjWc�i}V[��Xgj����������������� ¡���¢�£��¤�¥�¦�§���¥¢ �©̈ª«¬®̄loln�zZf̂��vzgŵ�Z__̂��U��qqkk�°qkc±��clq�q�̂�vc�lk�bbbcvŵxZ[fcgW\
/	9.�	�*�..²��³).	/.�-��(�*�³�,(*�*:,/�.
	,)�́().//�,*�,/(.7.//	�%�µ*���������4����!���3��������������5�����3���5����������!�!�5�����������!���3�������������!�������5��5�¶��4�!�����5��������,��3����5���������������!�!�5������������3�!������5������3��4�������5�!���5�������������������5�����������!�!��������������4����!���3�����������������5�������!��,�

January 10 2023 City Council Agenda Packet

049



ORDINANCE 2022-10-01  

  

CITY OF BIRCHWOOD VILLAGE  

WASHINGTON COUNTY, MINNESOTA  

  

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 307.010 ZONING PERMIT APPLICATION   

IN THE CITY ZONING CODE  

  

The City Council of the City of Birchwood Village hereby ordains that Chapter 307 (Zoning Code: 

Zoning Permit) of the Municipal Code of the City of Birchwood Village is hereby amended to read 

as follows:  

  

SECTION 307. ZONING CODE: ZONING PERMIT   

  

307.010 Application. An applicant may apply for a Zoning Permit by filling out a form obtained 

from the City Office and paying the fee set in the Fee Schedule. The application must at a 

minimum:  

a. Identify and describe the work to be covered by the permit.  

b. Describe the land on which the proposed work is to be done, by lot, block, tract, 

and house and street address, or similar description that will readily identify the 

proposed work.     

c. Indicate the use or occupancy for which the proposed work is intended.  

d. Be accompanied by the following plans:  

i.Drawing to scale, showing the location of the proposed work and all existing 

structures, buildings, and improvements on the property.   

ii.Elevation drawings to scale if the structure has a height dimension (i.e., is not 

a driveway, walkway, etc.)  

The City reserves the right to request may require additional information that would help the 

City necessary to review the application.  

  

  

EFFECTIVE DATE: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage 

and approval and publication as required by law.  

  

Adopted by the City of Birchwood Village City Council this 10th day of January 2023  

  

  

__________________________________  

    Margaret Ford, Mayor  

Attest:  

  

______________________________________  

Rebecca Kellen, City Administrator-Clerk  

 

January 10 2023 City Council Agenda Packet

050



 

 

RESOLUTION 2023-05 

 

CITY OF BIRCHWOOD VILLAGE 

WASHINGTON COUNTY, MINNESOTA 

 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING SUMMARY PUBLICATION OF  

ORDINANCE NO. 2022-10-01, AN ORDINANCE Amending Section 307.010 Zoning 

Permit Application 

 
WHEREAS, the City of Birchwood Village is a political subdivision, organized and 

existing under the laws of the State of Minnesota; and 

 

WHEREAS, the City has adopted Ordinance No. 2022-10-01, which amends the language 

of City Code Section 307.010; and  

 

WHEREAS, the new ordinance is lengthy and would be costly for the City to publish in 

its entirety as required by law for the adoption of an ordinance. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Birchwood 

Village, Minnesota, as follows: 

 

1. Because the terms of Ordinance 2022-10-01 are lengthy, the City may publish the attached 

summary of the Ordinance as allowed by statute, and need not publish the entire ordinance.  

The attached summary clearly informs the public of the intent and effect of the Ordinance. 

Summary publication has been approved by at least a 4/5 vote of the City Council.   

 

2. The effective date of the Ordinance amendments shall be upon their publication by summary 

as required by law.   

 

  

 

 

Resolution duly seconded and passed this 10th day of January, 2023.  

 

 

__________________________________ 

                                                                                        Margaret Ford, Mayor  

 

Attest: 

 

 

______________________________________ 

Rebecca Kellen, City Administrator-Clerk 

 

 

 

January 10 2023 City Council Agenda Packet

051



 

 

 

 

SUMMARY PUBLICATION 
 

Please be advised that the City of Birchwood has duly-passed the following ORDINANCE: 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING & ADDING TO SECTION 307.010 
The following is a SUMMARY of the Ordinance: 
On January 10, 2022 the City adopted an Ordinance (2022-10-01) to call for the payment for a 

permit and that the City may require additional information if needed on applications. 
PLEASE BE ADVISED, this is not the full text of the Ordinance passed and the published 

material is only a summary. The full text is available for public inspection at the City of 

Birchwood, 207 Birchwood Avenue, Birchwood, Minnesota 55110 or delivered upon request 

electronically or by U.S. Mail. 
Summary complies with Minn. Stat. §§ 331A.05 subd. 8. & 412.191 subd 4. 

 

 

 
 

January 10 2023 City Council Agenda Packet

052



ORDINANCE 2022-10-02 

 

CITY OF BIRCHWOOD VILLAGE 

WASHINGTON COUNTY, MINNESOTA 

 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 605 ANIMALS IN THE CITY CODE 

 

The City Council of the City of Birchwood Village ordains that Sections 021, 028 and 029 of 

Chapter 605 (Animals) of the Municipal Code of the City of Birchwood Village is hereby 

amended to read as follows: 

 

605.021. PERMIT. 

  

1.  Required; exceptions.  No person shall, without first obtaining a permit in writing 

from the City Clerk or Administrator, own, keep, harbor, or have custody of any dog 

over six months of age. However, this section shall not apply to the keeping of small 

caged birds or aquatic and amphibian animals solely as pets or for police canines of 

any political subdivision. 

  

a.  Upon a showing by any applicant for a permit required under this division that 

he is prepared to comply with the regulations promulgated by the council, a permit 

shall be issued following payment of the applicable fee, as follows: 

  

(1).  For each dog, the fee is as may be imposed, set, established and fixed by 

the city council, by resolution, from time to time. 

  

(2).  No fee or permit shall be required of any Humane Society or veterinary 

hospital. 

  

b.  No permit shall be granted for a dog which has not been vaccinated against 

rabies as provided in this section on such date, and when not more than two years 

will have elapsed from the date of such vaccination to the time of the expiration of 

the permit to be issued, unless stated upon the certificate that the vaccination is 

effective for at least three years. Vaccination shall be performed only by a doctor 

qualified to practice veterinary medicine in the state in which the dog is vaccinated, 

and the applicant shall present an original certificate from a qualified veterinarian 

showing that the dog to be permitted has been given a vaccination against rabies 

and the date on which the vaccination was administered. 

  

2.  Term; renewal; late penalty charge.  Dog permits shall be issued for three-year terms 

in 2022 and every third year thereafter, and the owner shall pay the fee set in the fee 

schedule for the year of the term in which the permit is first required.  A permit for 

January 10 2023 City Council Agenda Packet

053



each licensed dog shall be renewed each even every third year after 2022 by every 

owner and a permit fee paid. A permit, if not revoked, shall be valid until the end of 

the permit period the permit deadline three calendar years after the permit deadline in 

the first year of the term. Renewal permits must be obtained prior to the expiration date, 

and there shall be a late penalty charge fee on all renewal permits issued applications 

received after the expiration date for dogs that have been kept in the City for more than 

fourteen (14) consecutive days. 

A new permit shall be obtained each even year by every owner and a new fee paid. A 

permit, if not revoked, shall be valid until the end of the permit period. Renewal permits 

must be obtained prior to the expiration date, and there shall be a late penalty charge 

on all renewal permits issued after the expiration date. 

  

The City Clerk or Administrator may revoke any permit issued under this division if 

the person holding the permit refuses or fails to comply with this article, any regulations 

promulgated by the council pursuant to this article, or any state or local law governing 

cruelty to animals or the keeping of animals. Any person whose permit is revoked shall, 

within ten days thereafter, humanely dispose of all dogs being owned, kept or harbored 

by such person; and no part of the permit fee shall be refunded. 

 

3. Administrative Fee If the City Administrator receives a complaint or observes a dog 

and reasonably believes that the dog is kept in violation of 605.021, the owner shall 

pay a Dog License Administrative Fee in addition to the Permit fee and the Late fee. 

Late and Administrative Fees may be appealed using the procedures in Chapter 310 

  

4.  Tags.  Upon issuing a permit to keep any dog under this division, the City Clerk or 

Administrator shall issue to the owner a metallic or durable plastic tag stamped with an 

identifying number and with the month/date/year of expiration and so designated that 

it may be conveniently fastened to a dog collar or harness. Such tag shall be fastened 

to the dog's collar or harness by the owner and shall be worn at all times. The City 

Clerk or Administrator shall maintain a record of the identifying numbers and shall 

make this record available to the public. 

  

5.  Exemptions from division.  The sections of this division requiring a permit shall not 

apply to owners of certified seeing eye and other handicapped-aid dogs, owners and 

handlers of bona fide working dogs (guard dogs, search dogs, etc.) and nonresidents of 

the city who are keeping only domestic pets, provided that domestic pets of nonresident 

owners shall not be kept in the city longer than 30 days annually and the animals shall 

be kept under restraint. 

 

605.028. CHICKENS. 

  

January 10 2023 City Council Agenda Packet

054



1.  Chickens may be kept within the City limits on residential properties subject to the 

following conditions: 

  

a.  A maximum of six (6) hen chickens or pullets are permitted. 

  

b.  Roosters are prohibited. 

  

c.  The butchering of chickens is prohibited. 

  

d.  Shelter.  Proper shelter in the form of barns, coops or hutches shall be provided 

in any area where chickens are permitted to roam. Such shelters shall be adequately 

fenced to ensure the chickens remain on the owner’s premises. Shelters must 

comply with all requirements of the Zoning Code concerning accessory structure 

and said structures shall not be placed in the front, side yard or side yard abutting a 

street on residential property. Said shelters shall be setback a minimum of 30-feet 

from an adjacent principal dwelling. 

  

(1).  All chicken coops must have a minimum size of three (3) square feet per 

chicken, a maximum size of forty (40) square feet, and must not exceed six (6) 

feet in total height. 

  

(2).  Chicken coops must be elevated a minimum of twelve (12) inches and a 

maximum of twenty-four (24) inches to allow for circulation beneath the coop. 

  

e.  Space.  Chickens shall be fully contained on the property at all times through 

use of adequate fencing. 

  

(1).  Fencing must not exceed six (6) feet in height and must be built according 

to the zoning code. 

  

(2).  Chickens are restricted to the rear yard. 

  

(3).  Chicken runs may be enclosed with wood and/or woven wire materials, or 

any other material so long as the chickens cannot escape through the fencing. 

  

f.  Food Storage.  Food materials that are stored outside shall be in closed containers 

with lids. 

  

g.  Manure Removal.  All containment areas and shelters shall be maintained in a 

clean, sanitary, and odor free environment and shall be free from the presence of 

rodents or vermin at all times.  Organic matter shall not be allowed to accumulate 

for more than one (1) week at a time.  However, organic matter shall be removed 

January 10 2023 City Council Agenda Packet

055



more often than one (1) time per week if it is necessary to eliminate any odors that 

constitute a nuisance. 

  

h.  Fighting.  Chickens shall not be raised or kept for fighting.  Cockfighting is 

prohibited. 

  

i.  Consent.  The applicant for any permit required under the provisions of this 

section shall provide with the application the written consent of seventy-five (75) 

percent of the owners or occupants of real property within the City and within one 

hundred (100) feet of the outer boundaries of the premises for which the permit is 

being requested.  However, where a street or right of way separates the premises 

for which the permit is being requested from the other neighboring property, no 

consent is required from the owners or occupants of property located on the 

opposite side of the street or right of way. 

  

2.  License.  No person shall keep, maintain or breed chickens on property located 

within the City of Birchwood Village unless a license is obtained pursuant to the 

provisions stated herein.  Application shall be made on a form provided by the City 

Clerk or Administrator.  The fee shall be established from time to time by resolution as 

set forth in Chapter 701. 

  

a.  A license shall be issued for a period of two three years. 

  

b.  Upon completion of the application form and receipt of the license fee, the City 

Clerk or Administrator shall cause a license to be issued to the applicant. 

  

3.  Inspection.  The Animal Control Officer shall, at any reasonable time, be permitted 

upon the premises where chickens are kept for the purpose of making an inspection to 

determine compliance with this Chapter. 

 

605.029. MINIATURE VIETNAMESE POT-BELLIED PIGS. 

  

1.  Restrictions.  Miniature Vietnamese Potbellied Pigs may be kept within the City 

limits if it is kept as a “Domestic-House Pet” as defined in Code 605.010 (1), and shall 

be subject to the following conditions: 

  

a.  The possession of a Vietnamese Potbellied Pig is limited to two (2) per residence. 

  

b.  Male Vietnamese Potbellied Pigs must be neutered when they reach the age of 

four weeks. 

  

January 10 2023 City Council Agenda Packet

056



c.  Adult Vietnamese Potbellied Pigs shall not weigh more than 120 pounds or stand 

more than 22 inches at the shoulders. 

  

d.  Vietnamese Potbellied Pigs shall undergo a blood test to show that the animal is 

free from pseudorabies. 

  

2.  Consent.  The applicant for any permit required under the provisions of this section 

shall provide with the application the written consent of seventy-five (75) percent of 

the owners or occupants of real property within the City and within 100 feet of the outer 

boundaries of the premises for which the permit is being requested.  However, where a 

street or right-of-way separates the premises for which the permit is being requested 

from the other neighboring property, no consent is required from the owners or 

occupants or property located on the opposite side of the street or right-of-way. 

  

3.  License.  No person shall keep, maintain Vietnamese pot-bellied pigs on property 

located within the City of Birchwood Village unless a license is obtained pursuant to 

the provisions stated herein.  Application shall be made on a form provided by the City 

Clerk or Administrator.  The fee shall be established from time to time by resolution as 

set forth in Chapter 701. 

  

a.  A license shall be issued for a period of two three years. 

  

b.  Upon completion of the application form, receipt of the license fee, and proof 

that the Vietnamese potbellied pig is free from pseudorabies, the City Clerk or 

Administrator shall cause a license to be issued to the applicant. 

  

4.  Inspection,  The Animal Control Officer shall, at any reasonable time, be permitted 

upon the premises where Vietnamese pot-bellied pig(s) are kept for the purpose of 

making an inspection to determine compliance with this Chapter. 

 

EFFECTIVE DATE: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage 

and approval and publication as required by law.  

  

Adopted by the City of Birchwood Village City Council this 10th day of January 2023  

  

__________________________________  

 Margaret Ford, Mayor  

Attest:  

  

______________________________________  

Rebecca Kellen, City Administrator-Clerk  

 

January 10 2023 City Council Agenda Packet

057



 

 

RESOLUTION 2022-24 
 

CITY OF BIRCHWOOD VILLAGE 
WASHINGTON COUNTY, MINNESOTA 

 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING SUMMARY PUBLICATION OF  

ORDINANCE NO. 2022-10-02, AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 605 OF 

CITY CODE 

 
WHEREAS, the City of Birchwood Village is a political subdivision, organized and 

existing under the laws of the State of Minnesota; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City has adopted Ordinance No. 2022-10-02, which amends the language 

of City Code Section 605; and  
 
WHEREAS, the new ordinance is lengthy and would be costly for the City to publish in 

its entirety as required by law for the adoption of an ordinance. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Birchwood 

Village, Minnesota, as follows: 
 
1. Because the terms of Ordinance 2022-10-02 are lengthy, the City may publish the attached 

summary of the Ordinance as allowed by statute, and need not publish the entire ordinance.  
The attached summary clearly informs the public of the intent and effect of the Ordinance. 
Summary publication has been approved by at least a 4/5 vote of the City Council.   
 

2. The effective date of the Ordinance amendments shall be upon their publication by summary 
as required by law.   

 
  
 
 
Resolution duly seconded and passed this 10th day of January, 2023.  
 
 

__________________________________ 
                                                                                        Margaret Ford, Mayor  
 

Attest: 
 
 

______________________________________ 
Rebecca Kellen, City Administrator-Clerk 

 

 

 

January 10 2023 City Council Agenda Packet

058



 

 

 

 

Summary Publication 

 

Please be advised that the City of Birchwood has duly-passed the following 
ORDINANCE: 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING & ADDING TO SECTION 605 regarding animals 

The following is a SUMMARY of the Ordinance: 

On January 10, 2023 the City adopted an Ordinance (2022-10-02) lengthening the 
permit duration from two to three years for certain animals and clarifying when a 
permit is needed for dogs. 

PLEASE BE ADVISED, this is not the full text of the Ordinance passed and the 
published material is only a summary. The full text is available for public inspection 
at the City of Birchwood, 207 Birchwood Avenue, Birchwood, Minnesota 55110 or 
delivered upon request electronically or by U.S. Mail. 

Summary complies with Minn. Stat. §§ 331A.05 subd. 8. & 412.191 subd 4. 

 
 

January 10 2023 City Council Agenda Packet

059



ORDINANCE 2022-10-04 

 

CITY OF BIRCHWOOD VILLAGE 

WASHINGTON COUNTY, MINNESOTA 

 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 617 PUBLIC LAKE TRACTS IN THE CITY 

CODE 

 

The City Council of the City of Birchwood Village hereby ordains that Section 250 of 

Chapter 617 (Public Lake Tracts) of the Municipal Code of the City of Birchwood Village 

is hereby repealed and replaced by Sections 251 and 252 and Section 380 of the Municipal 

Code of the City of Birchwood Village is repealed and replaced to read as follows: 

 

617.250 Fees. Fees and Impoundment.  A per day charge will be assessed for each day any small 

craft, lift, dock or other item that is not removed from the Public Lake Tract by the end of the 

Boating Season or left on the Public Lake Tract after May 15, per fee schedule as adopted. Any 

article left on any Public Lake Tract in violation of this Chapter may also be removed and 

impounded at the owner’s expense. 

 

617.251 Personal Property Abandonment on Lake Tract. Public use of Lake Tracts is 

valuable and property abandoned on Lake Tracts diminishes that value. The City shall assess the 

fee set in the Fee Schedule plus removal and storage, sale and disposal costs for any dock, boat 

hoist, boat, appurtenance or other personal property that is not allowed by the City or that does 

not meet the requirements set forth in the Dock Permit approved by the City, including after the 

end of the Boating Season or during winter storage. If the property is allowed to remain by the 

Dock Association or by a member of the Dock Association, costs and fees shall be assessed 

jointly and severally to the member, if any, and the Dock Association. Costs and fees for 

personal property allowed to remain by a non-member shall be assessed to that person. The City 

shall dispose of the property pursuant to section 613. 

 

617.252 Fee in Lieu of Removal. At the City’s option, the City may defer assessing the fee and 

costs in 617.251 and removing property. For each day property remains, the City may assess, 

jointly and severally, to the member, if any, and the Dock Association, or to the non-member, the 

fee in lieu of removal set in the Fee Schedule for the loss of use of the Lake Tract to the public. 

On or before the first day the City assesses the fee, the City shall mail a letter to the Dock 

Association, if it is being assessed, and the property owner, if known, describing the property 

that is not permitted or allowed. 

 

617.380 Docks, Boat Slips, Boat Hoists, Boat Lifts and Boats. 

 

January 10 2023 City Council Agenda Packet

060



Boat hoist or “lift” means a structure placed in the water or below the ordinary high-water mark 

for boat storage, including platforms for storage of personal watercraft. 

 

(1) Docks, boat slips, boat hoists, boat lifts, shore ramps, and boats shall be installed and 

configured so as to allow, inasmuch as natural conditions allow, at least 50% of the 

Public Lake Tract beach area and adjacent water to be available for non-boating 

activities. 

(2) Docks shall be installed and configured such that:  

a. Boat hoists, boat lifts and slips shall not extend beyond the end of the dock.  

b. A dock's location shall not unreasonably impede the non-boating beach use.  

c. Boat hoist, boat lift and slip placement shall minimize the need for boats to enter 

designated swimming areas during ingress or egress. 

(3) Docks shall not exceed the length specified in the WBLCD approved dock license. 

Dock length shall be consistent with other docks in the vicinity. 

(4) Shore ramps shall not exceed 4 feet in width and 12 feet in length and shall be secured 

to the shore in a location and manner that does not pose a hazard for persons. 

(5) The City retains the right to  may inspect all Dock Association docks, boat hoists, 

boat lifts, boats and shore ramps installed on the Public Lake Tracts to ensure health, 

safety and well-being and conformance with Minnesota Department of Natural Resources 

(DNR) Rules, City code and permits. The City shall forward all dock safety non-

conformities, concerns or deficiencies to the Dock Association's complaint president via 

the Dock Liaison for action. The Dock Association shall have seven (7) days to reply in 

writing to the City addressing the identified deficiencies. The City Council shall 

thereafter review the matter if necessary. 

(6) Boats installed on any Public Lake Tract shall not exceed twenty-two (22) feet in 

length on Birch Beach and shall not exceed nineteen (19) feet in length on all other 

Public Lake Tracts. 

(7) Boat length and width shall be determined by one of the following methods. 

a. First, by the manufacturer's specification, which shall be used without regard to 

motors, swim platforms or other appurtenances that add to the dimensions, or  

b. Second, by physical measurement of the boat. Length shall be measured at the longest 

part and width measured at the widest part of the vessel. 

(8) The City Council in its discretion may allow winter storage of boat hoists on a Public 

Lake Tract. Storage shall require pre-approval by the City Council. The slip fee shall 

include the cost of winter lift storage. 

(9) Installation and removal of all docks, lifts boat hoists and boat lifts at any Public Lake 

Tract shall be in compliance with all applicable DNR Minn. Department of Natural 

Resources Rules. 

(10) Boat canopies shall not be allowed on any boat lift hoists or boat lifts installed or 

stored on any Public Lake Tract. 

January 10 2023 City Council Agenda Packet

061

https://www.lawinsider.com/dictionary/boat-hoist


(11) Each owner of a boat hoist or boat lift shall display the registration information 

supplied by the dock association to the boat hoist or boat lift before it is placed at the 

Public Lake Tract.  The owner shall ensure that the registration information remains 

visible from the dock and during winter storage. 

 

EFFECTIVE DATE: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage 

and approval and publication as required by law.  

  

Adopted by the City of Birchwood Village City Council this 10
th

 day of January 2023 

  

  

__________________________________  

 Margaret Ford, Mayor  

Attest:  

  

______________________________________  

Rebecca Kellen, City Administrator-Clerk  

 

January 10 2023 City Council Agenda Packet

062



 

 

RESOLUTION 2022-26 
 

CITY OF BIRCHWOOD VILLAGE 
WASHINGTON COUNTY, MINNESOTA 

 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING SUMMARY PUBLICATION OF  

ORDINANCE NO. 2022-10-04, AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 617 OF 

CITY CODE 

 
WHEREAS, the City of Birchwood Village is a political subdivision, organized and 

existing under the laws of the State of Minnesota; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City has adopted Ordinance No. 2022-10-04, which amends the language 

of City Code Section 617; and  
 
WHEREAS, the new ordinance is lengthy and would be costly for the City to publish in 

its entirety as required by law for the adoption of an ordinance. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Birchwood 

Village, Minnesota, as follows: 
 
1. Because the terms of Ordinance 2022-10-04 are lengthy, the City may publish the attached 

summary of the Ordinance as allowed by statute, and need not publish the entire ordinance.  
The attached summary clearly informs the public of the intent and effect of the Ordinance. 
Summary publication has been approved by at least a 4/5 vote of the City Council.   
 

2. The effective date of the Ordinance amendments shall be upon their publication by summary 
as required by law.   

 
  
 
 
Resolution duly seconded and passed this 10th day of January, 2023.  
 
 

__________________________________ 
                                                                                        Margaret Ford, Mayor  
 

Attest: 
 
 

______________________________________ 
Rebecca Kellen, City Administrator-Clerk 

 

 

 

 

January 10 2023 City Council Agenda Packet

063



 

 

 

 

SUMMARY PUBLICATION 

 

Please be advised that the City of Birchwood has duly-passed the following 
ORDINANCE: 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 617 regarding use of public lake tracts. 

The following is a SUMMARY of the Ordinance: 

On January 10, 2023 the City adopted an Ordinance (2022-10-04) clarifying rules 
surrounding the use of boat hoists or lifts. 

PLEASE BE ADVISED, this is not the full text of the Ordinance passed and the 
published material is only a summary. The full text is available for public inspection 
at the City of Birchwood, 207 Birchwood Avenue, Birchwood, Minnesota 55110 or 
delivered upon request electronically or by U.S. Mail. 

Summary complies with Minn. Stat. §§ 331A.05 subd. 8. & 412.191 subd 4. 

 
 

January 10 2023 City Council Agenda Packet

064



ORDINANCE 2022-10-05 

 

CITY OF BIRCHWOOD VILLAGE 

WASHINGTON COUNTY, MINNESOTA 

 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 701 FEES IN THE CITY CODE 

 

The City Council of the City of Birchwood Village ordains that Chapter 701 (Fees) of the 

Municipal Code of the City of Birchwood Village is hereby amended to read as follows: 

 

701.061 Late Fee. In the event a person shall engage in conduct for which a permit or license is 

required without first paying the appropriate fee and obtaining the permit or license, the fee 

established shall be doubled. 

701.061 Investigation Fee. If work or activity for which a license or permit is required by the 

code has been commenced without first obtaining the permit or license, a special investigation 

shall be made by the City Administrator or their designee to determine the appropriate permits to 

be applied, and a report issued to the property owner before permits may be issued for the work. 

An investigation fee equal to and in addition to the required license or permit fees established by 

the City and listed in the fee schedule shall be collected at the time of application in addition to 

any required escrows. 

701.062 Additional Fee: An additional fee, not to exceed actual expenses or the original amount 

of the fee, whichever is less, shall be paid if the City Council determines that the applicant has 

changed the project after submission of the initial application, of or if it is necessary to conduct 

an excessive number of re-inspections of the project in order to ensure compliance with the City 

Code or the terms of the permit or license. 

701.063 Fines Penalties. Payment if of any Investigation or Additional Fees shall be in addition 

to any fines criminal penalties that may be imposed for violation of the City Code. 

 

EFFECTIVE DATE: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage 

and approval and publication as required by law.  

  

Adopted by the City of Birchwood Village City Council this 10th day of January 2023   

__________________________________  

 Margaret Ford, Mayor  

Attest:  

  

______________________________________  

Rebecca Kellen, City Administrator-Clerk  

 

January 10 2023 City Council Agenda Packet

065



 

 

RESOLUTION 2022-27 
 

CITY OF BIRCHWOOD VILLAGE 
WASHINGTON COUNTY, MINNESOTA 

 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING SUMMARY PUBLICATION OF  

ORDINANCE NO. 2022-10-05, AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 701 OF 

CITY CODE 

 
WHEREAS, the City of Birchwood Village is a political subdivision, organized and 

existing under the laws of the State of Minnesota; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City has adopted Ordinance No. 2022-10-05, which amends the language 

of City Code Section 701; and  
 
WHEREAS, the new ordinance is lengthy and would be costly for the City to publish in 

its entirety as required by law for the adoption of an ordinance. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Birchwood 

Village, Minnesota, as follows: 
 
1. Because the terms of Ordinance 2022-10-05 are lengthy, the City may publish the attached 

summary of the Ordinance as allowed by statute, and need not publish the entire ordinance.  
The attached summary clearly informs the public of the intent and effect of the Ordinance. 
Summary publication has been approved by at least a 4/5 vote of the City Council.   
 

2. The effective date of the Ordinance amendments shall be upon their publication by summary 
as required by law.   

 
  
 
 
Resolution duly seconded and passed this 10th day of January, 2023.  
 
 

__________________________________ 
                                                                                        Margaret Ford, Mayor  
 

Attest: 
 
 

______________________________________ 
Rebecca Kellen, City Administrator-Clerk 

 

 

 

 

January 10 2023 City Council Agenda Packet

066



 

 

 

 

SUMMARY PUBLICATION 

 

Please be advised that the City of Birchwood has duly-passed the following ORDINANCE: 
 

AN ORDINANCE amending Section 701. 
 

The following is a SUMMARY of the Ordinance: 
 

On January 10, 2023 the City adopted an Ordinance (2022- 10-05) 
amending Section 701 removing late fees and replacing the same with 
investigative fees. 

 
PLEASE BE ADVISED, this is not the full text of the Ordinance passed and the 
published material is only a summary. The full text is available for public inspection at 
the City of Birchwood, 207 Birchwood Avenue, Birchwood, Minnesota 55110 or 
delivered upon request electronically or by U.S. Mail. 

 

Summary complies with Minn. Stat. §§ 331A.05 subd. 8. & 412.191 subd 4. 

 

 
 

January 10 2023 City Council Agenda Packet

067



 

ORDINANCE 2022-10-07 

 

CITY OF BIRCHWOOD VILLAGE 

WASHINGTON COUNTY, MINNESOTA 

 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 407 VACANT BUILDINGS IN THE CITY 

CODE 

 

The City Council of the City of Birchwood Village ordains that Section 03 of Chapter 407 

(Vacant Buildings) of the Municipal Code of the City of Birchwood Village is hereby 

amended to read as follows: 

 

 

407.03.         Vacant building registration. 

  

 

(k) Vacant building fees: 

  

(1)  The owner of a vacant building shall pay anthe annual registration fee 

of one thousand four hundred forty dollars ($1,440.00) set in the City fee 

schedule each year the building remains a vacant building. The 

registration fee is intended to at least partially recoup, and shall be 

reasonably related to recover the administrative costs for registering and 

processing the vacant building owner registration form and for the costs of 

to the city in monitoring to monitor the vacant building site. 

  

 

EFFECTIVE DATE: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage 

and approval and publication as required by law.  

  

Adopted by the City of Birchwood Village City Council this 10
th

 day of January 2023 

  

__________________________________  

 Margaret Ford, Mayor  

Attest:  

  

______________________________________  

Rebecca Kellen, City Administrator-Clerk  

January 10 2023 City Council Agenda Packet

068



 

 

RESOLUTION 2023-06 

 

CITY OF BIRCHWOOD VILLAGE 

WASHINGTON COUNTY, MINNESOTA 

 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING SUMMARY PUBLICATION OF  

ORDINANCE NO. 2022-10-07, AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 407 OF 

CITY CODE 

 
WHEREAS, the City of Birchwood Village is a political subdivision, organized and 

existing under the laws of the State of Minnesota; and 

 

WHEREAS, the City has adopted Ordinance No. 2022-10-07, which amends the language 

of City Code Section 407; and  

 

WHEREAS, the new ordinance is lengthy and would be costly for the City to publish in 

its entirety as required by law for the adoption of an ordinance. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Birchwood 

Village, Minnesota, as follows: 

 

1. Because the terms of Ordinance 2022-10-07 are lengthy, the City may publish the attached 

summary of the Ordinance as allowed by statute, and need not publish the entire ordinance.  

The attached summary clearly informs the public of the intent and effect of the Ordinance. 

Summary publication has been approved by at least a 4/5 vote of the City Council.   

 

2. The effective date of the Ordinance amendments shall be upon their publication by summary 

as required by law.   

 

  

 

 

Resolution duly seconded and passed this 10th day of January, 2023.  

 

 

__________________________________ 

                                                                                        Margaret Ford, Mayor  

 

Attest: 

 

 

______________________________________ 

Rebecca Kellen, City Administrator-Clerk 

 

 

 

January 10 2023 City Council Agenda Packet

069



 

 

 

SUMMARY PUBLICATION 

Please be advised that the City of Birchwood has duly-passed the following ORDINANCE: 
 

AN ORDINANCE amending Section 407. 
 

The following is a SUMMARY of the Ordinance: 

 

On January 10, 2023 the City adopted an Ordinance (2022- 10-07) 

amending Section 407 removing the fee for vacant buildings in order 

to add it to the fee schedule. 

 

PLEASE BE ADVISED, this is not the full text of the Ordinance passed and the 

published material is only a summary. The full text is available for public inspection at 

the City of Birchwood, 207 Birchwood Avenue, Birchwood, Minnesota 55110 or 

delivered upon request electronically or by U.S. Mail. 

 

Summary complies with Minn. Stat. §§ 331A.05 subd. 8. & 412.191 subd 4. 

 

 

 

 

January 10 2023 City Council Agenda Packet

070



ORDINANCE 2022-11-01  

  

CITY OF BIRCHWOOD VILLAGE  

WASHINGTON COUNTY, MINNESOTA  

  

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 201.080 METERS  

  
The City Council of the City of Birchwood Village hereby ordains that Section 201.080 (Meters) 

of the Municipal Code of the City of Birchwood Village is hereby amended to read as follows:  

201.080.  METERS. 

1. The City will monitor water usage by consumers through a water 

meter furnished by Kamstrup Electronic Water Meters, designated by the 

Council. Every household or other final consumer of City water must 

have its own meter. A suitable place, safe from frost and other damage, 

and accessible for examination and reading must be provided at the 

expense of the consumer. 

2. Meters shall be installed by the City at the owner's expense. All 

meters shall be under the control and supervision of the City and shall be 

sealed by the proper City employees. No person other than City 

employees or other person designated by the City in charge of said work 

shall break said seals 

3. Non-Kamstrup Electronic Water Meters 

1. Any water meter that is not the designated Kamstrup Electronic 

Water Meter will require manual readings and a non-electronic 

water meter service fee as designated in the fee schedule. For any 

water meter that is not the designated Kamstrup Electronic Water 

Meter, a legible timestamped photo of the resident's current meter 

reading must be emailed to the city’s designee between the first 

and the fifteen of February, May, August and November or a 

Non-Submission Fee designated in the fee schedule will be 

imposed.  

2. Failure to timely report any water meter reading two times in 

any four-quarter period is a violation of this code and is a 

misdemeanor. Submitting an intentionally erroneous reading is 

also a violation of this code and is a misdemeanor. Submitting an 

intentionally erroneous reading is a violation of this code and is a 

misdemeanor. Failure to timely produce a legible timestamped 

January 10 2023 City Council Agenda Packet

071



photo of the current reading shall results in double the fee set in 

the fee schedule.  

3. Upon the sale of any property in the City the Kamstrup 

Electronic Water Meter must be installed. 

4. Consumers must keep their service pipes, attachments, and meters in 

order, and must protect them from frost. 

4. In case of the breakage or stoppage of any meter, the consumer shall 

immediately notify the City. Any repairs necessary shall be made at the 

expense of the owner, except in the case of normal wear and tear. 

5. In cases where the meters are difficult to access by the officers of the 

City, or are exposed to danger from frost, the water shall be shut off 

from such premises until the obstruction is removed or the danger is 

avoided. 

EFFECTIVE DATE: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage 

and approval and publication as required by law.  

  

Adopted by the City of Birchwood Village City Council this 10th day of January 2023  

  

  

__________________________________  

    Margaret Ford, Mayor  

Attest:  

  

______________________________________  

Rebecca Kellen, City Administrator-Clerk  
 

January 10 2023 City Council Agenda Packet

072



 

 

RESOLUTION 2023-07 

 

CITY OF BIRCHWOOD VILLAGE 

WASHINGTON COUNTY, MINNESOTA 

 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING SUMMARY PUBLICATION OF  

ORDINANCE NO. 2022-11-01, AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 201.080 OF 

CITY CODE 

 
WHEREAS, the City of Birchwood Village is a political subdivision, organized and 

existing under the laws of the State of Minnesota; and 

 

WHEREAS, the City has adopted Ordinance No. 2022-11-01, which amends the language 

of City Code Section 201.080; and  

 

WHEREAS, the new ordinance is lengthy and would be costly for the City to publish in 

its entirety as required by law for the adoption of an ordinance. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Birchwood 

Village, Minnesota, as follows: 

 

1. Because the terms of Ordinance 2022-11-01 are lengthy, the City may publish the attached 

summary of the Ordinance as allowed by statute, and need not publish the entire ordinance.  

The attached summary clearly informs the public of the intent and effect of the Ordinance. 

Summary publication has been approved by at least a 4/5 vote of the City Council.   

 

2. The effective date of the Ordinance amendments shall be upon their publication by summary 

as required by law.   

 

  

 

 

Resolution duly seconded and passed this 10th day of January, 2023.  

 

 

__________________________________ 

                                                                                        Margaret Ford, Mayor  

 

Attest: 

 

 

______________________________________ 

Rebecca Kellen, City Administrator-Clerk 

 

 

 

January 10 2023 City Council Agenda Packet

073



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Summary Publication 
 

 

Please be advised that the City of Birchwood has duly-passed the following ORDINANCE: 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 201 regarding water metering. 
The following is a SUMMARY of the Ordinance: 
On January 10, 2023 the City adopted an Ordinance (2022-11-01) requiring the upgrade of all 

residential water meters to Kamstrup Electronic Reporting Meters, alternative reporting 

procedures and the consequences of not doing so. 
PLEASE BE ADVISED, this is not the full text of the Ordinance passed and the published 

material is only a summary. The full text is available for public inspection at the City of 

Birchwood, 207 Birchwood Avenue, Birchwood, Minnesota 55110 or delivered upon request 

electronically or by U.S. Mail. 
Summary complies with Minn. Stat. §§ 331A.05 subd. 8. & 412.191 subd 4. 

 

 

 

 

January 10 2023 City Council Agenda Packet

074



���������������	
 
��������������������������

������������������������������� �!!"�!#$�%&%'(#)�*+,�%�-�)./0)1��%&
2*+�3(4%�
+
')4%5%2!"!)�2 4�!6!$#�7.8�.9:;�$<�;'. ��8

=>?@A=�BC?DEFGH�IGHJKHL�MNOGHJKHLPQRGKSTUVRWXYH�Z[\Z]\[̂[[�_̀a_�bcdV̀EefeUUG�geSSeH�MEefeUUGTgeSSeHPUKhFVifKNUOjVVkTUVRW+���:�9��2�� �<��5�<�����$9�����5���6����������<��5�/�7����9��� �	����9��$	-��9�������������2��7��$	���9�<��5�/�7����9��� �	����9�+������9������������9��9�������������������������.������9�!7�� ����� �-lm���9�� ��������9�����9�n��9������������9��2����� ����-l����9���������� ����������9���9����9�m�������-���m�������2�� �9����<��5�1��������	�����������2��7��$	����9���<��5�/�7����9��� �	����9�!�������������������� ���92�9 ��������������������������<��5�<����������������� ���������$	�opqr�st�upvwxyssz�{p||}~��opqr���~p���v�������+���<��5����:�9��2�� ����7��9�n���������������� ���� ���� ��9�����������9�m� ���9������������7����9��7���9m������	9���������������9����m� �������9�����������	
��
�9���������'��	9�������9����m� �����9��������m�� ������ ��������5������������� �9� ��$�9��������� ���������������5�������� ��������9m��2�����9������<��5�<�������-������<������ ���9�����������9m��2����� ���2�������������� �	������������5��9��9���������<��5����:�9��2�� ����7�!�������������������<��5�! ������9���9����:�9��2�� �!m����:�9��2�� ��
)������9���������������5����9��2�� ����)��2������� ��7���5�����9��9�m���������������$	������<��5�9���9m�������9�7������9�4������5��9����9�����������2��m����5��99�7��9��5�������9��������� ������������9�9�4������5�������9�������������������������2������� �����2�� ������������ m����7���������<��5��9�������0��5�9���-�������9���9�2����������9�7����������<��5����9�4�����9������������ �������������������������� �����9�������9�n����� ��������� ���������+���<��5���5������ �����5���9�������������9m�����9�m� �9�����9 �9��������9����������9��������

January 10 2023 City Council Agenda Packet

075



���������������	
 
��������������������������

������������������������������� �!!"�!#$�%&%'(#)�*+,�%�-�)./0)1��%&
2*+�3(4%�
+
')4%5%2!"!)�2 4�!6!$#�7.8�.9:;�$<�;'. ��8

�������3� ��0��9������������ ���9���������������������������������9��������������������� ������+���<��5����:�9��2�� �������������������9���5�����������99� ��5���5�9����� �9����9��7�����������9������=>?>@AB�C?DE@FAGCE?+���<��5����:�9��2�� �H��7��������������5� �I���� �9��� ��������������5������ ���������������������9��������&�����:��9�*����������9�0�����5�8JK�9��� ������� �'LM�������� ���+���<��5���I�9����K���9������&�����7����<����5�:�9��2�� �H��7�������<��5��������$��9���<����2������<��5�<��������9�����7�I�9�������+���<��5�<����������������������
�5�9��� ����9�������������9��2����9������� �����97��+���<��5����:�9��2�� �H��7������7���K������������������������9���� ���9������� �����79�I��9�� 2�5�N#9�����1�9���O������ �����&� 2�� �!I������+��9���9����I�9���9����2���� � ����� ���9����9�7�������2�5��������I��������������9�I� ��� ������������ �5�����5����������������9�������������9�����+������9�����9�����2�����:�9����!����/���.�2�� ���� �	�9��!I�������� �,�5��� �6�7�2�� �1�9�����+��9���9���'�8���9��������9���� �������������������� �2������:�9��2�� �H��7���+���<��5P����9���5��������� ������9���9���9�������0���������������������9�I� ������������&�����:��9�*������� ���I�9���� �I���� ��9����N������������ �9�7�������2�5O��1�7�������������9��9����9�������������������5����� ��&�����:��9�*������ �6���
�9����+���<��5P���9�I��������9������ �����������9�������� ���0�����I���9�����I�9��� �9���7�����79���5�:�9��2�� �H��7������9���7�����79���5�2�����������79� ��5���2�9 �&�����:��9�*�����+���<��5���������9�������9����7�9 ������������������ �����9�2���9������9�Q��9��9�7��9��������������+���<��5������������� �������2�2���9�����7��������9���7������ �9�7��������������9����5�����7�I�9���7�2���9��� � ���9����������<9����&���9��� �.���9����N�<&.O��� �9�����
��9��������1�9�����&���9�
���7������!��������8��+���<��5P����2�9��5����������2��������������������2�����9N�O���� �M�'�����������2�9������+���<��5�������I������5�����������������<��5�! ������9���9��������9�������:��������9������9�������+9����9�9���� ��2��������������������2�9��9���1���������������9I���������������2�9���������������������� ���9���9����������9������9���� ��9���9�5��9������9�5�7�I�9�������7��������	9�I��������9����9����99���5��������������2���9��5������� ��9�I� ����� ��7��������������� ���7����9��7��� �������7���9I�����RSET>�ED�R>@UCS>R+���<��5����:�9��2�� �H��7��2�������������9����2������������ ����7����9��7���������7���9���9��� �I� �������9�I� ����7����9��7���9I������9���9���� ���9��������9����V<��5�/�7����9W��+���<��5�/�7����9�������9��9������� �����������5����������� ��������95�2�����������9����������� ����������9���2����������<��5��9 ���������� ���7����������9���5��  ���������7����9��7������9����� �9���� ��5�����<��5�@>RTE?RCXCBCGC>R

January 10 2023 City Council Agenda Packet

076



���������������	
 
��������������������������

������������������������������� �!!"�!#$�%&%'(#)�*+,�%�-�)./0)1��%&
2*+�3(4%�
+
')4%5%2!"!)�2 4�!6!$#�7.8�.9:;�$<�;'. '�8

���
���������������9������ �9���� ��7�����������5=������9������>�������3����7��9 ������������ �>������9�7���������� �����9����5��� ����� ����������2��������������������������9���9����9����� ��������� ���� ����� ���������������9�?��9�������������9��� �3����7@���/>�������� ��9�>� ���9���9���������9>�������9���������9�2���9�����7�������� �9�������9����7�9 ������� �����9���� ��������9����9�����7���������9�����7��� �9������9���������9������7@'��/>�������9�4������������� ��9���9�������9�����9������9������2����<��5���7����9��7�9�?��9�������A��	9�>� ����9>�5��7�B��1���9>������ �>�9����������2�9���������<��5�	����9�C��&�����������95�������2����<��5�1��������9�>��2��9�4�����9��������������9����������9����������9��� �9���� ��7�������� ���7����� �<��5�9�?��9������@D����>��2��� �����9�?����� ���9���9��29������9���9���9�7�9 ��7��� ������������������� ����>�5��������������������9��9������������������9���9���9���7����9��7���9��� �������������� ��������9�����������5�����9���������� ��>�9� ��������	�����7�<������������ �<��5�<�����������������5���������5�2�����������95� �� ����@8��	�9��9����9������ �9���� ��5�����<��5�<��������������9����������9���9��7��9�9�>��2��7�������� ������������9�����9��9�4�������� ��������5����������������9�>��������������
�����9����������������9������	�����7�<������������ �<��5�<�����@����!���� ��������9�7��9������5�<��5�<������������7��� �����9�������7�������� � @����1����9���<��5�<�������� ����������������7���� 7����7��� ���� ��7������������@��9���9������ ���������������� ������������������������� �9���� @���������2�������������������������������9���9����9���9��9�>� ����>�9��7���������9 ���9�������9��9���7����������>�����@����&�9��2��������� ���7�����������������95�����>��������9������� ���� ��7�9�?��9���������������7�<��5����9���9����9�@�'��&���� �9���� ���9���9�� ����� �������� �������������9����9�>�������9�4�����E)�������������<��5�<��������5� ��� ���������3������9���9�����9���7����9��7���9>�����9�����7�������9�>�������9�4����F@�A�����9����������<��5����9��� ������� ����������������9��������������9��� ������9�������������9����������9���5���������������������������������9���� ���9>�����GHIJKIJ�HL�MNHMHOPQ	9����������� ��7���>�9�����9��� �������5��9����9������������9��� ����������� ���5������0��� ��B���7����� ��������������������2��7�����9�������<�>�9�����9��� ����9� �������E������9�����������7��F����� ��7�������������������9���9��� �>� ����� ������������ ���������������9�����������9���E�F������9�3� ����9��9����������������5�9�7�9 ��7��������9��9���� ���������9�����@!����������99�����������2����9���9�������������������9���������@�������������5���9��������������9��9���7�������7����9��7�������������9��������5������ ��7�� ���������� ��9������������9�����������@!��������� ���� �����5��7�������������95�9�������9���5���9������E������9����9��7�F��������9�����9���9>������� �������7������ �����HRIKNOSTM�HL�UPJKNTPQO!�����9������������ ����9����������������$	�������������9���9�5��������<��5����:�9��2�� �V��7���� ������9���7�����9����2���������9���9�� ��+���<��5����:�9��2�� ��������9������������9���5�����������99� ��5�����������5���������9���9��������������9�������9���9��9������������9�9���� �������7������

January 10 2023 City Council Agenda Packet

077



���������������	
 
��������������������������

������������������������������� �!!"�!#$�%&%'(#)�*+,�%�-�)./0)1��%&
2*+�3(4%�
+
')4%5%2!"!)�2 4�!6!$#�7.8�.9:;�$<�;'. =�8

>?@ABC?�DE@??F?GH�DGI�BG>J@DGC?+���������������9K�����9�K� �9�2��������� ��������9����������9K�����79��������� �����9�K� ������9����������������9����������7�����<��5��������  �����������9� ����2��7���K�9�7����9�������5��2�9��9������������������ ������������+�����9K�����79�������2�������������9�K������������5��7��� �� ������9����������7���K�������!�5���K�������������� ���9���9K������������ ��������9 �����2������������� �� �������5������������� ���9�������������<��5���������� �9� ���K�� ��� ���5�������5����9����� ��!�5�����9��9��������������2��������<���9����9��� �����<��5�2�����������L�� ���� ��������9����9M��������� ���5������9������ ��5������9���9�5����9���5�9����������2��7���'�� �5��������BGI?N?GI?GH�COGH@DCHO@�>HDHJ>+���<��5�/�7����9�2����������������5�������������5��� ���������������-�1�9�P��9���������9� ���7��������������� ���� ��������9����9��9���9��COGQRBCH�OQ�BGH?@?>H+���<��5����:�9��2�� �S��7��9�P��9����������9K�����9�K� �9�� �����������������������9����2�������5���5�����9��+���<��5��������� ���9���������5��99��7����9����9����K�����9 ���9�5������9����������������COGHDCH�BGQO@FDHBOG.�9��������P��9����9�7�9 ��7�������P�������9�	9����������<��5�! ������9���9����������������T�:�9��2�� �!K������:�9��2�� ��
)�UU��������VU��=�V�'=�'�@?WJ?>H>�QO@�N@ONO>DR>�DGI�>?R?CHBOG�>CX?IJR?<��5�<������!��9�K������$<��,����95��������'! K�9������� �.���9�������$<��,����95��'�����'�$	�1��������.�� �����
�9���������'��K��2����	9��������
�9����=�����'-���9K��2���1��� �� ������� � !��������������<��5�/�7����9��!�9���������'1��9��1������!�9���T�����'CYZ[�\]�̂Y_̀ab\\c�AYddefg�CYZ[�Ndehhg_>JFFD@i+���<��5����:�9��2�� �S��7��9�P���������������� ���� ���� ��9�����������9�K� ���9����������������7���9K������	9���������������9����K� �������9������=����	
��
�9���������'��	9�������

January 10 2023 City Council Agenda Packet

078



���������������	
 
��������������������������

������������������������������� �!!"�!#$�%&%'(#)�*+,�%�-�)./0)1��%&
2*+�3(4%�
+
')4%5%2!"!)�2 4�!6!$#�7.8�.9:;�$<�;'. =�8

9����>� �����9��������>�� ������ ��������5������������� �9� ��$�9��������� ���������������5�������� ��������9>��2�����9������<��5�<�������-������<������ ���9�����������9>��2����� ���2�������������� �	������������5��9��9���������<��5����:�9��2�� �?��7�!�������������������<��5�! ������9���9��@�:�9��2�� �!>����:�9��2�� ��
)�==���9�����������A���5����9��2�� ����)��2������� ��7���5�����9��9�>���������������$	������<��5�9���9>�������9�7������9�4������5��9����9�����������2��>����5��99�7��9��5�������9��������� ������������9�9�4������5�������9�������������������������2������� �����2�� ������������ >����7���������<��5��9�������0��5�9���-�������9���9�2����������9�7����������<��5����9�4�����9������������ �������������������������� �����9�������9�B����� ��������� ���������+���<��5���5������ �����5���9�������������9>�����9�>� �9�����9 �9��������9����������9���������������3� ��0��9������������ ���9���������������������������������9��������������������� ������+���<��5����:�9��2�� �������������������9���5�����������99� ��5���5�9����� �9����9��7�����������9������CDEDFGH�IEJKFLGMIKE+���<��5����:�9��2�� �?��7��������������5� �>���� �9��� ��������������5������ ���������������������9��������&�����:��9�*����������9�0�����5�8NO�9��� ������� �'@=�������� ���+���<��5���>�9����O���9������&�����7����<����5�:�9��2�� �?��7�������<��5��������$��9���<����2������<��5�<��������9�����7�>�9�������+���<��5�<����������������������
�5�9��� ����9�������������9��2����9������� �����97��+���<��5����:�9��2�� �?��7������7���O������������������������9���� ���9������� �����79�>��9�� 2�5�P#9�����1�9���Q������ �����&� 2�� �!>������+��9���9����>�9���9����2���� � ����� ���9����9�7�������2�5��������>��������������9�>� ��� ������������ �5�����5����������������9�������������9�����+������9�����9�����2�����:�9����!����/���.�2�� ���� �	�9��!>�������� �,�5��� �6�7�2�� �1�9�����+��9���9���'�8���9��������9���� �������������������� �2������:�9��2�� �?��7���+���<��5R����9���5��������� ������9���9���9�������0���������������������9�>� ������������&�����:��9�*������� ���>�9���� �>���� ��9����P������������ �9�7�������2�5Q��1�7�������������9��9����9�������������������5����� ��&�����:��9�*������ �6���
�9����+���<��5R���9�>��������9������ �����������9�������� ���0�����>���9�����>�9��� �9���7�����79���5�:�9��2�� �?��7������9���7�����79���5�2�����������79� ��5���2�9 �&�����:��9�*�����+���<��5���������9�������9����7�9 ������������������ �����9�2���9������9�B��9��9�7��9��������������+���<��5������������� �������2�2���9�����7��������9���7������ �9�7��������������9����5�����7�>�9���7�2���9��� � ���9����������<9����&���9��� �.���9����P�<&.Q��� �9�����
��9��������1�9�����&���9�
���7������!��������8��

January 10 2023 City Council Agenda Packet

079



���������������	
 
��������������������������

������������������������������� �!!"�!#$�%&%'(#)�*+,�%�-�)./0)1��%&
2*+�3(4%�
+
')4%5%2!"!)�2 4�!6!$#�7.8�.9:;�$<�;'. =�8

+���<��5>����2�9��5����������2��������������������2�����9?�@���� �A�'�����������2�9������+���<��5�������B������5�����������������<��5�! ������9���9��������9�������:��������9������9�������+9����9�9���� ��2��������������������2�9��9���1���������������9B���������������2�9���������������������� ���9���9����������9������9���� ��9���9�5��9������9�5�7�B�9�������7��������	9�B��������9����9����99���5��������������2���9��5������� ��9�B� ����� ��7��������������� ���7����9��7��� �������7���9B�����CDEFG�EH�CGIJKDGC+���<��5����:�9��2�� �L��7��2�������������9����2������������ ��������7���������7���9���9��� �B� �������9�B� ��������7���9B������9���9���� ���9��������9����M<��5�	����9N��+���<��5�	����9�������9��9������� �����������5����������� ��������95�2�����������9����������� ����������9���2����������<��5��9 ���������� ���7����������9���5��  �������	����9������9����� �9���� ��5�����<��5�IGCFEOCKPKQKRKGC���	9�B� ��������7���9B����������������� � �����������������
���������������9������ �9���� ��7��������<��5>��7���9�������3����7��9 ������������ �B������9�7���������� �����9�<��5��� ����� ���������'���97���3������������������9����������������9�������9�B� ����9����������9�������������������������������5�����7��������� �9���� ��7���������9��� �9������5���������2��� ���������9����������5�������9�B� ��2������ �����������������S��&�����������������9����9�������0����������������B�5� �2�������� �9 �����9������������9����������2�����������������9�B��2�����9��9��������� �� �����5������9���9����������7�� �������������9����������9����������9��� �9���� ��7����2�������9�T��9� ���9����������������������A����B��2��� ��9���9��9���9������1�� �B������
����2�����������9������9��9������������������ ��9� ���9���������������9���� �������������� ��������9�����������5�����9���������� ��B�9� ��������	�����7�<������������ �<��5�<�����������������5���������5�2�����������95� �������� �� �����=����B��2��� ��9���9��9���9������3����7��� ��� �����������������U��
�������9��9������9����������������9������	�����7�<������������ ���9�<��5�<������������ � �8��<��9 ��������9����9�B��2�2�������9��9������������ �9����� �����<��5�/�7����9����	9���9��29������9���9 ���� �9���9��������B����7�������� �B������������3����7��� ��V��9�B� ������������� �B�9�����������9� �9��������9�������9��9�������������� ���������7����������V������9�7��B�����95������������� ��2�����������95�����9 ����������9����������3����7��9 ����������9��7����������������2������ �2��9���� ������9������2��������<��5�!���9��5V��9 �9���������������������������2��9�����9��9����V�������5�������9�������9���7������������9����������������95�����	9�B� ��� ������9���B�������9���������	�����7�<�����������5��9���9��7�9���9��������������7�9���9 ����� ���������7� �9����B����������	�����7�<��������������<��9 ������2������������ �������9�9���9 ��7�����7�� ���������9�����7������ ���������!���� �9�7��9������5�<��5�<������������7��� �����9�������7�������� � V�'�����9����������<��5����9��� ������� ����������������9��������������9��� ������9�������������9����������9���5���������������������������������9���� ���9B�����DEORGOR�EH�FIEFECWQ

January 10 2023 City Council Agenda Packet

080



���������������	
 
��������������������������

������������������������������� �!!"�!#$�%&%'(#)�*+,�%�-�)./0)1��%&
2*+�3(4%�
+
')4%5%2!"!)�2 4�!6!$#�7.8�.9:;�$<�;'. =�8

	9����������� ��7���>�9�����9��� �������5��9����9������������9��� ����������� ���5������0��� ��?���7����� ��������������������2��7�����9�������<�>�9�����9��� ����9� �������@������9�����������7��A����� ��7�������������������9���9��� �>� ����� ������������ ���������������9�����������9���@�A������9�3� ����9��9����������������5�9�7�9 ��7��������9��9���� ���������9�����B!����������99�����������2����9���9�������������������9���������B�������������5���9��������������9��9���7�����������7�������������9��������5������ ��7�� ���������� ��9������������9�����������B!��������� ���� �����5��7�������������95�9�������9���5���9������@������9����9��7�A��������9�����9���9>������� �������7������ �����CDEFGHIJK�CL�MNOFGJNPH!�����9������������ ����9����������������$	�������������9���9�5��������<��5����:�9��2�� �Q��7���� ������9���7�����9����2���������9���9�� ��+���<��5����:�9��2�� ��������9������������9���5�����������99� ��5�����������5���������9���9��������������9�������9���9��9������������9�9���� �������7������HFGRJSF�NTGFFMFEO�NEU�JEHVGNESF+���������������9>�����9�>� �9�2��������� ��������9����������9>�����79��������� �����9�>� ������9����������������9����������7�����<��5��������  �����������9� ����2��7���>�9�7����9�������5��2�9��9������������������ ������������+�����9>�����79�������2�������������9�>������������5��7��� �� ������9����������7���>�������!�5���>�������������� ���9���9>������������ ��������9 �����2������������� �� �������5������������� ���9�������������<��5���������� �9� ���>�� ��� ���5�������5����9����� ��!�5�����9��9��������������2��������<���9����9��� �����<��5�2�����������W�� ���� ��������9����9X��������� ���5������9������ ��5������9���9�5����9���5�9����������2��7���'�� �5��������JEUFKFEUFEO�SCEOGNSOCG�HONOVH+���<��5�	����9�2����������������5�������������5��� ���������������-�1�9�Y��9���������9� ���7��������������� ���� ��������9����9��9���9��SCELPJSO�CL�JEOFGFHO+���<��5����:�9��2�� �Q��7��9�Y��9����������9>�����9�>� �9�� �����������������������9����2�������5���5�����9��+���<��5��������� ���9���������5��99��7����9����9����>�����9 ���9�5������9����������������SCEONSO�JELCGMNOJCE.�9��������Y��9����9�7�9 ��7�������Y�������9�	9����������<��5�! ������9���9����������������=�:�9��2�� �!>������:�9��2�� ��
)�??��������Z?��[�Z�'[�'�GF\VFHOH�LCG�KGCKCHNPH�NEU�HFPFSOJCE�HSIFUVPF<��5�<������!��9�>������$<��,����95��������'! >�9������� �.���9�������$<��,����95��'�����'�$	�1��������.�� �����
�9���������'

January 10 2023 City Council Agenda Packet

081



���������������	
 
��������������������������

������������������������������� �!!"�!#$�%&%'(#)�*+,�%�-�)./0)1��%&
2*+�3(4%�
+
')4%5%2!"!)�2 4�!6!$#�7.8�.9:;�$<�;'. 8�8

��=��2����	9��������
�9����>�����'-���9=��2���1��� �� ������� � !��������������<��5�	����9��!�9���������'1��9��1������!�9���?�����'January 10 2023 City Council Agenda Packet

082



�������������	�
� ������������������������������

������������������������ � ���!�""#�"$% &'&	($)*+,�&�-�)./0)1��&'�2*+�3(4&��+�	)4&5&2"#"-���/6$�0�.7�5$.489�:;<	. ��	

=>?�@ABBAC�DE�FAGAHIAC�JK�LMLLNOPQRS�TUVWXQYZ�[\OPQRS]̂UUWXQYZ_URQZ̀abRXUYc̀ d̀]Ù^eT S̀�fghfihgjgg�fjklm�nTòkpqbqUUW�rqssqS�[pqbqUUW]rqssqS_URQZ̀abRXUYc̀ d̀]Ù^etuvw�xyy�vz{w�v|�vzu�}x~�x����uu�~���u~v���|���x{���|���{~y|�w��������u�u��x��u��u~��������{yx����u�u��u������������ ¡¢�£�¤���¥{v��|��¦{��z�||y�§{��x�u�̈©ª�«����� �tu¬u��|���u�u��u�����������|��x�y{~���|�u�{~�|��x�|~��|���|~w{yu�x�|~��u�x�y{~��vzu�wv�uuv�{�zv��u�|x��xv�vzu�u~y�|��tx®ūu~�u°�±zx~®w°���²³́³µµ¶�·³̧̧³¹º�»¼½¾¿ÀÁ�½ÂÃ¿¹¿ÄÀÅ¶ÀÆÅ�Ç�¾̧³ÅÈ¾¿ÀÁ�ÆÉ�¼¿ÅµÊËÆÆÂ�Ì¿̧̧¶Í³º�»ÎÆÉÉ¿µ³Ï�ÐÑÒÓÔ�ÕÖÑÇ×ÕØ×É¶ÙÏ�ÐÑÒÓÔ�ÕÖÑÇÚÚÕÚ³Ã¶¿̧Ï�Å³́³µµ¶ÛÈ³̧̧³¹Üµ¿ÀÁÆÉ́¿ÅµÊËÆÆÂÛµÆÃË³́Ä¿À³Ï�ÊÀÀÝÏÞÞËËËÛµ¿ÀÁÆÉ́¿ÅµÊËÆÆÂÛµÆÃÞ�ßÊ³�¿¹ÉÆÅÃ¶À¿Æ¹�µÆ¹À¶¿¹³Â�¿¹�ÀÊ¿Ä�³ÇÃ¶¿̧�µÆÃÃà¹¿µ¶À¿Æ¹�¶¹Â�¶¹Á�¶ÀÀ¶µÊ³ÂÂÆµàÃ³¹À¶À¿Æ¹�Ã¶Á�́³�ÝÅ¿á¿̧³Í³Âº�µÆ¹É¿Â³¹À¿¶̧�ÆÅ�ÆÀÊ³ÅË¿Ä³�ÝÅÆÀ³µÀ³Â�ÉÅÆÃ�Â¿Äµ̧ÆÄàÅ³Û�ßÊ³Á�¶Å³�¿¹À³¹Â³Â�ÉÆÅÀÊ³�ÄÆ̧³�àÄ³�ÆÉ�¿¹À³¹Â³Â�Å³µ¿Ý¿³¹ÀÐÄÔÛ�½¹Á�à¹¶àÀÊÆÅ¿â³Â�Å³á¿³Ëº�àÄ³º�Â¿Äµ̧ÆÄàÅ³º�Â¿ÄÀÅ¿́àÀ¿Æ¹�ÆÅ�µÆÝÁ¿¹Í�¿ÄÝÅÆÊ¿́¿À³ÂÛ�ßÊ³�à¹¶àÀÊÆÅ¿â³Â�Â¿Äµ̧ÆÄàÅ³�ÆÅ�¿¹À³Åµ³ÝÀ¿Æ¹�ÆÉ�³ÇÃ¶¿̧�¿Ä�¶�É³Â³Å¶̧�µÅ¿Ã³Û�ã³³�Óä�åÛãÛ¾Û�ãæ¾ÛÖÒÓÚÐÕÔÛ�çÉ�ÁÆà�¶Å³�¹ÆÀ�ÀÊ³�¿¹À³¹Â³Â�Å³µ¿Ý¿³¹Àº�Ý̧³¶Ä³�µÆ¹À¶µÀ�ÀÊ³�Ä³¹Â³Å�́Á�Å³Ý̧Á¿¹Í�ÀÆ�ÀÊ¿Ä�³ÇÃ¶¿̧�¶¹ÂÂ³ÄÀÅÆÁ¿¹ÍÞÂ³̧³À¿¹Í�¶̧̧�µÆÝ¿³Ä�ÆÉ�ÀÊ¿Ä�Ã³ÄÄ¶Í³Û��������x~y��èw®�{ézu��ê�|��xwv°~uvë��������{yx����u�u��u������������ ���£�¤����u�u��x��u��u~�è�u�u��x°�u��u~ê�{v�|ì{��z�||y°�|�ë�̈©ª�«����u �tu¬u��|���u�u��u����������±zx~®��|���u�u��x���xu�x~y�í��u������z�xîî�u�{xvu��|���x¬u~�|~�v|�vz{w�{ww�u°��±zu�v��~�x�|�~y�xv�vzu�yuxyu~y�{w�|�~uy�����x{y��zu�u������z�z|îuw�vzu�y|�~��{�zv��{���wvx��{~�î�x�u°�±z�|��z|�v�vzu��ux�w�vzu�v��~

January 10 2023 City Council Agenda Packet

083



�������������	�
� ������������������������������

������������������������ � ���!�""#�"$% &'&	($)*+,�&�-�)./0)1��&'�2*+�3(4&��+�	)4&5&2"#"-���/6$�0�.7�5$.489�:;<	. ��	

=>?@AB�C=D�EFFA�=E@DFB�=AB�@DFB�EG�HC?DF�IC?�JKLF�H?�M=>L�=AB�N@DH�C=AO�?@HP�QCF�JKOCH�=H�HCF�BF=B�FAB�C=D�=JD?EFFA�=�BFHF>>FAH�R?>�HC?DF�IC?�I=AH�H?�N@DH�M=>L�=AB�C=AO�?@H�KA�HCF�DFSJ@BFB�=>F=P�TFAH�R>?U�UG�KVC?AFWA�XFS�YZ[�\]\\[�=H�Ŷ__�V̀ [�aFEFSS=�bFJJFA�caFEFSS=PbFJJFAdSKHG?eK>SCI??BPS?Uf�I>?HF̂gK�T=AB>=�=AB�X=hKBPQC=AL�G?@�R?>�G?@>�FU=KJP�i�C=hF�>F=SCFB�?@H�H?�̀=G?>�jKAOkFJB�H?�DFF�KR�HCF�>FU?h=J�KD=J>F=BG�KA�M>?SFDD�?>�KR�A?H[�i�S=A�=DL�HCF�S?@ASKJ�H?�>FS?ADKBF>�HCKD�BFSKDK?A�KA�HCF�l=A@=>GUFFmAOP�i�IKJJ�LFFM�G?@�M?DHFBP�bKAB�>FO=>BDP���nopoqqr�sottouv�wxyz{|}�y~�{u{�|�r|�����zto��z{|}����x{�q����~��{ttr�ov�w����{qo�����������������r�����������������o�r{t���opoqqr��ottou�q{|}��p{�q����~�q���op�{|o���||��������q{|}��p{�q����~�q������o�{u����r|{�u�q�u|r{uo~�{u�|�{��o��r{t�q����u{qr|{�u�ru~�ru}r||rq�o~�~�q��ou|r|{�u��r}�po���{�{to�o~v�q�u�{~ou|{rt�����|�o��{�o����|oq|o~������~{�qt����o���o}�r�o�{u|ou~o~�����|�o���to���o����{u|ou~o~��oq{�{ou|�����yu}��ur�|���{�o~��o�{o�v���ov~{�qt����ov�~{�|�{p�|{�u����q��}{u��{������{p{|o~����o��ur�|���{�o~�~{�qt����o����{u|o�qo�|{�u���o��r{t�{��r��o~o�rt�q�{�o���oo�� �¡���z���¢z�����������£��}���r�o�u�|�|�o�{u|ou~o~��oq{�{ou|v��tor�oq�u|rq|�|�o��ou~o��p}��o�t}{u��|��|�{��o��r{t�ru~�~o�|��}{u��~oto|{u��rtt�q��{o�����|�{���o��r�o��¤¥¦§̈�T=AB>=�b>K©�ª@F>LJF�cDL>K©CF>EdS?US=DHPAFHf«¬®̈�QC@>DB=G[�XFSFUEF>�Ȳ[�\]\\�°̂]±�V̀²¦̈�³KHG�?R�ªK>SCI??B�́KJJ=OF�cKAR?dSKHG?eK>SCI??BPS?Ufµ¶̈�X=hKB�ª@F>LJF�cB=hFPE@F>LJFdE@F>LJFPS?Uf«·̧¹¬¶®̈�ºF»F>�?R�XFSFUEF>�Z[�\]\\�XF=>�³KHG�?R�ªK>SCI??B�́KJJ=OF̂����������iA�>FDM?ADF�H?�G?@>�JF»F>�B=HFB�XFSFUEF>�Z[�\]\\¼�i�=U�KA�BKD=O>FFUFAH�HC=H�G?@�I?@JBS?ADKBF>�>FU?hKAO�HCF�SKHG�JKOCH�=H�HCF�FAB�?R�º=LF�½hFA@FP��¾?>�U=AG�>F=D?AD�HCKD�JKOCH�DC?@JBDH=G�KA�MJ=SFPY¿�QCF�D=RFHG�?R�HC?DF�IC?�JKhF�SJ?DF�H?�HCF�BF=B�FAB�AFFB�JKOCH�H?�FAHF>�=AB�JF=hF�HCFK>B>KhFI=GDP���QCF>F�KD�=�H@>A�=>?@AB�=H�HCF�BF=B�FAB�?R�º=LF�½hFA@F�ICF>F�M?DH=J�H>@SLD�=AB�?HCF>

January 10 2023 City Council Agenda Packet

084



�������������	�
� ������������������������������

������������������������ � ���!�""#�"$% &'&	($)*+,�&�-�)./0)1��&'�2*+�3(4&��+�	)4&5&2"#"-���/6$�0�.7�5$.489�:;<	. 	�	

=>?@A>BC�DBEFGHI�JKJ>B�=>?@A>BCI�HLMN�J?MNHI�HDB>>D�F?>KL>BH�KL=�MDO>B�DBKPF�K??��L>>=�?@QOD�DMKAM@=�DO>�JM?>�DOKD�OM?=H�K�DBKLHRMBS>BI��K??�MR�DO>��D>?>JOML>�KL=�FKT?>�?@L>H�RMB�DO@H�>LUB>�KB>KJ?EH�@LDM�DO>�VKODMS>=@�KB>KW��XR�DO@H�JM?>�@H�LMD�?@QOD>=�KL=�HMS>ML>�NME?=�BEL�@LDM�@D�@D�FME?=T>�FMHD?C�RMB�DO>�F@DCW��YO>B>�@H�K?HM�K�ZB>�OC=BKLD�KD�DO>�>L=�MR�DO>�HDB>>DW��[ME�N@??�LMD�T>�KT?>�DMH>>�DO@H�@R�CME�KB>�DEBL@LQ�KBMEL=�DM�?>KA>�DO>�=>K=�>L=W�\]�̂?=>B�J>MJ?>�?@A>�KD�DO>�>L=�MR�DO>�=>K=�>L=I�VKBC�̂??>L�_K?=>BNMM=I��HO>�L>>=H�DO>�?@QOD�RMBFMS@LQ�KL=�QM@LQW�̀O>�OK=�@LFEBB>=�K�FMHD�MR�JEaLQ�EJ�K�?@QOD�\b�C>KBH�KQM�ML�DOKD�HKS>�JM?>KL=�@LFEBH�K�SMLDO?C�R>>�RBMS�>cF>?�>L>BQCI�HO>�@H�DKG@LQ�DOKD�?@QOD�=MNL�T>FKEH>�MR�DO>�SMLDO?CFMHDW��d�F@Ue>L�HOME?=�LMD�OKA>�DM�@LFEB�K�FMHD�RMB�DO>@B�HKR>DCW��YO>�_@DC�MR�f@BFONMM=�OKH�K�=MNL?@QOD�ML�DO>�HKS>�JM?>�KL=�HOME?=�G>>J�DO@H�=MNL�?@QOD�RMB�DO>�HKR>DC�MR�@DH�F@Ue>LH�KL=�K??�MDO>BHNOM�DBKA>?�ML�DO>�=>K=�>L=�MR�gKG>�dA>LE>W����������h>�KB>�OMJ>RE?�CME�N@??�B>FMLH@=>B�CMEB�B>A@>N�KL=�=>D>BS@L>�DOKD�DO>�?@QOD�@H�L>>=>=�RMBHKR>DC�ML�DO>�=>K=�>L=�MR�gKG>�dA>LE>Wi>QKB=HIK̀L=BK�jKC�jB@ekfE>BG?>lKA@=�d?KL�fE>BG?>>̀LD�RBMS�SC�@mK=�

January 10 2023 City Council Agenda Packet

085



DATE: 1/10/23 
 

TO: Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Rebecca Kellen, City Administrator 

COPIED:    

SUBJECT: Bids for the Wildwood Lift Station 

 

Dear Mayor and City Council, 

 

Federal funding for the Wildwood Lift Station has been approved for $480,000. An additional 

$100,000 has been requested in the form of a grant from RCWD (Rice Creek Watershed District). City 

Engineer Steve Thatcher previously completed the plans and specs for this project so that it is shovel 

ready. 

   

City Administration recommends that the City of Birchwood Village Mayor and City Council 

approve City Engineer Steve Thatcher to begin posting for bids for the Wildwood Lift Station 

work so that is can be completed this year.  

  

 

Birchwood Village 

MEMORANDUM 
January 10 2023 City Council Agenda Packet

086



 

A great place to live, work and play…today and tomorrow 
 

Government Center | 14949 62nd Street North | P. O. Box 6 | Stillwater, MN 55082-0006 
P: 651-430-6175 | TTY: 651-430-6246 

www.co.washington.mn.us 
 

Washington County is an equal opportunity organization and employer 

 

PROPERTY RECORDS & 
TAXPAYER SERVICES 

Amy Stenftenagel, Director 
Joanne Helm, Deputy Director 

 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 

DATE:  December 23, 2022 
 

TO:  Washington County City and Township Clerks 
 

FROM:  Lisa Young, Washington County Assessor  
 

SUBJECT: 2023 Local Board of Appeal and Equalization/Open Book Meetings 
 

The tentative schedule for the 2023 Board of Appeal and Equalization/Open Book Meetings is attached. The time frame 
in establishing dates for your Local Boards and Open Book meetings will be similar to last year.  

1. Establish and distribute tentative schedules by December 23, 2022. 
2. Allow 30 days for feedback from local jurisdictions to confirm or to change tentative dates. Please call 

or email Michele Burg with any date or time changes. 
3. Establish and distribute the Final Board of Appeal and Equalization/Open Book Meeting schedule by 

February 15, 2023. No changes will be made to the schedule after this date. 
 

For those communities that offer their property owners an Open Book Meeting format, please recall that those 
property owners can attend any of the four Regional Open Book Meetings held throughout the County. This year 
we will have meetings held in Cottage Grove, Oakdale, Woodbury, and Stillwater. 
 

If we do not hear from you, we will assume the meeting will be conducted on the date and time listed on the 
schedule; a quorum will be in attendance; and a meeting room will be made available. Please note that each board 
must have a trained certified member to be in compliance for the 2023 meeting.  
 

During the month of February, the Assessor’s Office will again be developing the annual Assessment Report. The 
purpose of this report is to provide general information to the communities in Washington County regarding the 
appeals process and the 2023 assessment. The report will be made available on the Washington County Assessor 
web page (washington.minnesotaassessors.com/) under “Appraisal Reports” prior to April 1, 2023. 
 

If you have any questions, please call Michele Burg (651.430.6104).  
Thank you. 
 
cc:  Amy Stenftenagel, Director Property Records and Taxpayer Services 
       Robin Nelson, Deputy County Assessor - Commercial 
       Rebecca Heili, Appraisal Supervisor -Residential 
 Joyce Larson, Assessment Support Manager 

January 10 2023 City Council Agenda Packet

087



January 10 2023 City Council Agenda Packet

088



January 10 2023 City Council Agenda Packet

089



RESOLUTION NO. 2023-04 
 
A RESOLUTION RESETTING AND CORRECTING PLANNING COMMISSIONER 

TERMS 
 
 
WHEREAS The City Council has appointed five Planning Commissioners over the past three 

years. 
 
WHEREAS Former City Staff failed to keep reasonably accessible records of the terms of 

Planning Commissioners. 
 
WHEREAS §303.020 of the City Code specifies that when a Planning Commissioner is 

appointed to a vacancy, the end date of the term does not change. 
 
WHEREAS The effort required for City Staff to determine the current end dates of each term 

would be too extensive for the benefit the City would derive. 
 
WHEREAS The City would be well-served to reset and correct the terms of Planning 

Commissioners to conform to our City Code, and for City Staff to record those dates so that we 

continue in the spirit and letter of the code. 
 
WHEREAS Commissioner Joe Evans is recorded as having been appointed in July, 

2021.  Commissioner Evans’ term must expire no later than December, 2023. 
 

WHEREAS Commissioner Mike Kraemer’s is recorded as having been appointed in January, 

2021, with his term expiring December 31, 2023. 
 
WHEREAS Commissioner Michelle Maiers-Atakpu’s is recorded as having been appointed in 

April, 2021, with her term expiring December 31, 2023. 
 
WHEREAS Commissioner Andy Sorenson’s is recorded as having been appointed in January, 

2020, with his term having expired December 31, 2022. 
 
WHEREAS Former Commissioner Ryan Hankins has recently joined the City Council and is 

recorded as having been appointed in January, 2021, with his term expiring December 31, 2023. 
 
WHEREAS At least one vacancy exists on the Planning Commission for Former Commissioner 

Ryan Hankins' seat. 
 
WHEREAS Our City works best when we maintain continuity and stagger terms of Planning 

Commissioners. 
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

BIRCHWOOD, MINNESOTA AS FOLLOWS: 
 

January 10 2023 City Council Agenda Packet

090



Commissioner Kraemer’s and Commissioner Atakpu’s seats shall next expire December 31, 

2023.  Commissioner Evans’ and Commissioner Sorensons’ seats shall next expire December 31, 

2025, and Former Commissioner Ryan Hankins’ seat shall next expire December 31, 2024.  City 

staff shall record these in the minutes and on the website as the expiration dates of Planning 

Commission terms.  The terms recorded on this day shall supersede any previously established. 
 
Passed by the City Council of _______, Minnesota this _____ day of Month, Year. 
 
___________________ 
Margaret Ford, Mayor 
 
Attested: 
 
____________________ 
Rebecca Kellen, City Clerk 
 
 

January 10 2023 City Council Agenda Packet

091



�����������	�
� ������������������������������

������������������������ � ������!�"�##$�#%& '('�)%*+,-�'�.�*/0!*1��'(�2+,�3)4'��,��*4'5'2#$#�67-8"9�:!��:�;9�:<3����= ���

>?@AABAC�DEFFBGGBEAHIJKLMN�HOPQRSTQ�UVWVOXQYZ[O\VO]̂_̀RQ_abcd�Zefegfehee�ijYk�lHb\jmQnQOO]�PQooQR�UmQnQOO]̀PQooQR[OT_p\qnTrOcs\\t̀O\VauDBvw�Ex�yBz{|}EE~��B??@C��BAxE�{BvwEx�Bz{|}EE~�{EF�.�2���"������������5��������� � ���������������������  �����.���������"���:���2��"�������		��#�������� 5��������������������"��������.�"��������!�������������������������.�2����"�������������5�������������������"�����������  �������"���"���������"������������������"���2�5����"��"�2��������"��������������������HTOc]Qo��̀�HOPQRSTQ��Mt̀�̀�hg�N]XQ�L�Q�TrOcs\\t��H����ZZh�ZiYZi�Z̀�eg̀hY�Y

January 10 2023 City Council Agenda Packet

092



����������	���
� ������������������������������

�����	������������������ � ������!�"�

#�
$% &'&�($)*+,�&�-�)./!)0��&'�1*+�2(3&��+��)3&4&1
#
$#56�.���7-�$��8"�09�%: ���

;<=>>?>@�ABCC?DD?B>�BEF>?>@GHIJ�KLMNOLPQR�STLMNOLPQRUVHIJWNVHLQUXYVZGYM�[\]\̂]\_\\�[̀[a�bGcỲdPePXXH�fPQQPM�SdPePXXHUfPQQPMWXLgJYOeLIXhTYYRUXYVZbQPHiP�HRR�VP�gY�ghP�QLig�YO�XHMRLRHgPi�OYI�XYMiLRPIHgLYM�OYI�ghLi�jYiLgLYMU�GJ�PkjPILPMXP�Li�Hi�OYQQYTìl[m�JPHIi�nLIXhTYYR�PQPXgPR�YOOLXPlô�JPHIi�QPNHQ�PkjPILPMXP�LMXQpRLMN�TYIq�LM�VpMLXLjHQ�QHTlrMRPINIHRpHgP�RPNIPP�LM�sMtLIYMVPMgHQ�uPiLNM�vQHMRiXHjP�HIXhLgPXgpIPw�pMRPIigHMRLMN�pIeHM�RPiLNMiXHjPi�LMXQpRLMN�THgPI�IpMYOOlxy�JPHI�IPiLRPMg�YO�nLIXhTYYR�TLgh�H�RPPj�qMYTQPRNP�YO�hLigYILXHQ�XYMgPkglzYpMgQPii�hYpIi�YO�XLtLX�tYQpMgPPILiV�gY�nLIXhTYYR�XYVVpMLgJUchHMq�JYp�V

January 10 2023 City Council Agenda Packet

093



DATE: 1/10/23 
 

TO: Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Rebecca Kellen, City Administrator 

COPIED: Tom Nitti   

SUBJECT: CivicPlus Permitting Software 

 

On 11/9/22 I attended a demonstration of the CivicPlus Permitting Software. The capabilities 

seemed to fit our needs, so I reached out for a follow up meeting to discuss next steps which took 

place on 11/21/22. A further meeting was scheduled and took place on 12/6/22 to review the 

capabilities more in depth with our Bookkeeper/Assistant Clerk and myself. On 12/7/22 I received 

the attached proposal reflecting a discounted rate of 50% the annual rate that was discussed 

previously. After a review of the software the City Adminitration believes the following benefits 

would be derived from purchasing the software.  

• Increased Workflow Efficiencies from a Self-Service Portal   

o Self-service site allows for customer autonomy, for both residents and staff.  

o Reduction in calls and emails regarding permitting.  

o Built in workflow and interactive interface among multiple users provides a streamlined 

trackable process and increases process efficiency.  

o Contractor, resident, inspectors, planner, and city portals all interactive.  

• Collecting Metrics Allow for More Informed Decision Making  

o Metrics and reporting capabilities would allow us to do data management and analysis.  

o Dashboard that tracks contractor licensing, expired permits, inspection due dates, does 

invoicing and generates automatic emails/premade responses.  

• Improved Records Management  

o Better organized and centralized record keeping management system where 

documents, plans, meeting minutes from Planning Commission reviews, etc. can be 

housed within the system and allows for common access.  

• Improved Payment Tracking  

o Fees are generated automatically based on the permit type which reduces error.  

o Invoices are generated directly from the site and alert customers.  

• Increased Functionality Provides a Quality Service Experience for our Residents  

o Specific to our needs – customized.  

o City code can be added to the site for reference.  

o Ability to notify adjacent properties through the system.  

o Calendar and map view available.  

o Ability to search for business licenses right from the site.  

   

City Administration recommends that the City of Birchwood Village accept the proposal 

provided and implement the CivicPlus Permitting Software to be able to process permits 

more efficiently, and better track and organize this work.  

 

Birchwood Village 

MEMORANDUM 
January 10 2023 City Council Agenda Packet

094



 

 

 

 

 

 

    

Permitting, Planning, Licensing, Code Enforcement and  
Fire Life Safety Inspection Software Proposal for  

Village of Birchwood, MN 
12/07/2022 

 

Tim Koeshall | Account Executive  |  tim.koeshall@civicplus.com  |  785.706.9458 

 

January 10 2023 City Council Agenda Packet

095



Page 2 of 15 

 

Table of Contents 
Table of Contents .......................................................................................................................................................2 

Executive Summary ....................................................................................................................................................3 

Company Overview.....................................................................................................................................................4 

CivicGov Team............................................................................................................................................................5 

References .................................................................................................................................................................6 

Description of Solution................................................................................................................................................7 

A Modular Solution Designed to Scale ......................................................................................................................7 

Permitting Module..................................................................................................................................................8 

Planning & Zoning Module ......................................................................................................................................9 

Business Licensing Module .................................................................................................................................... 10 

Code Enforcement Module.................................................................................................................................... 11 

Fire & Life Safety Inspections Module .................................................................................................................... 12 

Ongoing Support ...................................................................................................................................................... 13 

Project Pricing .......................................................................................................................................................... 14 

Proposed Solution Estimate................................................................................................................................... 14 

Customer Responsibilities ...........................................................................................................................................5 

Terms* ..................................................................................................................................................................... 15 

 

  

January 10 2023 City Council Agenda Packet

096



Page 3 of 15 

Executive Summary 
This proposal outlines our plan to provide your organization with a professional, end-to-end solution tailored to 
the needs of permit technicians, building and code enforcement officials, inspectors, fire marshals, homeowners, 
property owners, contractors, and business owners.  On the pages that follow, we provide specific details 
regarding our professional team, best-in-class features, and proposed approach.   

A Modular Solution Designed to Scale 
Whether your organization’s requirements are simple and straight-forward or more complex and far-reaching, 
our integrated yet independently modular offering allows us to tailor a solution that fits your needs.  Key 
features that are available as either stand-alone modules or an integrated suite include: 

• Permitting – a complete solution to submit, review, approve, and issue permits.  

• Planning & Zoning – robust functionality to manage the intricacies of new subdivisions, plats, site plans, and 
other projects. 

• Code Enforcement – process complaints and track violations end-to-end from initial inspection and notice 
of violation through citation processing, court proceedings, and resolution.  

• Fire & Life Safety Inspections – conduct and schedule one-time and cyclical reoccurring inspections across 
your organization.  Generate inspection failure notices and track court appearances.  

• Business Licensing – create and manage license applications, renewals, payments, inspections, and 
contractor credentials   

• Value Added Features – premium features and integrations available for ESRI-based GIS systems, Digital 
Plan Review software, Local/State/Federal Codes, payment providers, and other 3 rd party back-office 
systems. 

Why Civicgov?  
CivicPlus is committed to making government work better.  Our Civicgov permitting, licensing, and code 
enforcement solution enables civic leaders to do just that.  Our Civic Experience Platform allows municipalities 
to increase revenue and operate more efficiently while generating goodwill with their citizens. 

• Built for Ease of Use - Civicgov was designed from the ground up by former government employees who 
know the permitting, licensing, and code enforcement space inside and out.  

• Aggressive Product Roadmap Driven by Customer Feedback  – We are committed to ensuring CivicPlus 
remains a leader in the permitting, licensing, code enforcement, and fire safety space.  As such, we intend to 
invest heavily in product feature improvements.   As a Civicgov customer, we need your help and value your 
input.  You feedback will directly influence our product roadmap and provide additional benefit from this 
investment. 

• Simple, Seamless Integrations – As the newest product to the CivicPlus suite, we are excited about plans to 
integrate Civicgov with other products including our public website solution (Civic Engage), our 311 and 
Citizen Request Management Solution (SeeClickFix), our Municipal Code of Ordinances Solution (Municode 
NEXT), and our payment gateway (CP Pay). 

Commitment to Serving You and your Community – not only are we dedicated to supporting you and your 
staff, but we are also focused on ensuring that Civicgov and all CivicPlus products enable you to create positive 
civic experiences and build public trust and appreciation.   

January 10 2023 City Council Agenda Packet

097



Page 4 of 15 

Company Overview  

 

At CivicPlus, we have one goal: to empower the public sector 
to accomplish impactful initiatives using innovative solutions 
that save them time while connecting them to the citizens 
they serve. We began in 1998 when our founder, Ward 
Morgan, decided to focus on helping local governments work 
better and engage their citizens through their web 
environment.  

CivicPlus continues to implement new technologies and 
services to maintain the highest standards of excellence and 
efficiency for our customers, including solutions for website 
design and hosting, parks and recreation management, 
emergency and mass communications, agenda and meeting 
management, talent management, 311 and citizen 
relationship management, codification, and licensing and 
permits. 

Our commitment to deliver the right solutions in design and 
development, end-user satisfaction, and secure hosting has 
been instrumental in making us a world leader in government 
web technology. We consider it a privilege to partner with 
municipal leaders and provide them with solutions that will 
serve their needs today and well into the future. 

Company Headquarters 

302 S. 4th Street, Suite 500 
Manhattan, KS 66502 
Toll Free: 888.228.2233  
Fax: 785.587.8951 
civicplus.com 
Federal Tax ID:  48-1202104 

  

local government clients across the 
United States and Canada 

7,500+ 

years of experience with a focus to 
help local governments 

20+ 

employees, many with experience in 
local government 

550+ 

 
10-time Inc. 

5000 Honoree 

 
COMPANY 
2016-2021 

 

Recognition 

 

Recognized with 
multiple, global 
Stevie® Awards 

for sales and 
customer service 

excellence 
 

Technical Support 

January 10 2023 City Council Agenda Packet

098



Page 5 of 15 

CivicGov Team 

 

Brian Gilday, Project Sponsor 
Brian is a seasoned local government entrepreneur, business executive an information technology 
expert. A former U.S. Naval Officer and Management Consultant, he holds a BS in Computer Science 
with distinction from the United States Naval Academy (Annapolis) and an MS in CIS from Boston 
University. He  served as an Associate Professor at MIT and BU and was the founder and President of 
Aha Consulting 

 

Bill Gau, Director of Professional Services 
Bill has over three decades of experience in local and federal government including various law 
enforcement positions. He has expert-level knowledge of community development/land management, 
permitting and code enforcement operations. Bill has a degree in Criminal Justice and is a certified 
Novell engineer. He holds instructor level certifications in terrorism/emergency response, information 
security, and disaster contingency planning. Bill is enthusiastic about helping local government 
implement software to operate efficiently and increase collaboration with residents and businesses.  

 

Travis Bond, Professional Services 
Travis is a seasoned implementation and integration professional with two decades of Learning 
Management, Performance Management, and Position Management experience in the healthcare 
industry. Travis has a Bachelor of Science in Information Technology, served in the United States 
Marine Corps doing Avionics for F-18 Hornets, and is big proponent of client advocacy. 

 

Lindsey Reese, Professional Services 

Lindsey brings over 14 years of experience working in the public sector where she managed various 
projects with municipalities on the state, city and special district level. She holds a Master’s in Public 
Administration and has held numerous boards of director positions. She has led multiple software 
implementation projects resulting in improved organizational function. She brings a unique perspective 
on the challenges public entities face and working closely with organizations meeting their needs.  

 

Janelle Rosa, Professional Services 

Janelle brings over 10 years of customer service and project management experience. She holds a 
Master of Science in Project Management from the University of Kansas and certifications in Six Sigma 
and Agile methodologies. Janelle has a passion for process improvement and through her innovative 
approach has collaborated cross-departmentally to enhance the CivicPlus suite of products. 

 

Pratik Kumar, Engineering 
Pratik provides over two decades of government software development and project management 
experience. He has a Bachelor of Engineering degree from Birla Institute of Technology, India with a 
background in requirement analysis and process improvement. Prior to CivicPlus, he worked with PwC 
as a Project Management Consultant for the Government of Maharashtra, India where he worked on the 
pilot implementation and statewide rollout of municipal and district level government to citizen services.  

January 10 2023 City Council Agenda Packet

099



Page 6 of 15 

References 

 

Town of Mamakating, New York  
Population: 12,000 
Modules: Permitting, Licensing, Inspections, Code Enforcement  
Customer for over 9 years 
Contact: Mary Grass | 845-888-3030 | Mary.Grass@mamakating.org 

 

Macon County, Georgia  
Population: 14,000 
Modules: Permitting, Inspections, Code Enforcement 
Customer for over 8 years 
Contact: David Parrott | 478-472-7023 | bldginspt@windstream.net   

 

City of Vancouver, Washington 
Population: 161,000 
Modules: Fire Marshal Equipment and Inspections, Contractor Management 
Customer for over 7 years 
Contact: Heidi Scarpelli | 360-487-7202 | Heidi.Scarpelli@cityofvancouver.us    

The customers listed below are currently inflight with implementation and can discuss 
their experience with the implementation process. 

 

City of Portland, Oregon 

Population: 652,000  
Modules: Permitting, Planning, Licensing, Inspections, Code Enforcement   
Ongoing Implementation 
Contact: Nate Takara | 503-209-8231 | nate.takara@portlandoregon.gov 

 

Village of Newark, New York 

Population: 14,000  
Modules: Permitting, Inspections, Code Enforcement  
Ongoing Implementation 

Contact: Robbin Bremer | 315-226-8105| rbremer@villageofnewark.com 

 

State of Connecticut Office of State Building Inspector  

Population: 3.57 million   
Modules: Permitting, Planning, Licensing, Code Enforcement, Fire/Life Safety Inspections  
Ongoing Implementation 

Contact: Darren Hobbs | 860-897-6914 | darren.hobbs@ct.gov 

January 10 2023 City Council Agenda Packet

100



Page 7 of 15 

  

Description of Solution 

A Modular Solution Designed to Scale  

CivicGov is a cloud-based modular software solution configured to fit your needs. Whether your organization’s 
requirements are simple and straight-forward or more complex and far-reaching, our integrated yet 
independently modular offering allows us to tailor a solution that fits your needs.   

Modules that are available as either stand-alone solutions or as an integrated suite include: 

 

 
  

          

     
Permitting  

Module 
Planning & Zoning 

Module 
Code Enforcement 

Module 
Business Licensing 

Module 
Fire & Life Safety 

Inspections 
Module 

  

Permitting A complete solution to submit, review, approve, and issue permits.   

Planning 
& Zoning 

Robust functionality to manage the intricacies of new subdivisions, 
plats, site plans, and other projects.  

Business 
Licensing 

Create and manage license applications, renewals, payments, 
inspections, and contractor credentials.    

Code 
Enforcement 

Process complaints and track violations end-to-end from initial 
inspection and notice of violation through citation processing, court 
proceedings, and resolution.   

Fire & Life Safety  
Inspections 

Conduct and schedule one-time and cyclical reoccurring inspections 
across your organization.  Generate inspection failure notices and 
track court appearances.  

Value Added 
Features 

Premium features and integrations available for ESRI-based GIS 
systems, Digital Plan Review software, Local/State/Federal Codes, 
payment providers, and other 3rd party back-office systems.  

January 10 2023 City Council Agenda Packet

101



Page 8 of 15 

 

Permitting Module 
A complete solution to submit, review, approve, and issue permits.  

Included Features 

- Create an unlimited number of permit applications 
o Customize types & sub-types (commercial, residential, etc.) 
o Upload and track application documents and photos 
o Track standard fields or customer-defined additional fields 

- Manage properties, buildings, and occupants 
o Populate system with tax parcels, buildings, and suites 
o Track permits related to the properties, property owners, 

contractors, business owners, and occupants 

- Allow online submission of permit applications 
o Enable/disable online submittal on a per permit basis 
o Standardized online template and document upload 

capability included. 

- Enable end to end review & approval (case management) 
o Application reviews – one or more departments 
o Inspections, Financial Reviews, Board Reviews 
o Override Routing, Final Approval Authority 

- Schedule and conduct inspections 
o Select inspection type, track status, and assign inspectors 
o Take and store photos of inspection results 
o Attach codes (local municipal codes, state, federal)  
o Personalized “Today’s Inspections” area for each inspector 

- Create digital checklists 
o Customize checklists based on type and sub-type 

- Collect permit application fees 
o Assign fees, generate invoices, and process payments          

(* requires CP Pay authorized payment gateway)  

- Generate certificates and letters 
o Certificates of Occupancy, Certificates of Use, and other 

standardized templates provided 

- Track contractors, insurance requirements, & contacts 
o Ensure contractor insurance requirements are met for a 

given permit application 
o Track multiple permit-related points of contact 

- Track related projects 

- Generate reports (CSV, PDF, HTML) 

- Integrates with other optional CivicGov Modules: 
Planning & Zoning, Business License, Code Enforcement, and         
Fire & Life Safety Inspections 

Project Timeline Estimate 

A typical permitting project takes 8-16 weeks. 
Please note that actual timelines vary based 
on size of organization and final scope of 
services. 

Requirements                               1 week 
Configuration & Data Import      4-12 weeks 
Testing                                           1 weeks 
Training                                          1-2 weeks 
Go-Live                                          1 week 

Included Project Tasks / Milestones 

✓ Tax parcel setup via GIS (ESRI) endpoint or 
customer-provided import files 

✓ Municode Code of Ordinances integration 
✓ Permit directory setup (permit types and 

use/sub-types) 
✓ 1 Department Setup included per module 

(users: technicians, inspectors, department 
reviewers, approvers, administrators) 

✓ Inspection setup 
✓ Digital checklist setup (5 included) 
✓ Certificates and letters setup (5 included) 
✓ Review and approval process setup 
✓ Public permit directory setup 
✓ 1 standardized online permit form setup 
✓ Payments and fees setup 
✓ Testing 
✓ Training 
✓ Go-Live 

Optional Value-Added Features 

 Premium GIS (ESRI) Mapping Integration 
 Mobile App (Offline/Online Inspections)  
 ICC Code Repository Integration 
 3rd party API Integrations 
 Additional Departments/Groups 

Optional Professional Services 

 Additional data imports (historical records, 
contractor data, 3rd party codes, etc.) 

 Additional training 
 Additional configuration items (Additional 

custom checklists, certificates, online fillable forms, 
etc.) 

 Custom development 

January 10 2023 City Council Agenda Packet

102



Page 9 of 15 

 

Planning & Zoning Module 
Robust functionality to manage the intricacies of new subdivisions, plats, site plans, & other projects. 

Included Features 

- Create an unlimited number of master or sub projects  
o Customize project types and sub-types (City Council, Planning 

Comm., Stormwater, Subdivision Adv., ZBA, etc.) 
o Upload and track project documents and photos 
o Track standard fields or customer-defined additional fields 

- Manage properties, buildings, and occupants 
o Populate system with tax parcels, buildings, and suites 
o Track projects related to the properties, property owners, 

contractors, business owners, and occupants 

- Track affidavits, bonds, and escrow accounts 

- Create notification letters for adjacent properties 
o Adjacent/proximity parcel search (requires GIS integration) 

- Issue and track variances 

- Track project questions and answers 

- Create and track project meetings 

- Track related projects 

- Create digital checklists 
o Customize checklists based on type and sub-type 

- Enable end to end review & approval (case management) 
o Application reviews – one or more departments 
o Inspections, Checklists, Financial Reviews, Board Reviews 
o Override Routing and Final Approval Authority 

- Schedule and conduct inspections 
o Select inspection type, track status, and assign inspectors 
o Take and store photos of inspection results 
o Attach codes (local municipal codes, state codes, federal) 
o Personalized “Today’s Inspections” area for each inspector 

- Collect project fees 
o Assign fees, generate invoices, and process payments                                  

(* requires CP Pay authorized payment gateway) 

- Generate certificates and letters 
o Certificates of Occupancy/Use, and other templates 

- Track contractors, insurance requirements, & contacts 
o Ensure permit application insurance requirements are met 
o Track multiple permit-related points of contact 

- Generate reports (CSV, PDF, HTML) 

- Integrates with other optional CivicGov Modules: 
Permitting, Business License, Code Enforcement, and                                          
Fire & Life Safety Inspections 

Project Timeline Estimate 

A typical planning & zoning project takes 8-16 
weeks. Please note that actual timelines vary 
based on size of organization and final scope of 
services. 

Requirements                                1 week 
Configuration & Data Import       4-12 weeks 
Testing                                            1 week 
Training                                           1-2 weeks 
Go-Live                                           1 week 

Included Project Tasks / Milestones 

✓ Tax parcel setup via GIS (ESRI) endpoint or 
customer-provided import files 

✓ Municode Code of Ordinances integration 
✓ Project directory setup (project types and 

use/sub-types) 
✓ 1 Department Setup included per module 

(users: technicians, inspectors, department 
reviewers, approvers, administrators) 

✓ Inspection setup 
✓ Digital checklist setup (5 included) 
✓ Certificates and letters setup (5 included) 
✓ Review and approval process setup 
✓ Payments and fees setup 
✓ Testing 
✓ Training 
✓ Go-Live 

Optional Value-Added Features 

 Premium GIS (ESRI) Mapping Integration 
 Mobile App (Offline/Online Inspections)  
 Bluebeam Digital Plan Review integration 
 ICC Code Repository Integration 
 3rd party API Integrations 
 Additional Departments/Groups 

Optional Professional Services 

 Additional data imports (historical records, 
contractor data, 3rd party codes, etc.) 

 Additional training 
 Additional configuration items (Additional 

custom checklists, certificates, online fillable forms, 
etc.) 

 Custom development 
 

January 10 2023 City Council Agenda Packet

103



Page 10 of 15 

 

Business Licensing Module 
Create and manage license applications, renewals, payments, inspections, and contractor 
credentials.   

Included Features 

- Track detailed business license records 
o Customize business types and sub-types 
o Upload and track business license documents and photos 
o Track business license data via standard fields and customer-

defined additional fields 
o Track insurance requirements and expirations 
o Identify annual vs. temporary licenses 

- Integrates with property management system 
o Optionally populate system with tax parcels, buildings, and suites 

to track business licenses related to each property 

- Allow online submission of business license 
applications 
o Enable new business license applications and renewals 

- Automatically generate license renewal notifications 
o customer-defined time intervals 

- Enable end to end review and approval (Case 
Management) 
o Application reviews – one or more departments 
o Financial Review and Payment 
o Override Routing 
o Final Approval Authority 

- Collect business license application fees 
o Assign fees, generate invoices, and process payments                                            

(* requires CP Pay authorized payment gateway) 

- Schedule one-time & re-occurring inspections 

- Generate business certificates and letters 

- Publish public business license directory 

- Generate reports (CSV, PDF, HTML)  

- Integrates with other optional CivicGov Modules: 
Permitting, Planning & Zoning, Code Enforcement, and                                             
Fire & Life Safety Inspections 

 

Project Timeline Estimate 

A typical business licensing project takes 6-12 
weeks. Please note that actual timelines vary 
based on size of organization and final scope of 
services. 

Requirements                                1 week 
Configuration & Data Import       2-4 weeks 
Testing                                            1 week 
Training                                           1-2 weeks 
Go-Live                                           1 week 

Included Project Tasks / Milestones 

✓ Business directory import  
(Existing business list) 

✓ Business license directory setup  
(Business types, sub-types, insurance 
requirements, renewal requirements) 

✓ 1 Department Setup included per module 
(users: technicians, inspectors, department 
reviewers, approvers, administrators) 

✓ 1 online business license application form 
setup 

✓ Business certificates and letters setup 
✓ Review and approval process setup 
✓ Public business license directory setup 
✓ Payments and fees setup 
✓ Tax parcel setup via GIS (ESRI) endpoint or 

customer-provided import files (optional) 
✓ Testing 
✓ Training 
✓ Go-Live 

Optional Value-Added Features 

 Premium GIS (ESRI) Mapping Integration 
 3rd party API Integrations 
 Additional Departments/Groups 

Optional Professional Services 

 Additional data imports (historical records, 
contractor data, 3rd party codes, etc.) 

 Additional training 
 Additional configuration items (Additional 

custom checklists, certificates, online fillable forms, 
etc.)Custom development 

January 10 2023 City Council Agenda Packet

104



Page 11 of 15 

 

Code Enforcement Module 
Process complaints and track violations end-to-end from initial inspection and notice of violation 
through citation processing, court proceedings, and resolution. 

Included Features 

- Track detailed complaint and violation records 
o Customize complaint/violation types and sub-types 
o Upload and track application documents and photos 
o Track complaints/violations via standard data fields or customer-

defined additional fields 

- Manage properties, buildings, and occupants 
o Populate system with tax parcels, buildings, and suites 
o Track complaints and violations related to properties, property 

owners, contractors, business owners, and occupants 

- Submit Complaints and Violations online or manually 
o Online public submission 
o Manual staff submission (walk ins, phone, email requests)  

- Conduct on demand and pre-scheduled inspections 
o Select inspection type, track status, and assign inspectors 
o Take and store photos of inspection results 
o Personalized “Today’s Inspections” area for each inspector 

- Schedule inspections 

- Cite code violations 
o Reference local municipal/zoning code, state code, national code 

repositories 

- Track court hearings 
o Hearing date/time, ticket/docket #, judge, notes 

- Issue fines and collect payment 
o Assign fees, generate invoices, and process payments 

(* requires CP Pay authorized payment gateway) 

- Enable end-to-end review and approval (Case Management) 
o Track from initial inspection, notice of violation, re-inspection, 

citation processing, court proceedings, and final resolution 

- Generate citation notices of violation / citation letters 
o Send via email or certified mail 

- Generate reports (CSV, PDF, HTML) 

- Integrates with other optional CivicGov Modules: 
Permitting, Planning & Zoning, Business License, and                                                     
Fire & Life Safety Inspections 

Project Timeline Estimate 

A typical code enforcement project takes 8-16 
weeks. Please note that actual timelines vary 
based on size of organization and final scope of 
services. 

Requirements                              1 week 
Configuration & Data Import     4-12 weeks 
Testing                                          1 week 
Training                                         1-2 weeks 
Go-Live                                         1 week 

Included Project Tasks / Milestones 

✓ Tax parcel setup via GIS (ESRI) endpoint or 
customer-provided import files 

✓ Municode Code of Ordinances integration 
✓ Complaint/violation setup  

(Types and sub-types) 
✓ 1 Department Setup included per module 

(users: technicians, inspectors, department 
reviewers, approvers, administrators) 

✓ Inspection setup 
✓ Digital checklist setup (5 included) 
✓ Certificates and letters setup (5 included) 
✓ Review and approval process setup 
✓ Payments and fees setup 
✓ 1 online public complaint form setup 
✓ Testing 
✓ Training 
✓ Go-Live 

Optional Value-Added Features 

 Premium GIS (ESRI) Mapping Integration 
 Mobile App (Offline/Online Inspections)  
 ICC Code Repository Integration 
 3rd party API Integrations 
 Additional Departments/Groups 

Optional Professional Services 

 Additional data imports (historical records, 
contractor data, 3rd party codes, etc.) 

 Additional training 
 Additional configuration items (Additional 

custom checklists, certificates, online fillable forms, 
etc.) 

 Custom development 

January 10 2023 City Council Agenda Packet

105



Page 12 of 15 

 

Fire & Life Safety Inspections Module 
Conduct and schedule one-time and cyclical reoccurring inspections across your organization. 
Generate inspection failure notices and track court appearances.   

Included Features 

- Schedule and conduct fire & safety inspections 
o Select inspection type, track status, and assign inspectors 
o Take and store photos of inspection results 
o Attach codes (local municipal codes, state codes, federal) to 

inspection records 
o Personalized “Today’s Inspections” area for each inspector 

- Manage properties, buildings, and occupants 
o Populate system with tax parcels, buildings, and suites 
o Track inspections related to the properties, property owners, 

contractors, business owners, and occupants 

- Create digital checklists 
o Customize checklists based on inspection type and sub-type 

- Schedule one-time and recurring inspections 

- Collect inspection fees 
o Assign fees, generate invoices, and process payments                                  

(* requires CP Pay authorized payment gateway) 

- Enable end to end review & approval (Case Management) 
o Inspection reviews – one or more departments 
o Financial Reviews, Board Reviews 
o Override Routing 
o Final Approval Authority 

- Generate certificates and letters 
o Standardized templates provided 

- Generate reports (CSV, PDF, HTML) 

- Integrates with other optional CivicGov Modules: 
Permitting, Planning & Zoning, Business License, and                                 
Code Enforcement.  

 

Project Timeline Estimate 

A typical fire & safety inspection project takes 8-
16 weeks. Please note that actual timelines vary 
based on size of organization and final scope of 
services. 

Requirements                              1 week 
Configuration & Data Import     4-12 weeks 
Testing                                          1 week 
Training                                         1-2 weeks 
Go-Live                                         1 week 

Included Project Tasks / Milestones 

✓ Tax parcel setup via GIS (ESRI) endpoint or 
customer-provided import files 

✓ Municode Code of Ordinances integration 
✓ Complaint/violation setup (types and sub-

types) 
✓ 1 Department Setup included per module 

(users: technicians, inspectors, department 
reviewers, approvers, administrators) 

✓ Inspection setup 
✓ Digital checklist setup (5 included) 
✓ Certificates and letters setup (5 included) 
✓ Review and approval process setup 
✓ Payments and fees setup 
✓ 1 online public complaint form setup 
✓ Testing 
✓ Training 
✓ Go-Live 

Optional Value-Added Features 

 Premium GIS (ESRI) Mapping Integration 
 Mobile Application for Offline Inspections  
 ICC Code Repository integration 
 3rd party business system Integrations 
 Additional Departments/Groups 

Optional Project Setup & Configuration Tasks 

 Historical data import (complaints/violations, 
buildings/suites, contractors, 3rd party municipal 
codes, etc.) 

 Additional certificates and letters 
 Additional digital checklists 

 

January 10 2023 City Council Agenda Packet

106



Page 13 of 15 

Ongoing Support 
Around-the-Clock Service and Support 
With technology, unlimited support is crucial. 
Our live support engineers based in the United 
States are ready to answer your staff members’ 
questions and ensure their confidence 

Award-Winning 
The CivicPlus Technical Support Team has been 
honored with two Silver Stevie Awards and four 
Bronze Stevie Awards, which are the world’s top 
honors for customer service, sales professionals, 
and more. 

2021 Support Metrics 
We responded to over 100,000 tickets with an 
overall Customer Satisfaction Score of 95.7%. Our team resolved over 70% of tickets in One Touch and our 
average phone response time was under 8 minutes. 

Technical Support 
Technical support personnel are available via phone and email 7 a.m. – 7 p.m. (CST) Monday-Friday (excluding 
holidays). We provide 24/7 emergency support for named points of contact and a 4-hour response time during 
normal hours. In addition, we provide online self-service help with the CivicPlus Help Center 

Data Center 
CivicPlus hosts CivicGov in a secure data center. The data center is staffed 24x7x365.  

Site Monitoring, Site Recovery, and Guaranteed Uptime 
CivicPlus leverages auto-monitoring tools to proactively detect and identify server performance and alert us of 
potential issues. In the unlikely event we encounter a critical issue, our engineering team will act promptly and 
provides regular status updates via our Help Center’s online status page. CivicPlus guarantees a web server 
uptime of 99.9 percent.  

Security 
CivicPlus leverages third party experts to conduct security and penetration tests on a periodic basis to 
proactively validate product security against the latest attack vectors and implement corrective actions as 
needed. CivicGov conducted its most recent tests in 2021 and included automated and manual tests for both 
unauthenticated (i.e., without login) and authenticated users. CivicGov is SSL encrypted to secure data 
transmission. In addition, CivicGov restricts user access via role-based permissions. The application requires 
users to log in with a unique user ID and password. We also support two-factor authentication using Google 
Authenticator and Microsoft Authenticator. 

The CivicPlus Help Center 
CivicPlus customers have 24/7 access to our online Help Center where users can review articles, user guides, 
FAQs, and can get tips on best practices. Our Help Center is continually monitored and updated by our 
dedicated Knowledge Management Team to ensure we are providing the information and resources you need 
to optimize your solution. In addition, the Help Center provides our release notes to keep your staff informed of 
upcoming enhancements and maintenance.  

January 10 2023 City Council Agenda Packet

107



Page 14 of 15 

Project Pricing  

Proposed Solution Estimate 
One-Time 

Fees 
Year 1 
Annual 

Total Year 1 
Investment 

Year 2 Annual 
Recurring^ 

Permitting Module $2,000 $2,000 $4,000 $2,100 
CP Pay Integration - Forte $0 $0 $0 $0 

Total $2,000 $2,000 $4,000 $2,100 

The above pricing reflects our proposed solution based on our understanding of your requirements. This proposal can be 
easily modified to add or remove features to best fit your needs. Please refer to the detailed price sheet below.  

Detailed Price Sheet One-Time  
Fees 

Year 1  
Annual 

Total Year 1 
Investment 

Year 2 Annual 
Recurring^  

C
or

e 
 

M
od

ul
es

 

Permitting Module $2,000 $4,000 $6,000 $4,200 

Planning & Zoning Module $2,000 $4,000 $6,000 $4,200 
Code Enforcement Module $2,000 $4,000 $6,000 $4,200 

Business Licensing Module $2,000 $4,000 $6,000 $4,200 

Fire & Life Safety Inspections Module  $2,000 $4,000 $6,000 $4,200 

A
dd

iti
on

al
 V

al
ue

 
 A

dd
ed

 F
ea

tu
re

s 

Additional Departments/Groups (per module)  $1,000 $2,000 $3,000 $2,100 
Mobile App (Offline Inspections) $500 $1,000 $1,500 $1,050 

ICC Code Integration (Unlimited users - up to 9 titles)* $500 $1,500 $2,000 $1,575 

ICC Code Integration (X Users up to Y Titles)* n/a n/a n/a n/a 

Bluebeam Review integration* $500 $1,000 $1,500 $1,050 

Premium GIS (ESRI) Mapping Integration $500 $1,000 $1,500 $1,050 

CP Pay Integration $3,000 $1,500 $4,500 $1,575 
Pre-built 3rd party API integrations*  $1,000 $2,000 $3,000 $2,100 

Custom 3rd party API integration+  n/a n/a n/a n/a 

Pr
of

es
si

on
al

 
Se

rv
ic

es
 Data import (Per record type) $2,000 n/a $2,000 n/a 

Additional training $200 n/a $200 n/a 

Custom checklists, letters, certificates, online fillable forms  $200 n/a $200 n/a 

This proposal is valid for 90 days. 
^ Annual Recurring Services shall be subject to a 5% annual increase beginning year 2.  
* Customer responsible for licenses to 3rd party products; CP not responsible for changes to 3rd party product terms and cond itions, 
+ Custom 3rd party integrations require additional scoping meeting and custom quote.   

January 10 2023 City Council Agenda Packet

108



Page 15 of 15 

Customer Responsibilities 
Successful project implementation is a shared responsibility between CivicPlus and our customers.  As such, we 
request the following customer commitments to help ensure project success. 

• Designated Project Lead: The customer will assign a Project Lead who acts as a single point of contact for 
project discussions.  This person will be responsible for coordinating the schedules of other project 
stakeholders. 

• Designated Decision Maker: The customer will assign one person who will act as the "ultimate decision 
maker" in situations where consensus among the organizational team members cannot be reached.  The 
customer will review any deliverables requiring formal approval within 5 business days and return all 
comments/issues at or before those 5 days have elapsed. 

• Timely Access to Organizational Data: The customer is responsible for providing complete and accurate 
organizational data (tax parcels, users, contractors, historical records, ESRI endpoints, etcetera) in pre-
approved formats and in a timely manner.  This is critical to successful project initiation.  

• 3rd Party Products and Services: The customer acknowledges that CivicPlus does not have control over 3rd 
party products and services (e.g., ESRI, Digital Plan Review software, ICC, NFPA, payment providers, etc.).  
CivicPlus is not responsible for 3rd party decisions related to changing terms and conditions or APIs.  Should 
changes to 3rd party services adversely impact product features and functions, CivicPlus and the customer 
agree to work together to develop the best resolution in a timely matter.  

Terms* 

• Any signed Statement of Work ("SOW") related to this proposal shall be subject to the terms and conditions 
of the CivicPlus Master Services Agreement located at https://www.civicplus.com/master-services-
agreement. 

• Any signed SOW related to this proposal shall remain in effect for an initial term equal to 365 days from date 
of signing ( "Initial Term"). In the event that neither party gives 60 days’ notice to terminate prior to the end 
of the Initial Term, or any subsequent Renewal Term, this SOW will automatically renew for an additional 1 -
year renewal term (“Renewal Term”). The Initial Term and all Renewal Terms are collectively referred to as 
the “Term”. 

• The Total Investment - Year 1 will be invoiced as follows: a. Upon signing any SOW related to this proposal, 
fifty percent (50%) of the Total Investment Year 1 Fees: b. The earlier of 180 days from signing or upon 
completion of CivicGov Implementation (completion of training), the remaining fifty percent (50%) of the 
Total Investment Year 1. 

• Annual Recurring Services shall be invoiced on the start date of each Renewal Term. Annual Recurring 
Services, including but not limited to hosting, support, and maintenance services, shall be subject to a 5% 
annual increase beginning year 2. Client will pay all invoices within 30 days of the date of such invoice.  

* Terms are subject to change based on customer need and final project scope discussions. 

January 10 2023 City Council Agenda Packet

109



����������������� �	
���������	�����������������

�������������������
��������	
��
�����
��  !� "#�$%$&'"(
)*+�$�,�(-.�(/��$%�0)*�1'2$��*�&(2$3$0 ! "�*4�#5�
6.$*�.-�789:#; ��<

=>?�@A?�BCDCEFGHI�FJKLKIMG�N�OCJEPAKKQ�RSTUV�WXYZ[\]]�̂_UVàXYZ[\]]bcUdUce]fZ̀cXVghiU�jklmlknkk�opnj�qrTXpst\u�v\uaUuZ�̂i[\uaUuZbwV\U]̀cXVgxcpsYyYcc\�WY]]Yu�̂sYyYcc\̀WY]]YubcU_tXzyUic[{XX|̀cXVgj�\__\c[VYu_Z�}j�r~�xUdUc�Xd�qiXeXZ\]�r��~Uic[{XX|�knkkjkn�̀e|z������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������ ¡¢��£¤�¥¦¦���������¤�������¦������§��������§����������̈���������������������¤�����������������©���ª���«�����������������¬¢����������¤��©���«���©���¢�®����¤�̄�������®����°�������������©���¡�����«�����¤���������������©¤������¤���������±����²��¤������®��������¤��������������������������£��������³��������¤����́�����µ������������������ª����������������¬��������¤�������«���©�����������¤���������������«�����®���������¤�������¶������������������������¤���®��������·����������������������«����������������¬̧������¹�����������������©�������������§�������©̄�������������������¤¤������¡���©����¤����������������������«�����©�������̈���������������������¤��¤����«��������������������������������������������������®����°������������¤������������¤��¤���������������®����°������������¤����������ª���������¤��������������������������������������¤���¤����©�������¤����������������������������ª���������¤�����������������������º���«���������������������������������®�����¤������®�����������������¤�������������������¤���������������������������������������̈������²¤�������������������������������������«��������»��������������²¤����������®��������®��������������������������������̄����������®�������«������������������������������¬�¤��µ����¼½�¤��������®����������������������������³�������������¾��������µ�����«�����������»�¤�������©����������������̄������������������»�������£����������¤��¤�����������¤�������������������¡����¢���������©�������������������������������������«�������«�������������������������������¤�������������¤������¤���©����������¿���������°�������«��������¿���������¤����������������À��������«������������������¤��«�����������������������������¤����®�������«��������¿�������¤����������¬��°���������������®�������������������°������»����������������������¤¤����©���«������«�����������������¤����������������������º�����������Á��������������������«�����̈��������¹����́�����������£¤�¥¦¦���������¦ÂÃÃÄÅÆ¼¼Ã¦Æ�Ç®«Â�¼¼«Á���������«�����������̈������¥�¡�µ�����±����¡�����§�¹�������¹���������È��������̈����É�«�������������±���¦È�«��¡�«����»��¤��©����¤�«��ÊËÌÍÎ������Á�������Ï��������Ð���������ÑÒÓÔÕÎ�±�������Å�³����®���ÖÇÖÖ�×Ö¥ÃØ

January 10 2023 City Council Agenda Packet

110



����������������� �	
���������	�����������������

�������������������
��������	
��
�����
��  !� "#�$%$&'"(
)*+�$�,�(-.�(/��$%�0)*�1'2$��*�&(2$3$0 ! "�*4�#5�
6.$*�.-�789:#; ��<

=>?�@>ABC�>DCEA�FEC�EGHIJ�DK>G�KLHAMIANOFGHIJPQ>GP�REHKA�SLT�CLIN�IN�IGU>KCHACVWX�YZ[�\]̂_̀abb�cd[ef]̂_̀abbghZiZhjbk_eh][lmnopqrsX�t̂u�vwu�xZiZhybk_�yz]j]_ab�{�|Zzh̀w]]}�~���Z�YZ[����[��]Z�Z����̀ �̂|Zzh̀w]]}�xZ���x]k�hZb�Z���a�kaz�e��|̂hf��Z_�jẑ���̂�hZ�̂}�a�]k���̀ �̂ĵz[Z����[]}kb̂��]k�aẑ]�̂zZ��e�����ẑab�bZ�̂���[�a�_]�waẑ�̂��Z�̂ ẑ�a�}���f�]w�a�b]��a�]k��]kz�ĵz[Z����jz]ĥ__̂_e���̀aî�a��̂w��k̂_d]�_��]z��]ke���[aZb�Z_��]]}�]z�̂b_̂����{���{����� ]̀�]w�_��̀ �̂}a�a�Z���]kz�_�_�̂[���xa��ŵ�ẑ�zẐî�a�}�}k[j�abb�}a�a�a��a���d[̂ ��][̂ �]��]kz�ĵz[Z�_�̀aî�[kbdjb̂�h][j]�̂��_e��v]z�̂�a[jb̂��a��kZb}Z���ĵz[Z��ha��̀aî�a�iazZa�ĥa�ah̀ }̂e���]̂_��̀ �̂ĵz[Z����_]�waẑ�̀a�}b̂��̀Z����][̂ d[̂ _�ĵz[Z�_�̀aî�}̂a}bZ�̂_��]z�ahdiZ��e��xa���̀ �̂_�_�̂[�ẑ[Z�}�ĵ]jb̂�]���̀]_̂�}̂a}bZ�̂_���Ỳ �̂hZ��]z�]kz�h]�_kb�a��_�[a���̂�ẑ�kZẑ}��]�ẑ_j]�}��]z��̀ �̂jz]ĵz���]w�̂z�[a���̂�ẑ�kZẑ}��]�h][jb̂�̂�w]zfexa��ŵ �̂�ĵh��za�̂_��]�ẑ[aZ��_Z[Zbaz�Z��]��̀ �̂�k�kẑ�����hẑa_̂_�aẑ�̂�ĵh�̂}���]��̂�_kẑ���k��ŵ��̂ }̂��]àî�a�_�_�̂[��̀a����_�wZ�̀Z���k}�̂�_��]z�_̂îzab��̂az_e�]��]k�hk_�][Z�̂��̀ �̂_]�waẑ��]z�k_���� à��̂�]z��Z_�ẑ�kZẑ}�]��]kz�_�a���]�_̂��kj��̀ �̂_�_�̂[�Ỳa�f_�{t�a�� ��vzZ���̂h�����¡���a����u���¢~�t̂�̂hha�\̂bb̂��ct̂�̂hhae\̂bb̂�ghZ��]£Zzh̀w]]}eh][l�wz]�̂u�̂ẑ�Z_��̀ �̂jz]j]_abe��̂�ha[̂ �}]w���¡¤��z][��̀ �̂a��kab�h]_���̀a��̀̂ ��aî�̂azbẐz��̀Z_�ŵ f̂e���a[�]��̀ �̂]jZ�Z]���̀a�����Z[jb̂[̂ �d����̀Z_�_]�waẑ�ŵ�w]kb}�̂a_Zb��_aî��̀a��a[]k���_ĵ�����Z[jb̂[̂ �d���a�ẑbZa�b̂�jz]ĥ__��̀a��̀a_��aZ�_�Z��̂¥hẐ�h��a�}���a�hZab��za�_ahd]��jz]ĥ__Z��eỲa�f_e���¦§̈§©©ª�«§¬¬§®�̄°±²³́µ�±¶·³³̧́¹ª́º¹�»�²¬§¹¼²³́µ�º½�°³¹©¾¿ºº¶�À³¬¬ªÁ§®�̄Âº½½³©§Ã�ÄÅÆÇÈ�ÉÊÅ»ËÉÌË½ªÍÃ�ÄÅÆÇÈ�ÉÊÅ»ÎÎÉÎ§·ª³¬Ã�¹§̈§©©ªÏ¼§¬¬§Ð©³́µº½̈³¹©¾¿ºº¶Ï©º·¿§̈ ³̧́§Ã�¾́́ÑÃÒÒ¿¿¿Ï©³́µº½̈³¹©¾¿ºº¶Ï©º·Ò�Ó¾§�³½º¹·ª́³º�©º́ª³§¶�³�́¾³̧�§»·ª³¬�©º··Ô³©ª́³º�ª¶�ªµ�ª́́ª©¾§¶¶º©Ô·§́ª́³º�·ªµ�̈§�Ñ¹³Õ³¬§Á§¶®�©º½³¶§́³ª¬�º¹�º́¾§¹¿³̧§�Ñ¹º́§©́§¶�½¹º·�¶³̧©¬º̧Ô¹§Ï�Ó¾§µ�ª¹§�³́§¶§¶½º¹�́¾§�̧º¬§�Ô̧§�º½�³́§¶§¶�¹§©³Ñ³§́Ä̧ÈÏ�±µ�ÔªỐ¾º¹³Ö§¶�¹§Õ³§¿®�Ô̧§®�¶³̧©¬º̧Ô¹§®�¶³̧́¹³̈Ố³º�º¹�©ºÑµ³Á�³̧Ñ¹º¾³̈³́§¶Ï�Ó¾§�ÔªỐ¾º¹³Ö§¶�¶³̧©¬º̧Ô¹§�º¹�³́§¹©§Ñ́³º�º½�§»·ª³¬�³̧�ª�½§¶§¹ª¬�©¹³·§Ï�×§§�ÇØ�ÙÏ×Ï²Ï�×Ú²ÏÊÆÇÎÄÉÈÏ�Û½�µºÔ�ª¹§�º́�́¾§�³́§¶§¶�¹§©³Ñ³§́®�Ñ¬§ª̧§�©º́ª©́�́¾§�̧§¶§¹�̈µ�¹§Ñ¬µ³Á�́º�́¾³̧�§»·ª³¬�ª¶¶§̧́¹ºµ³ÁÒ¶§¬§́³Á�ª¬¬�©ºÑ³§̧�º½�́¾³̧�·§̧̧ªÁ§Ï�ÜÝWÞX�YZ[�\]̂_̀abb�cd[ef]̂_̀abbghZiZhjbk_eh][lmqßsX�� }̂�̂_}a����̂ĥ[�̂z�����¡����u¡��y~VWX�t̂�̂hha�\̂bb̂��ct̂�̂hhae\̂bb̂�ghZ��]£Zzh̀w]]}eh][lmnopqrsX�xZiZhybk_�yz]j]_ab�{�|Zzh̀w]]}�~��

January 10 2023 City Council Agenda Packet

111



����������������� �	
���������	�����������������

�������������������
��������	
��
�����
��  !� "#�$%$&'"(
)*+�$�,�(-.�(/��$%�0)*�1'2$��*�&(2$3$0 ! "�*4�#5�
6.$*�.-�789:#; &�<

=>??@�A>B>CCD�E�FDG>H�@I�@JK�C@IL>KGDMN@I�O�PDL>�QK>QDK>H�MP>�DMMDCP>H�QK@Q@GD?�R@K�S@JK�K>LN>T�DIHC@IGNH>KDMN@IU��VP>�W@HJ?>�KDM>�TDG�HNGC@JIM>H�BS�XYZ�DIH�MP>�[\�\DS�]R@K�CK>HNM�CDKH�QK@C>GGNÎ_TDG�HNGC@JIM>H�RJ??SU��VPNG�K>QK>G>IMG�MP>�?@T>GM�QKNC>�Q@NIM�O�CDI�WD̀>�DLDN?DB?>U�\K@HJCM�aDCM�bP>>M� [NLNC\?JG�aDCMbP>>M�c�\>KWNME\?DIINÎE�dNC>IG>DIH�[@H>eIR@KC>W>IMUQHR fghgijklm�noip�qrssp�tjsuvgpw�jkoxxgxywzgisxms�ox{�f|{s}x~|uisvsxp��{~PMMQG���PJBGU?S��Y�L̀RHPY�\?>DG>�?>M�W>�̀I@T�S@JK��J>GMN@IG�DIH�R>>HBDC̀�K>?DM>H�M@�MP>�QK@Q@GD?U�[NLNC�@L���>>M��NMP�VNWO�PDL>�D�K>WNIH>K�M@�C@IMDCM�S@J�NI�>DK?S��DIJDKS�NR�O�H@I�M�P>DK�RK@W�S@J�B>R@K>�MP>IU����������������
��	��/	����-
�����������������������7�� ¡�¢<7����£����7�� ¡�¢<7��
¤
�����������������������������������������������

January 10 2023 City Council Agenda Packet

112



����������������� �	
���������	�����������������

�������������������
��������	
��
�����
��  !� "#�$%$&'"(
)*+�$�,�(-.�(/��$%�0)*�1'2$��*�&(2$3$0 ! "�*4�#5�
6.$*�.-�789:#; <�<

��0�=
�>�	���.���0�=
�>�)��	��"�?�=��������January 10 2023 City Council Agenda Packet

113



�������������	�
� ������������������������������

������������������������ � ������!�"�##$�#%& '(')*%+,-.�'�/�+01!+2��'(�3,-�4*5'��-�)+5'6'3#$#�'����4-7�����)��	
��8)0 ���

9:;<=>�?@;AB�CDEE>:;�F>EE�G;HIJD@K�><=�9HH;LL�MNEDHKOPQR�SQRTURV�WXYQRTURVZ[\QU]̂_̀\abYc�defdgfehee�ijgh�klb̀jOmnm__Q�om]]mR�WOmnm__Q̂om]]mRZ_UpP̀qnUX_Yr̀ s̀̂_̀\at���6�
�������""����������3�u����������������u��"��-��������6��-���tv��3��"�7�6�7�����&v� ���6���w���������x���u��w����#�����(��3���"��""��u����������y���������"�����v�6��������y���u���������3��v������"���v���vv�����v����"��v����"���3�����(�&������������"� � 4�"��������v�u������6�������6��z{|}�~���{����~~���{������{����������������{|}�������������~�{�}-���x���u��w������y�������������v�v��"��������"���������v�������vy������"� ���v������v�3����3�� ���� �������"�����������v�6���-���v��������v���������6����������v������v�6���"� ����������������x���u��w�������x���u��w����������� �������������6��������v�x���u��w�������x���u��w��������������������� ��"��������������v��"�����3�����y��v���vy�"��������������������3����v�����"����u����������6���������)��-���7�6�#" ���v���v���������������"�"��v�������6�������6�����7�6������� � ��v��������"�"���-���7�6�#" ���v���v�������"���v ���3�����v������� ���6��������"�v���y������6��v�����������6���"���6��� ����1!�����3���������������v4��������6�������6����������y�v����"��v����"������6����3�����������7�6�1 ���6������1y�v6���6�������6������������"������������� ��"�3�������3�v"���"������"������������+��� ���6�������������������6�������"�������"���#��� ���6���3�������������6��������v� ���6����v �����7�6�#" ���v���v����"�����7�6�#" ���v���v�������v���v"�3������6���������������	��-���7�6�#" ���v���v��������������������������������u�"�����������v6��������v������v�6����������������v�������6�������y�v6��y��6��v�����-���7�6�#" ���v���v����������������6���"����v�������6��"���v����������3�u�����������7�6�t������������������"�v��v����v�������� ����u��v��y�������7�6�w��������������������v����u���v�6���-���7�6�#" ���v���v����������������u����3�����������6���"���v���6�������6�������"�3��������"���v���v���v��"����"�����v������������v�6���v�������6���"���v���6�������6�

January 10 2023 City Council Agenda Packet

114



�������������	�
� ������������������������������

������������������������ � ������!�"�##$�#%& '(')*%+,-.�'�/�+01!+2��'(�3,-�4*5'��-�)+5'6'3#$#�'����4-7�����)��	
��8)0 ���

����-���7�6�#" ���9���9��������������6���"�����9����� � � �� ��������� ���������96�������"�������� ����:��9��;���������������������9� �9��������<����9������&�9�9���99�:� ����:�������7�6�#" ���9���9� �6����������3���"����9������ ����:���9� �6��9�:9� �����:�����6���"��������;��"���9������ ����:�����#�6����3���9�������������� �������9���������6���9������������������6���"��3���3�� ��������9�"��)��#�6����3�������������������9����������������� ������9�:�������������"�:����� ����:��<������99�:���6���"������������9�����"��;�96����������9�=�����6�������;�96���� ����������#�6����3���������������������;���:������� �6������������9���9� ��";"�����3�������������������  �"����6�������������7�6�#" ���9���9�/� �;�������(��"9������6��������������"�>�����?������������9��������@�3�����A����-������9����(�&�2 �9��,����3���A����!�,�;�9�B��9���� ��9�"�;����������������������3�:������9���(�&���"���������6����9� ����6��������"������������"�;���#���6�������6������#���6��"�3�����6���"���������������������"���"�"�����"����������"����>�����?�������������"�������������������"�;���(��"9����������6��" ���9���9���������������9� ������"�C���:��A����2���9�6���"�#������
���6������9��������������333���������� ���9�"�������D��<	���� �

January 10 2023 City Council Agenda Packet

115



ORDINANCE NO. 2023-01-01 

  

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 045 OF ORDINANCE NO. 302 ADOPTED ON 

DECEMBER 13, 2016, AND TITLED “AN ORDINANCE RELATING TO 

STRUCTURAL HEIGHT RESTRICTIONS.” 

 

 

Findings and Purpose: 

 

 

The Planning Commission considered this code and made the following recommendation. New 

energy code requires 7-inch energy heel. Nine-foot ceilings, and building methods that use 18- to 

48-inch deep trusses to span open floor plans result in common two-story building heights that 

can easily exceed the existing code limitation of 30-foot average exposure height on a flat 

lot.  Allowing higher structures when roofs have greater pitch balances goals of regulating 

structure size and meeting stricter energy codes. 

 

 

The City Council of The City of Birchwood Village, Minnesota ordains: 

  

Section 1.  Section 045 of Ordinance No. 302 adopted on December 13, 2016 and titled 

STRUCTURAL HEIGHT RESTRICTIONS is amended to read: 

 

 

302.045 STRUCTURAL HEIGHT RESTRICTIONS 

1. STRUCTURAL HEIGHT LIMITATION: The maximum height of a structure as calculated by 

Method A or Method B (see below) is as follows:  

Structure type Structure Height 

Limitation 

Principal Structure/attached garage 30 feet 

Principal Structure/attached garage with average roof pitch greater than 

8/12 

35 feet 

Principal Structure/attached garage with average roof pitch greater than 

5/12 and not greater than 8/12 

32 feet 

Principal Structure/attached garage with average roof pitch not greater 

than 5/12 

30 feet 

Detached garage 18 feet 

Detached storage shed 12 feet 

 

 

January 10 2023 City Council Agenda Packet

116



This ordinance becomes effective from and after its passage and publication.  

  

Passed by the City Council of The City of Birchwood Village, Minnesota this _____ day of 

Month, Year. 

  

___________________ 

Mayor 

  

Attested: 

  

____________________ 

City Clerk 
 

January 10 2023 City Council Agenda Packet

117



To: Birchwood Village City Council 
 
From: Justin McCarthy 
 
Subject: Creation of a Parks and Natural Resources Committee 
 
Dear Mayor and Council Members, 
  
We would like to propose that the City Council create a new Parks and Natural Resources 
Committee made up of five residents and two members of the City Council.  One of the most 
popular requests that people have when we ask them what improvements they would like to see 
in the City, was to reconstitute the Parks Committee.  Birchwood residents desire to contribute to 
the community and love our parks and natural resources.   
 
Not only would creation of such a committee allow Birchwood residents to get involved in 
maintaining our several city parks, but it would free our City Administrator and City 
Councilmembers from various duties that were of necessity imposed on them regarding issues 
involving the parks.  In addition, the committee would be a valuable resource for the Council 
when considering important matters regarding our parks.   
 
The Parks and Natural Resources Committee would be charged with the responsibility of making 
recommendations to staff regarding maintenance of our city parks and public spaces.   The Parks 
Committee would also be tasked with recommending new capital expenditures to the Council.   
 
The previous Council had put together a comprehensive Parks and Natural Resources plan which 
would serve as a blueprint for the work of the Park’s Committee.  I have also attached a set of 
bylaws which I also suggest we adopt.   
 
Thank you 
 
 
Justin McCarthy 
 

  

January 10 2023 City Council Agenda Packet

118



RESOLUTION NO. __________ 
 

RESOLUTION CREATING A PARKS AND NATURAL 
RESOURCES COMMITTEE 

 
WHEREAS, the City of Birchwood Village recognizes the value of our parks and 
natural resources, and  
 
WHEREAS, the City of Birchwood Village has determined that residents have an 
interest in decision-making in the City, and  
 
WHEREAS, the City of Birchwood Village has determined that residents have a 
particular interest in deciding how our parks and natural resources are maintained 
and upgraded. 
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of 
Birchwood Village that a new committee, a Parks and Natural Resources 
Committee is hereby created.   
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT ALSO RESOLVED, by the City Council of the 
City of Birchwood Village that the Parks and Natural Resources Committee shall 
be composed of 5 members of the community and 2 members of the City Council. 
 
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT ALSO RESOLVED, by the City Council of the 
City of Birchwood Village that the Parks and Natural Resources Committee shall 
meet regularly, in an open meeting complying with Minnesota Law.   
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT ALSO RESOLVED, by the City Council of the 
City of Birchwood Village that the Parks and Natural Resources Committee shall 
operate according to the bylaws proscribed by the City Council.  
 
I certify that the City of Birchwood Village adopted the above Resolution  
 
on this ____ day of January, 2021 
 
ATTEST: 
 
__________________________________ 

January 10 2023 City Council Agenda Packet

119



 Margaret Ford, Mayor   
 
______________________________ 
Rebecca Kellen  
City Administrator 
 
 

 

January 10 2023 City Council Agenda Packet

120



1 

PARKS AND NATURAL RESOURCES COMMITTEE 
 

BYLAWS 
 

I. NAME OF THE COMMITTEE 
 

The name of the committee shall be the Parks and Natural Resources Committee. 
 

II. PURPOSE OF THE COMMITTEE 
 

The purpose of the Parks and Natural Resources Committee is to advise the City 
Council on the parks and open spaces within the city limits of Birchwood, 
including advising on maintenance, upgrades, and repair of these facilities and the 
funding of all such work.   
 

III. COMMITTEE MEMERSHIP 
 

A. Members.  The committee shall consist of up to seven members 
appointed by the City Council, with two members being City Council 
members.     

 
B. Terms.  The terms of each member shall be for two years.  A person may 

be reappointed to the committee by the Council and serve more than one 
term.  Terms shall run from February to February.  Any new member 
appointed in months other than February shall end his/her term two years 
after her/his appointed month.   

 
C. Resignation.  Any member of the committee may resign before his or her 

term expires by providing written notice of such intent to the City 
Council.  The resignation shall be effective upon receipt of the written 
notification, unless the member identifies a later date.   

 
D. Removal.  The City Council may remove any member from the 

committee prior to expiration of the member’s term with a majority vote.   
 

E. Vacancy.  In the event of a vacancy through resignation or vacancy 
through removal, the City Council shall appoint a person to serve the 
remainder of the term of the person who resigned or was removed.  The 
person appointed to fill a vacancy may be appointed to a full two year 
term upon expiration of the filled term.   

 
F. Council Liaison.  Two members of the City Council shall serve as the 

liaison to the committee.  The Council liaisons shall be voting members of 
the committee and may participate in committee functions as well as vote 
on all matters before the Council involving the committee.   

 

January 10 2023 City Council Agenda Packet

121



2 

G. List of Members.  The City Clerk shall maintain a list of the members of 
the committee and the date of each member’s term and shall post the same 
information on the City webpage.   

 
IV. COMMITTEE OFFICERS 

 
A. Chair.  The committee shall elect a Chair of the committee.  The Chair 

shall be elected for a one year term.  The term shall run from February to 
February.  The Chair may serve up to three consecutive terms.   

 
B. Secretary. The committee shall also elect a Secretary.  The term shall run 

from February to February.  The Secretary may serve up to three 
consecutive terms.   

 
C. Majority Vote.  All officers shall be elected by a simple majority vote.   
 
D. Resignation.  Any officer may resign his or her position by providing 

written notice of the resignation to the City Clerk and the Mayor.  The 
resignation shall be effective upon receipt of the notice or upon such later 
date, not to exceed three months, that the officer designates.  The officer 
may resign only their officer position, but not their position on the 
committee, or they may resign both their officer position and their position 
on the committee.    

 
E. Vacancy.  Upon a vacancy in the position of one of the officers, the 

committee shall elect another member to serve the remainder of the 
vacated term.   

 
V. COMMITTEE MEETINGS 

 
A. Scheduling.  The committee shall meet on a regularly set time monthly.   

The Chair of the committee may call for a special meeting of the 
committee.  Three committee members may call for a special meeting.   

 
B. Open Meeting and Notice.  All meetings of the Parks and Natural 

Resources Committee shall be open to the public.  Notice of all committee 
meetings shall be given at least three days in advance by posting notice on 
the City’s webpage and by posting a notice on the bulletin board outside 
city hall, along with a draft agenda.   

 

January 10 2023 City Council Agenda Packet

122



3 

C. Quorum and Taking of Actions.  The committee can meet regardless of 
how many members are in attendance at the meeting.  A quorum is not 
necessary for the committee to hold a meeting.  However, a quorum shall 
be necessary to take action.  The committee cannot take any action unless 
a majority of all the members vote in favor of the action.   

 
D. Minutes.  The committee shall keep Minutes of all its meetings.  The 

Secretary or other person shall be responsible for keeping the Minutes of 
each meeting.  Upon approval of the Minutes by the committee, the Chair 
shall forward the approved Minutes to the City Administrator and the 
Council and the approved Minutes shall be posted on the city webpage.   

 
VI. COMMITTEE ACTION 

 
A. Recommendations to the City Council.  The committee shall make 

recommendations to the City Council and the City Administrator on the 
maintenance, upgrade, repair, and other work on any parks or other open 
spaces or any facility therein within the city limits of Birchwood.  The 
committee shall also make recommendations regarding the funding of any 
of the work recommended by the committee.  The committee may file 
both a majority report and a minority report with the Council on any 
recommendation.   

 
B. Authority.  The committee shall have no authority to make final decisions 

with regard to any work other than providing a report to the City 
Administrator on maintenance issues of any park or open space that needs 
to be addressed.  The City Administrator will either direct City staff to 
handle the issues, or will bring the issue to the attention of the Council at 
her discretion.  All final decisions shall be made by the Council.   

 
C. Expenses and Budget.  The committee shall not incur any expenses 

without the approval of the City Council.  The committee may request the 
City Council to budget funds for the work of the committee.  The 
committee shall submit any budget requests to the Council by October 1 of 
the year previous to the year for which funding is requested.   

 
D. Report to the Council.  Upon the request of the City Council, the Chair 

or another member shall report to the Council on the activities of the 
committee.   

 
VII. COMMITTEE CONTINUATION 

 
The committee shall continue in existence until terminated by action of the 
Council.   

 

January 10 2023 City Council Agenda Packet

123



4 

VIII. COMPENSATION 
 

Members of the Parks and Natural Resources Committee shall receive no 
compensation for their service on the committee. 
 

IX. AMENDMENT OF BYLAWS 
 

These bylaws may be amended at any time by action of the City Council.  The 
committee may recommend changes to the Council.   

 
Adopted this ____ day of January, 2023 

 
 

____________________________ 
                
          Margaret Ford, Mayor 
 
 
Attest 
 
____________________________ 
Rebecca Kellen 

January 10 2023 City Council Agenda Packet

124



To: Council 
From: Justin McCarthy 
RE: Kay Beach Disabled Parking 
 
Kay Beach is a beach in Birchwood dedicated to swimming.  Previous Council experimented with 
opening the chain gate at Kay and putting a disabled parking space in the center of the parcel, about 
half-way down.   
 
In talking with nearby residents and in my own observations, this disabled space is rarely used for 
disabled parking.  Unfortunately, by removing the chain gate, it allows cars to (illegally) drive right 
down on the beach and to the water’s edge.  This has been happening with increasing frequency.  Cars 
have frequently been observed backing all the way to the waterfront to launch watercraft such as 
kayaks and canoes and to dump substances into the lake.   
 
Because this traffic is well past the parking spot, this conduct is in violation of City Ordinance 607.810 
which states “No person shall park, drive or operate a motor vehicle within any Open Space Site except 
upon roadways, parking areas, parkways, or other areas designated for such use …”   
 
In addition to being a violation of City Ordinances, such conduct is dangerous as Kay Beach has 
become a very popular destination for beach-goers.  Small children often play in the shallow and sandy 
beaches there and are often less attentive to traffic and their surroundings whilst there.  Having traffic 
mixed with that usage is a recipe for disaster.  
 
In addition to being a violation of Ordinances and dangerous, such usage threatens the health of White 
Bear Lake.  Motor vehicles that are not properly maintained and in good working order may leak fluids 
such as motor oil and gasoline onto the sand and into the Lake.    
 
This past summer I personally observed a woman who repeatedly and regularly launched her Kayak 
into the lake by backing her car right up to the shore.  I also witnessed a man and his son back up their 
car to the lake to dump some unknown muddy substances from a large fish-tank into the lake.  It was 
only due to my intervention that the man and his son left without dumping the contents.   
 
Finally, because the gate is open, a large path has been worn on the beach from vehicular traffic where 
the grass is no longer growing and there is nothing but dirt. 
 
I propose that the City task the Parks and Natural Resources committee to study the issue and consider 
whether we should close the chain gate and move the disabled parking spot at Kay Beach.  We could 
move the disabled spot be moved to just in front of the gate on the Beach side.  (See attached diagram).  
This would allow disabled individuals to have preferential parking, but at the same time, preserves our 
safety and natural resources.  
 
  

January 10 2023 City Council Agenda Packet

125



RESOLUTION NO. __________ 

RESOLUTION DIRECTING THE PARKS AND NATURAL RESOURCES COMMITTEE TO 

EVALUATE MOVING THE DISABLED PARKING SPOT AT KAY BEACH 

WHEREAS, the City of Birchwood Village currently has a disabled parking spot that allows disabled 

persons to drive their car part-way down Kay Beach. 

WHEREAS, the City of Birchwood Village has designated Kay Beach as a “swimming only” beach.   

WHEREAS, the City of Birchwood Village finds that there are concerns with motor vehicles on the 

beach. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Birchwood Village that: 

I. The Parks and Natural Resources Committee is hereby directed to determine whether the 

parking spot should be moved to prevent vehicles from accessing the pedestrian areas of the 

beach and if so, to determine where the disabled spot should be moved. 

 

  

January 10 2023 City Council Agenda Packet

126



To: Council 
From: Justin McCarthy 
RE: Park Rules and Park Rule Signage 
 
 
Council,  
The previous City Council removed the park rules signs that were present in all our Parks.  The 
argument was that people didn’t follow the rules anyway and the signs represented visual clutter.  The 
problem with this argument is that adequate signage is necessary to inform the public of the park rules 
and ordinances.  Without signage, we cannot hope to enforce any of our ordinances with respect to 
these spaces.  
 
Before we go and order expensive signage, I would propose that we task the Parks Committee with 
reviewing our ordinances and rules as they relate to the Parks and Open Spaces.  I believe that some 
cleanup is in order.  For example, I think section 607 relating to Parks and Open Spaces can be merged 
with Section 617 related to Lake Tracts.  The Lake Tracts are also Parks and Open Spaces, so having 
two separate code sections is at best confusing and at worst could be problematic if contradictory rules 
are present in each.   
 
Once the rules are in order, I would also propose tasking the Parks Committee with selecting rules to 
put on new signs and I would direct that the signs be posted in our Parks.   
 
Thanks 
Justin 
  

January 10 2023 City Council Agenda Packet

127



RESOLUTION NO. __________ 

RESOLUTION DIRECTING THE PARKS COMMITTEE TO REVIEW AND MAKE 

RECOMMENDATIONS FOR REVISING CITY CODE AS IT RELATES TO PARKS AND OPEN 

SPACES 

WHEREAS, the City of Birchwood Village currently has several provisions in our City Code related 

to Parks and Open Spaces, including without limitation sections 607 and 617. 

WHEREAS, the City of Birchwood Village wishes to ensure that these sections are up-to-date, 

harmonious with each other, and still reflect the wishes of the citizens with respect to the conduct of 

persons within the parks.   

WHEREAS, the City of Birchwood Village wishes to place signage of selected park rules to ensure 

that  

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Birchwood Village that: 

I. The Parks Committee is hereby charged with reviewing City Ordinances related to Parks and 

Open Spaces and making recommendations for new and/or revised ordinances to the City 

Council no later than April of 2022 or at a later date at the request of the Parks Committee. 

II. The Parks Committee is hereby charged with providing the City Council with a list of selected 

rules to place on signage at parks throughout the City.  These signs will be posted at each Park.  

 

 

  

January 10 2023 City Council Agenda Packet

128



To: Council 
From: Justin McCarthy 
RE: Tighe Schmidt Park and Hockey Rink 
 
 
Council,  
Despite being one of the largest open spaces in the City, Tighe Schmidt park is underutilized.   This 
may be due to a number of factors, including the fact that it often is swampy and the fact that the park 
is mostly empty.  In addition, the Hockey Rink on the north end could use some love and care.   
 
I would recommend that the City Council task the Parks Committee with evaluating ways of increasing 
usage of Tighe Schmidt park.  I would encourage the Parks Committee to be creative in their thinking.  
For example, I would encourage the Committee to consider obstacle courses, bicycle courses, etc in 
addition to the classic usage as a sports field.  One component of this effort should be to survey City 
residents on how they would use that space.  I would recommend that the Parks Committee gather 
ideas, come up with a few plans, then present those plans to the Council and the public for 
consideration.   
 
One component to consider is refurbishing or restoring the hockey rink.    
 
Thanks 
Justin 
  

January 10 2023 City Council Agenda Packet

129



RESOLUTION NO. __________ 

RESOLUTION DIRECTING THE PARKS COMMITTEE TO REVIEW POTENTIAL UPGRADES 

AND USAGES OF TIGHE SCHMITZ PARK 

WHEREAS, the City of Birchwood Village maintains a large open space park on Lake Avenue called 

Tighe Schmitz park. 

WHEREAS, the City of Birchwood Village finds that Tighe Schmitz park is underutilized 

WHEREAS, the City of Birchwood Village desires to increase utilization of Tighe Schmitz park.    

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Birchwood Village that: 

I. The Parks Committee is hereby charged with reviewing the utilization of Tighe Schmitz park, 

gather ideas to increase utilization, obtain public feedback, and present ideas to the City 

Council.  

II. The Parks Committee should also consider, what, if any improvements we should consider for 

the Hockey Rink. 

 

 

January 10 2023 City Council Agenda Packet

130



��������������	�
� ������������������������������

������������������������ � ������!�"�

#�
$% &'&()$*+,-�&�.�*/0!*1��&'�2+,�3)4&��,�(*4&5&2
#
%��-�3��*). �� '�	6�/�7 ���

89:;<8�=>:?@ABC�DBCEFCG�HIJBCEFCGKLMBFNOPQMRSBT�UVWUXWVYVV�Z[UU�\]Q̂[@_̀_PPB�a_NN_C�H@_̀_PPBOa_NN_CKPFTAQb̀FIPJcQQdOPQMR,���ef��2��"�g�5�g�����%f� ���5���6�����1��4�����e�������f����h���f��h��"�.�2���"��������i��������f��������f���5���������h��"������"����"������2���������� � ��f�������2�2�� h��� �f�i���������2���"��������5������f� ����h����"���f��2��� ����'����2������"�� ��"���f�f���������f���"�f������f�������f���f�j�f� ������
�h���f�����"�f����"�h� �5���� �f�����!����.��f�����������2������"�f����� �2������f��f����f��� �����k�(�� ������f� ����h����"����� �������� ������ ����h��2������l����f����,���������� �5�2����������"�f��"i��h������������2���f��h��"���������f����"���f�f���������f���"�f�����������������m"���f ���2�����f����������n����� o���������h��"�������"�f�h������� ��f������ ����f��"5���������h��"����"�2�����f������f��h� ���f�����f���i���������"������fh���5�������� ����f�p,�����5��" ���f���f� �5�2������hf������ ���������f�����h�f���g��������� ��.�� ��2�����2f����� ������f�f�������������"�"��������h��"���������q
�����.�� �r�.�� ��2��������"���� � �f��"� ���������������2�����"���f������������"��f�"�f�������f� �����������������������h���f���"�������������� ���f��hf�� ����q�� ��.�� �r�.�� ��2�����������f��h� � �f��"� �qs������f��"�.�� �r�'���������h��"�������� ���"�������" ���f���f� �5�2����������������hf����������������2�h��f"�f����g�������.�� �����
�����.�� ��(���� ��.�� ��t��s������f��"�.�� �.��f�����������2��f�j����������" ���f���f���� ��������� ��f�j�f� �������������� ����"��2��������f������f���"�������f�i����� �������� ����������h��"��������2�����2�����f���f� �i�h������� ���f� �������"���������h��"���f�������f���5��" ���f���f� �5������f������4�"h� �����hi����f������f�����f���5��������f���f�������"�����"���� ���f� �������2������h��f��f���f�����
������� � ��f�2������� ����������f� �i�"� �5��������f����f�j���������������� �����""�"��������������h��"����f��������t��u������f�f�������f� �5��""���2f����� ������f����������f� � ���������� ����������h��f��f�f�5�����������j����� ����h�
""������5��.��f�����������2�������� ����h�����f�����"���u����f������� �5�f��f������������"�f�"���ff�h������������f��"��� �����2����"����������������5�����h���

January 10 2023 City Council Agenda Packet

131



�������������	�
� ������������������������������

������������������������ � ������!�"�##$�#%& '('�)%*+,-�'�.�*/0!*1��'(�2+,�3)4'��,��*4'5'2#$#
6�%��.,�78 !.1
��59:$; ���

<=>?@<�AB>CDEFG�HFGIJGK�LMNFGIJGKOPQFJRSTUQVWMJ�XYZY[ZY\YY�]̂[\�_̀aÛDbcbTTF�dbRRbG�LDbcbTTFSdbRRbGOTJeEUfcJMTNgUUhSTUQV-����i5����� ���������i������&��i��i5�,���8i��2��"�j�5�j�����������"���,����k����7���k��:���j�5����������l���k�������2�i������������ �����2���� ��"��i��i����������.����2�i������"����k����������������"���������������2�i���i����������i���������"�����l�����i���������i���i�������,������������/���i� �������:��������"�i�������#i�j������"���������������������i�l"�����������"���������2�����i���"�����l�����i������������i�m���9���������� ��i�"����� �.���������2�i�������k���i�����������������i�i��"�������������l���"���"�����l�����i����������  �����8i��2��"����"���"�������������i���l��������������������i���������(����k����j����5���������222����2����k���� ������n	����"��.� �l�����������j�5�j������"i����j�5�1���������i"�i���������i���#i�j������"�����������o���"����������"�������p�q���i�����������"������2���������i� �������� � ��i������������i5o���"
i�l"�����������i��������������j�5�j���������j�5�1���������l����������i���i���������2�ii����"���i���������"�����l���i���i��"���n��j�+��i��k��i�

January 10 2023 City Council Agenda Packet

132



���������������	
 
��������������������������

���������������������������������� ��!�""#�"$%�&'&�($)�*+,�&�-�)./ )0��&'
1*+�2(3&�
+
�)3&4&1"#"/�5�+*67--86,9:8�(;*<=�. ���

>?@AB@�ACC�DE�DF@�AG@HCAIJKL�MKLNOLP�QRSKLNOLPTUVKOWXYZV[\S]�̂_̀__̀_a__�̂̂ bac�de\ZbIfgfYYK�hfWWfL�QIfgfYYKXhfWWfLTYOiJZjgORYSkZZlXYZV[*��������8�-���;������������������������1�������4���;������8�������m�+���n�m��1��!�:��4�:�����%m�����4���o������+���;��8��������������!�����8��������m���m������������������m����������8���m��������������!���mm�����8�����m������m���m!�������8���!�m����������m��4������m��m���������%��!��������m���������������������������������������8��m�����m���������������4�'������!�����������4�8m���������
�m4�:������!�+���)�������m�����1�m�����4���;����m��m��!����m���������������4p��������-���;��������������4��������!�m�������4�����������m�;�!����m�����%��m��m4��������������8�����m�����������������1��8�'����!��1��� ������������������8�m��������������������������!q.��1��� ����������1��1����4�m����������m���������q'����!�!��������4�������;����������4�m�������!q'������������m��!���m����mm���4�m�������!���!�1������m�����q.�����������������!�����������������!������������1����������1��!��������4�����m���m�!���m�������������������!��q��'��������!������!���!�r1�����4��m�������s+��1����� �����!����m�tu�vwxyz����������8��m���!�m��������������������m�����m�������m���m���!�m�������4qo�1�����!������������m�;��1�m���m������������������m�;�!�������������m4��;�m��8��������m�������������������q

January 10 2023 City Council Agenda Packet

133



�����������	�
� ������������������������������

������������������������ � ������!�"�##$�#%& '('�)%*+,-�'�.�*/0!*1��'(�2+,�3)4'��,��*4'5'2#$#++
1��6%1�
�72�8#-2�.9:; ���

<=>�?@ABCDEEF�G@HHIJ=�KIL=A�MINIJ=O=NL�PHIN�QRRAESIHTUV�WXYUZ[\]�̂Y_XYUZ[\]̀ \V_[_\[[abc\]de[f�ghihjihkhh�jlmn�Topclq[Z[__Y�r[UU[s�̂q[Z[__Ybr[UU[s̀ _VtucvZV\_Xwccfb_cxdyzz{�|z}~�~���z}}���z}������z~����z~����������}������~����������z���z�������������}��z���z~�z}�|z�z~�z���z�����{z��z~�z��������}���������}��~���|�~�����~�����z}��}{�{��z���������}����z��������������|����������}��{��{z~����������~����{z���{�������� ��z|�}���~��������~��¡��~z������������z��{����{�������{��������������z�~����¢z£z|���~������z��{���¤���z~¥}|��z~������¢�}���zz{�¦�������������}��z�������z||��|�~���z������z�������}����~��~{�������z}¤��z��}z�������������}�}��z�}���������~������z�~{�}���§����~¤��z�§©̈ª�«¬©®̄°±���²��}²��}�����}����z�}��������������²¡~�����z}������}��¤�����}���{�����}�����z~�³�́µ¶·̧�·¹º�·�µº»���³�́µ¶·̧�·¹º�·�µ�¼½¾¿�½ÀÁÀÂ¼ÃÄÀÅ�ÆÇ�ÈÀÃ¼Å�ÉÊ�ÅÀ¼ËÌ½À�ÍÎÏÐÑÐÇÐÐ��������z~��{�}��z��z��~�����������z~�Ò����zz¤§Ó°ÔÕÖ���������×����~�Ø��������×����~Ù����zÚ�}���zz{��z|ÛǕÝÞÖ���{~��{��������|��}��ß�������ß³·����àÔÖ�á���������}��Ø�������}�Ù}����}��¤�z}�ÛÜâ®ã̄äÞÖ���³�¢�}���zz{�¦�����������}���~���|�~�����~�á��}z����å��á���á|�¡��z��~{�}���~{������¢�}���zz{�¦������������¤�{��z��������}��z���z~��{z��~��������}��¤�����}���{����}�������z���z~��������¹æ������������|��¤~z��������������z}}��������~¤���çèéèêêë�ìèííèîï�ðñòóôõö�ò÷øôîôùõ�ëõ�����óíè��óôõö����ñô�ê����÷��ôííë	èï�ð
���ôêè����������������ë����������������èøëôí���èéèêêë��èííèî�êôõö��éô�ê����÷�ê�ø�èéùôõè���õõ��������êôõö��éô�ê����÷�ê�ø����è�ôî���øëõô�î�ê�îõëôîè÷�ôî�õ�ôù�è�øëôí�ê�øø�îôêëõô�î�ëî÷�ëîö�ëõõëê�è÷÷�ê�øèîõëõô�î�øëö�éè���ô�ôíè	è÷ï�ê�î�ô÷èîõôëí�����õ�è��ôùè����õèêõè÷����ø�÷ôùêí�ù��è����èö�ë�è�ôîõèî÷è÷�����õ�èù�íè��ùè����ôîõèî÷è÷��èêô�ôèîõù���òîö��îë�õ���ô�è÷��è�ôè�ï��ùèï�÷ôùêí�ù��èï�÷ôùõ�ôé�õô�î����ê��öôî	�ôù�����ôéôõè÷���è��îë�õ���ô�è÷�÷ôùêí�ù��è����ôîõè�êè�õô�î����è�øëôí�ôù�ë��è÷è�ëí�ê�ôøè�� èè��!�"� �ó�� #ó����������$��ö���ë�è

January 10 2023 City Council Agenda Packet

134



�����������	�
� ������������������������������

������������������������ � ������!�"�##$�#%& '('�)%*+,-�'�.�*/0!*1��'(�2+,�3)4'��,��*4'5'2#$#++
1��6%1�
�72�8#-2�.9:; ���

<=>�>?@�A<>@<B@B�C@DAEA@<>F�EG@HI@�D=<>HD>�>?@�I@<B@C�JK�C@EGKA<L�>=�>?AI�@MNHAG�H<B�B@I>C=KA<LOB@G@>A<L�HGG�D=EA@I=P�>?AI�N@IIHL@QRSTUV�WXYXZZ[�\X]]X̂�_WXYXZZ[̀\X]]X̂aZbcdefbgZhieej̀ZeklmnopV�qXĵXrj[ds�tXZXkYXg�uvs�uwuu�vxuy�z{|TV�}]b�~h[]YXg��_[Zh[]YXg�agbZXZgXX�̀eg�lm���n�pV�WXx��bgZhieej��b]][�X�q[cXg�{[̂[�XkX̂c�z][̂�}��ge�[]��gX[c���h[̂��de���eg�]X� �̂�kX��̂eì���ib]]�b̂Z]�jX�jeZ�kX̂cr�b̂�chX��[̂�[gd�Zbcd�Ze�̂Zb]�kXX�̂��[Z�Xc̀�\b̂j�gX�[gjr̀���@J@DDH��@GG@<F�����A>K��BNA<AI>CH>=C�M��G@C��A>K�=P��ACD?�==B��AGGHL@F���=PPAD@����� ¡�¢£�M¤¢¥¤PH¦����� ¡�¢£�M§§¢§@NHAG��C@J@DDHQ�@GG@<̈ DA>K=PJACD?�==BQD=N�@JIA>@��?>>E�OO���QDA>K=PJACD?�==BQD=NO�©?@�A<P=CNH>A=<�D=<>HA<@B�A<�>?AI�@MNHAG�D=NNª<ADH>A=<�H<B�H<K�H>>HD?@BB=DªN@<>H>A=<�NHK�J@�ECA«AG@L@BF�D=<PAB@<>AHG�=C�=>?@C�AI@�EC=>@D>@B�PC=N�BAIDG=IªC@Q�©?@K�HC@�A<>@<B@B�P=C�>?@I=G@�ªI@�=P�A<>@<B@B�C@DAEA@<>�I¡Q��<K�ª<Hª>?=CA¬@B�C@«A@�F�ªI@F�BAIDG=IªC@F�BAI>CAJª>A=<�=C�D=EKA<L�AI�EC=?AJA>@BQ©?@�ª<Hª>?=CA¬@B�BAIDG=IªC@�=C�A<>@CD@E>A=<�=P�@MNHAG�AI�H�P@B@CHG�DCAN@Q�@@� ®�̄QQ�Q�°�Q�£� §�¢¡Q�±P�K=ª�HC@<=>�>?@�A<>@<B@B�C@DAEA@<>F�EG@HI@�D=<>HD>�>?@�I@<B@C�JK�C@EGKA<L�>=�>?AI�@MNHAG�H<B�B@I>C=KA<LOB@G@>A<L�HGG�D=EA@I=P�>?AI�N@IIHL@QRSTUV�}]b�~h[]YXg��_[Zh[]YXg�agbZXZgXX�̀eg�lmnopV���Xrj[ds�tXZXkYXg�uws�uwuu�²x³w�}{|TV�WXYXZZ[�\X]]X̂�_WXYXZZ[̀\X]]X̂aZbcdefbgZhieej̀Zeklm���n�pV��bgZhieej��b]][�X�q[cXg�{[̂[�XkX̂c�z][̂�}��ge�[]��eej�keĝb̂��{d�̂[kX�br�}]b�~h[]YXg��[̂j���[k�chX�q[cXg�WXre�gZXr�́�XZb[]brc�[c�W~qt̀���gXZX̂c]d�gX�bXiXj�chX�~bcdµr~�z�~h[�cXg�¶��eg�[��ge�[]�[r�chX�]eZ[]�i[cXg�k[̂[�XkX̂c��][̂ �̀��[k�h[��d�ce�gX�egc�e�g�Ye[gj[��ge�Xj�chX��][̂s�[·[ZhXj�br�ch[c�[��ge�[]̀�z]X[rX�]Xc�kX��̂ei�b��de��h[�X�[̂d�ZekkX̂crs�̧�Xr�êr�eg�ZêZXĝrs���]ee���egi[gj�ce�ieg�b̂��ibchde��b̂�chX���c�gX�¹º»�¼½¾º�nS¿h́XÀhXgÀhXgrq[cXg�WXre�gZXr�́�XZb[]brcÀ�̂r�XZcegWbZX�~gXX��q[cXgrhXj�tbrcgbZczhêXx�ÁÂ¶yÃ�y²ÄÅywÂÄÆÇZXx�ÁÂ¶yÃ�y²ÄÅywÂwÈÉÊË�ÉÌÍÌÎÈÏÐÌÑ�ÒÓ�ÔÌÏÈÑ�ÕÖ�ÑÌÈ×ØÉÌ�ÙÚÛÜÝÜÓÜÜ

January 10 2023 City Council Agenda Packet

135


	1 - Jan 10 2023 Council Agenda DRAFT (4)
	Packet withough agenda
	2 - OATH OF OFFICE - Margaret Ford (1)
	3 - OATH OF OFFICE - Ryan Hankins (1)
	4 - OATH OF OFFICE - Katherine Weier (1)
	5.3 RCWD Public Hearing for Wildwood Lift Station
	5 - COUNCIL MEETING SCHEDULE & OFFICIAL HOLIDAYS 2023 (1)
	5.5 - Century Avenue Policymakers Workshop (3)
	5.7 - 2023-1-10 Closed Meeting Notice (1)
	Cash Control Jan 2023
	Disbursements Register Jan 2023
	Receipts Register Jan 2023
	210 Special Revenue
	406 Capital Improvements
	601 Water
	605 Sewer
	7 - December 13 2022 City of Birchwood Village DRAFT (11)
	8 - RESOLUTION 2023-01 DESIGNATING THE WHITE BEAR PRESS AS OFFICIAL NEWSPAPER (1)
	RESOLUTION 2023-01
	CITY OF BIRCHWOOD VILLAGE
	WASHINGTON COUNTY, MINNESOTA
	A RESOLUTION DESIGNATING THE WHITE BEAR PRESS
	AS THE OFFICIAL NEWSPAPER FOR PUBLICATION
	FOR ALL CITY LEGAL NOTICES

	9 - RESOLUTION 2023-02 NAMING US BANK AND 4M FUND AS OFFICIAL DEPOSITORIES (2)
	RESOLUTION 2023-02
	CITY OF BIRCHWOOD VILLAGE
	WASHINGTON COUNTY, MINNESOTA
	A RESOLUTION NAMING U. S. BANK, N.A. AND THE MINNESOTA MUNICIPAL MONEY MARKET FUND (A/K/A “4M FUND”) AS THE OFFICIAL DEPOSITORIES OF MUNICIPAL FUNDS

	10 - RESOLUTION 2023-03 LMC Elected Officials Training (1)
	11 - RESOLUTION 2023-08 Mary Cahill Appreciation (1)
	TSE, Inc. Cleaner for City of Birchwood
	12 - ORDINANCE 2022-10-01, Amend Sec. 307.010 Zoning Permit Application (1)
	13 - RESOLUTION 2023-05 Approving Summary Publication Ord. 2022-10-01 (2)
	14 - ORDINANCE 2022-10-02, Amending Animals Sec 605 (5)
	15 - RESOLUTION 2022-24 Approving Summary Publication Ord. 2022-10-02 (2)
	16 - ORDINANCE 2022-10-04, Amending Public Lake Tracts Sec 617 (3)
	17 - RESOLUTION 2022-26 Approving Summary Publication Ord. 2022-10-04 (2)
	18 - ORDINANCE 2022-10-05, Amending Fees Sec 701 (1)
	19 - RESOLUTION 2022-27 Approving Summary Publication Ord. 2022-10-05 (2)
	20 - ORDINANCE 2022-10-07, AMENDING SECTION 407 VACANT BUILDINGS (1)
	21 - RESOLUTION 2023-06 Approving Summary Publication Ord. 2022-10-07 (2)
	22 - ORDINANCE 2022-11-01, Amending Section 201.080 Meters 2023.01.10 (2)
	23 - RESOLUTION 2023-07 Approving Summary Publication Ord. 2022-11-1 (2)
	24 - Ryan RFP Memo (8)
	25 - Light (3)
	26 - Memo- Bids for the Wildwood Lift Station (1)
	27 - 2023_Memo to City & Township Clerks - Local Board and Open Book TENTATIVE Meeting Schedule (1)
	28 - 2023 Local Board and Open Book Tentative Schedule_Revised_12-22-2022 (2)
	29 - RESOLUTION 2023-04 Planning Commission Terms (2)
	30 - M McKenzie PC
	30 - M Wingfield PC
	31 - Rebecca Kellen Memo- CivicPlus (1)
	32 - CivicGov Proposal-MN-Birchwood-20221207 (15)
	33 - CivicGov Permitting Software Specs (4)
	Village Hall Security and Access (1)
	ORDINANCE 2023-01-01
	Letter re Parks Comm
	parks committee bylaws
	parks and natural resources committee tasks
	City Council Meeting Agendas RH Email (1)
	Ryan Radon Testing at City Hall Memo
	Ryan internal reconciliation of our accounting Memo
	Birchwood Village Water Management Plan Approval




